- k' ki 1 L eSS i NN

07020854

23 January 2007

Securities and Exchange Commission Py
Division of Corporation Finance SU P PE_ S A
Office of International Corporate Finance 4/\‘:‘1

100 F Street, NE. \;,' AoTrqenns s ’
Room 3616A \
Washington DE 20549 < W7 s
USA Ja - - P . e
[1{7\5\’;(\ '#.9/

DEPFA File number: 082-34794

4 G 5
Q‘C\Lin;/c&

According to our records we did not appear to send you an update following the
period of April to June 2006. Please now find enclosed documents for filing from
DEPFA BANK plc. for Q2 2006.

Dear Sirs,

We enclose also a list of the documents and you should find that the documents
themselves adhere to the order of this list.

Yours faithfully,

il Gelellc
Hilaryﬁ(l/x:s‘;;q?1

Legal Department

DEPFA BANK plc
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FEB 0 1 2007
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DEPFA BANK plc
1 Commons Street

Dublin 1, trefand Company Secretary: Board of Directors: G. Bruckermann, Dr. R, Brantner,
Phone: +353 1 792 2222 Elaine Tiernan Dr. R. Grzesik, Prof. Dr. A. Hemmelrath,
Fax: +353 1 792 2211 Registered in Ireland Dr. T. M. Kolbeck, H. W. Reich,

info@depfa.com Company no. 348819 Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. mult. H. Tietmeyer (all German),
www.depfa.com VAT no. IE6368819N J. Poos (Lux), D. M. Cahiliane, M. O'Cenneli (bath Irish}




DEPFA BANK ple

FILINGS WITH THE IRISH STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
22 May 2006 Final Terms for the series 975 issue of EUR 10,000,000
Fixed Rate Notes due 22 May 2009 under the
€25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0255564881)

FILINGS WITH THE LUXEMBOURG STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
23 June 2006 Final Terms for the series 988 issue of EUR 100,000,000
Fixed Rate Notes due 23 June 2008 under the
€25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0258704252)

FILINGS WITH THE COPENHAGEN STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document

29 June 2006 Final Terms for the series 887 (tranche 2) issue of DKK
500,000,000 Fixed Rate Notes due 1 January 2009 under
the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN DK(0030009824)

30 June 2006 Final Terms for the series 994 issue of DKK 275,000,000
Fixed Rate Notes due 30 June 2009 under the
€25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN X80259399300)

FILINGS WITH THE COMPANIES REGISTRATION OFFICE AND
DOCUMENTATION SENT TO SHAREHOLDERS
Made in accordance with the Irish Companies Acts 1963-2005

Date Document
April 2006 Annual Report of 2005
30 June 2006 Interim Report




COMPANY RELEASES
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and under
German Securities Law

Date Document

27 April 2006 Press Release
28 April 2006 Press Release
28 April 2006 Press Release

1 June 2006 Press Release




FINAL TERMS FOR INSTRUMENTS
Final Terms dated 18 May 2006

DEPFA BANK ple
Issue of EUR 10,000,000 3.65 per cent. Instruments due 22 May 2009
under the EUR 25,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt [nstruments

PART A- CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions
set forth in the Prospectus dated 01 July 2005 and the Supplemental Prospectus dated 8
August 2005 which together constitute a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus
Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document constitutes
the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the
Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus as so
supplemented. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available
on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus the
supplemental Prospectus are available for viewing at DEPFA BANK ple, ! Commons Street,
Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialregulator.ie and copies may be obtained from the
Issuer at 1 Commons Street, Dublin i, Ireland. No website referred to in these Final Terms
and the Prospectus torms part of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

1. Issuer: DEPFA BANK plc
2. (D Series Number: 975
(in Tranche Number: i 1
3. Specified Currency or Currencies: Euro (“EUR™}
4, Aggregate Nominal Amount: EUR 10,000,000
5. TIssue Price: 99.803 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount
6.  Specified Denominations: EUR 50,000
7. @D Issue Date: 22 May 2006
(in) Interest Commencement Date 22 May 2006
8. Maturity Date: 22 May 2009
9.  Interest Basis: 3.65 % Fixed Rate

{(further particulars specified below)
10. Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par
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11. Change of Interest or Not Applicable
Redemption/Payment Basis:

12.  Call Options: None
13. (M Status of the [nstruments: Senior, Unsubordinated, Unsecured
{if) Date Board approval for Not Applicable
issuance of Instruments
obtained:
14.  Method of distribution: Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrumeat Provisions Applicable
(i) Rate(s) of Interest: 3.65 per cent. per annum, payable annually
in arrear
{in Interest Payment Date(s): 22 May in each year in accordance with
Following Business Day Convention.
(unadjusted)

Business Day means a day on which
TARGET and the Clearing System are open.

(iif) Fixed Coupon Amount(s): EUR 1,825 per EUR 50,000 in Nominal
Amount

(iv) Broken Amount(s): Mot Applicable

(v) Day Count Fraction: Actual/Actual (ICMA Rule 251)

(vi) Determination Dates: 22 May

(vii) Other terms relating to the Not Applicable
method of calculating interest
for Fixed Rate Instruments:

16. TFloating Rate Instrument Provisions Not Applicable
17.  Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

18. Index-Linked Interest Instrument/ Not Applicable
other variable-linked interest
Instrument Provisions




19.

Dual Currency lnstrument Provisions

]
(93]
]

Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.

21.

22.

Call Option
Put Option

Final Redemption Amount of ecach
Instrument

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default
and/or the method of calculating the
same (if required or if different from that
set out in the Conditions);

Not Applicable
Not Applicable.

EUR 50,000 per Instrument of EUR 50,000
specified denomination

EUR 50,000 per Instrument of EUR 50,000
specified denomination

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

25.

26.

27.

Form of Instruments:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Instruments
(and dates on which such Talons
mature):

Details  relating 1t Partly Paid
Instruments: amount of each payment
comprising the Issug Price and date on
which each payment is to be made and
consequences (if any) of failure to pay,
including any right of the Issuer to
forfeit the Instruments and interest due
on late payment:

Temporary Global Instrument exchangeable
for a Permanent Global Instrument
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in
the limited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Glebal Instrument.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




28. Details relating 1o Instalment
Instruments; amount of each instalment,
date on which each payment is to be
made:

29. Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

30. Consolidation provisions:

31. Other final terms:

DISTRIBUTION

32. (M) It syndicated, names and

addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(i) Date of Subscription
Agreement:

(iii) Stabilising  Manager(s) (if
any):

33. If non-syndicated, name and address of
Dealer:

34. Tolal commission and concession:

35. Additional selling restrictions:

-4-

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicahle
Not Applicable

DZ BANK AG Deutsche Zentral-
Genossenschaftsbank, Frankfurt am Main

Platz der Republik
60265 Frankfurt am Main
Germany

Not Applicable

TEFRAD




-5-

PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(i} Listing: Irish Stock Exchange

(i1} Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be
admitted to trading on 22 May 2006 with effect from 22
May 2006.

(iii) Estimate of total EUR 2,500
expenses related to the
admission to trading:

RATINGS
Ratings: Not Applicable
NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Services Regulatory Authority (IFSRA) has provided AFM
(Autoriteit Financigle Markten) (the Netherlands); and The UK Listing Authority
{United Kingdom) (the Financial Services Authority, acting as competent authority for
listing} with a certificate of approval attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in
accordance with the Prospectus Directive.

The Irish Financial Services Regulatory Authority (IFSRA) has been requested to
provide BaFin (Bundesanstalt fiir Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht) (Germany), CSSF
{Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier) {Luxembourg); Comisién Nacional
de Mercado de Valores (CNMYV) (Spain), Commissione Nazionale per la Societa ¢ la
Borsa (CONSOB) (Ttaly), Autorité des Marchés Financiers (AMF) (France),
Finanstilsynet (Denmark); Comision Bancaire, Financiere et des Assurances (Belgium);
and FMA Finanzmarktaufsicht {Austria) with a certificate of approval attesting that the
Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

{i) Estimated net EUR 9,980,300
proceeds:
(il Estimate of total EUR 2,500

expenses related to the
admission 1o trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of yield: 3.721 per cent.
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As set out above, the yield is calculated at the Issue Date
on the basis of the Issue Price. Ttis not an indication of
future yield.

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

. . PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER - VARIABLE,

EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND
ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE
UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE([S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION
ISTN Code: X8025556488]
Common Code: 025556488

German  Securities Code AOQGST7Y
(WKN):

Any clearing system(s) other Clearstream Banking AG, Frankfurt am Main
than Euroclear Bank

S.A/N.V. as operator of the

Euroclear System and

Clearstream Banking, société

anonyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: Delivery against payment

German Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of DEPFA BANK pic
additional Paying Agent(s) (if 1 Commons Street
any): Dublin !

Ireland
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LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading
the issue of Insiruments described herein pursuant to the EUR 25,000,000,000
Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK pic and DEPFA
ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

By: v
Duly authorised Carol Wolchan
Associate
Depfa Bank Pl¢
Barry Stoneham
Managing Director

DEPFA BANK Plc




Final Terms dated 21 June 2006

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue of EUR 100,000,000 3.625 per cent. Instruments due 23 June 2008

under the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments
PART A— CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth
in the Prospectus dated 1 July 2005 and the Supplemental Prospectus dated 8 August 2005 which
together constitute a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive (Directive
2003/71/EC) (the “Prospectus Directive™). This document constitutes the Final Terms of the
thstruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be
read in conjunction with such Prospectus as so supplemented. Full information on the Tssuer and the
offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the
Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK plc, | Commons Street, Dublin
[, Treland and at www.financialrepulator.ic and copies may be oblained from the Tssuer at 1 Commons
Street,, Dublin 1, ireland. No website referred to in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms part
of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

l. Tssuer; DEPFA BANK plc
2. () Series Number: 988

(ii} Tranche Mumber: Not Applicable
3.  Specified Currency or Currencies: Euro (“"EUR"™)

4,  Aggregate Nominal Amount:

i Series: EUR 100,000,000
(ii) Tranche: Not Applicable
5. lssue Price: 100.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount
6.  Specified Denominations: EUR 100,000
7. (i) Issue Date: 23 June 2006
(ii) Interest Commencement Date Issue Date
B.  Maturity Date: 23 June 2008, subject to adjustment for

payment only in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention

9.  Interest Basis: 3.625% Fixed Rate
(further particulars specified below)




10. Rcdcmplion/Paymenf Basis:

11. Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment
Basis:

12.  Put/Call Options:
13. (i) Status of the Instruments:

(ii) Date Board approval for issuance
of Instruments obtained:

14. Method of disiribution:

Redemption at par

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Senior, Unsecured and Unsubordinated

Not Applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

(i) Rate of Interest:

(ii) Interest Payment Date(s):

(iii)  Fixed Coupon Amount(s):

(iv) Broken Amount(s):
(v) Day Count Fraction:
(vi) Determination Dates:

(vii)  Other terms relating to the method
of calculating interest for Fixed
Rate Instruments:

16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions
17. Zero Coupaon Instrument Provisions

18. Index-Linked Interest Instrument/other
variable-linked interest Instrument
Provisions

19.  Dual Currency Instrument Provisions

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20. Call Option

Applicable

3.625 per cent. per annum payable annually in
arrear

23 June 2007 and the Matuwrity Date, each such
date subject to adjustment for payment only in
accordance with the Modified Following
Business Day Convention

EUR 3,625 per EUR 100,000 in Nominal
Amount

Not Applicable
Actual/Actual (TSMA), unadjusted
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




21,

22,

23.

Put Option

Final Redemption Amount of each

Instrument
Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount{s) of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different that set the
Conditions):

from out in

Not Applicable

EUR 100,000 per Instrument of EUR 100,000
specified denomination

EUR 100,000 per Instrument of EUR 100,000
specified denomination

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Form of Instrumenis:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for furure Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Lnstruments {and
dates on which such Talons mature):

Details relating to Partly Paid [nstruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment id to be made and consequences
(if any) of failure to' pay, including any
right of the Tssuer to forfeit the Tnstruments
and interest due on late payment:

Details relating to Instalment Instrments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
cach payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and

reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Bearer Instruments:

Temporary Global lnstrument exchangeable for
a Permanent Global Instrument which is
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in the
limited the
Permanent Global Tnstrument

circumstances  specified in

TARGET and London

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




~

DISTRIBUTION
32, (i) If syndicated, names of
Managers:
(i) Date of Subscription Agreement:
(iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):
33. Ifnon-syndicated, name of Dealer:
34, Total commission and concession;
35, Additional selling restrictions:

31,

Other final terms:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Citigroup Global Markets Limited
Citigroup Centre

Canada Square

Canary Wharf

London E14 5LB

England

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
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PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(i) Listing: ‘ Luxembourg Stock Exchange

(it) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments
to be admitted to trading on the Regulated
Market “Bourse de Luxembourg™ with effect
from 23 June 2006

(ii1) Estimate of total expenses related to EUR 2,500

admission to trading;

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Regulator has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financiéle Markten) (the
Netherlands); The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial Services Authority,
acting as competent authority for listing); BaFin (Bundesanstalt fir
Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht) (Germany); CSSF (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur
Financier) (Luxembourg); Comisién Nacional de Mercado de Vatores (CNMV) (Spain),
Commissione Nazionale per 1a Societa e la Barsa (CONSOB) (ltaly), Autorité des Merchés
Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Deamark); Comision Bancaire, Financiere et des
Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsich (Austria) with a certificate of approval
attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
(i) Estimated net proceeds: EUR 100,000,000

(ii) Estimate of total expenses related to the - EUR 2,500
admission to trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD
Indication of vield: 3,625 per cent. per annum

The yield is calculated at the Issue Date on the
basis of the Issue Price. Tt is not an indication of
future yield.

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

Index-Linked or other variable-linked Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF
INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE
OF TNVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS and other information concerning the
underlying

Not Applicable




8.  Dual Currency Instrumenis only - PERFORMANCE OF RATE(S| OF EXCHANGE AND
EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable
9. OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

[SIN Code: X80258704252
Common Code: 025870425
German Securitics Code (WKN): - Not Applicable

Any clearing system(s) other than Euroclear ~ Not Applicable
Bank S.A/N.V. and Clearstream Banking

Saciété Anonyme and the relevant

identification number({s):

Delivery: Delivery against payment
Fiscal Agent/German Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch
Name and address of additienal Paying Not Applicable

Ageni(s) (if any):

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue of
Instruments described herein pursuant to the €25.000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debn
Tnstruments of DEPFA Bank plc and DEPFA ACS Bank.

RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts tesponsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Sipned on behalf of the Issuer:

Q\_\,‘\:q C:!LSQ Q:MQA ..............

Phitip Colscadden Barry Stoneham
Associate Managing Director
Depfa Bank Pic DEPFA BANK Plc




Final Terms dated 29 June 2006

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA ACS BANK
Series No: 887
Tranche No: 2
Issue of DKK 500.000.000 2.00 per cent. Insiruments due 1 January 2009
{ro be consolidated and form a single series with the existing DKK 1,250,000,000 2.00 per
cent. Instruments due t January 2009 issued 9 September 2005)
under the €5,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

Issue Price: 95.6475% plus a payment of an amount equal to interest for the period 1
January 2006 {inclusive) to 29 June 2006 (exciusive)

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used hercin shall be deemed w be defined as such for he purposes of the Conditions
set forth in the Prospectus dated | July 2005 and the Supplemental Prospectus dated 8
August 2005 which together constitute a hase prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus
Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This docuinient constitutes
the Final Terms of tie Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the
Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus as so
supplemented. The Instruments are 10 be consolidated and form a single series with the
existing DKK 1,250,000,000 2.00 per cent. Instruments due ! January 2009 issued 9
September 2005, Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only
available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The
Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK plc, | Commons Street, Dublin 1,
Ireland and at www. financialregulator.ie and copies may be obtained from the [ssuer au |
Commons Street., Dublin i, [reland. No website referred o in these Final Terms and the
Prospectus forms part of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

1. ) Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
LR §1] Series Number: 387
(i) Tranche 2
3. Specified Currency or Currencies: Danish Kroner (*DKK™)
4.  Aggregare Nominal Amount: DKK 1,7508,000,000
(i Series: PKK 1.750.000,000
(ii) Tranche: DKK 500.600.000
5. lssue Price: 95.647% per cent of DKK 500.000.000

6. Specified Denominations: DKK 10.000




10.

1l

id.

(). Issue Date:

(ii) Interest Commencement Date

Maturity Date:

Interest Basis:

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Tnterest or Redemption/Payment
Busis:

Put/Call Options:
(i) Staws of the Instruments:
(i) Date Board approval for issuance

of Instruments obtained:

Method of distribution:

29 June 2006

b January 2006, The Instruments will be
issued with accrued imerest for the period
1 January 2006 {inclusive) to 29 June
2006 {exclusive} amounting 0o DKK
4.904,109.59.

1 January 2009

2.00 % Fixed Raie
(further pacticulars specified below)

Redemption at par

Repavinent will be effecied by the Paying
Agent via Vardippircentralen A/S (VP
Securities Services - the Danish clearing
system) ("VP")

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Senior, unsecured, unsubordinated

Not Applicable

Non-svndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15.

Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

(i) Rate of Interest:
(ii) Interest Payment Date(s):
(i) Fixed Coupon Amouni(s):

Applicable

2.00 per cent. per annum payable annually
in arrear

1 Janvary (not adjusted) in each year.
First Interest Pavment Date: 1 January
2007.

Payment of interest will be effecied by the
Paying Agent via VP

Applicable Business Centres: Copenhagen
and TARGET

DKK 200 per DKK 10.000 in Nominal




{iv) Broken Amouni{sy:
) Day Count Fraction:
{vi) Determinaion Dates:

{vii) Other (erms relating to  the
method of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments:

16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions
17.  Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

18. Index-Linked Iaterest Instrument/other
variable-linked  interest  Instrument
Provisions

19, Dual Currency Instrument Provisions

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20. Call Option

21.  Put Option

Amount

Not Applicable
Actual/Actual (ISMA)
1 January in each vear

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Nat Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22, Final Redemption Amount of each
Instrument

In cases where the Final Redemption
Amoum is Index-Linked or other variable-

linked:

(i) Index/Formulaivariable:

(ii) Culculation Agent responsible for
calcutating the Final Redemption
Amount;

{iii) Provisions for determining Final
Redemption  Amount  where
calculaed by reference o Index
and/or Formula andfor other
variable:

(v) Determination Date(s);

DKK 10,600 per Instrument of DKK

10,000 specified denomination

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




23.

(v) Provisions for determining Final
Redemption  Amount  where
calculation by reference to Index
and/or Formula and/or other
variable is  impossible  or
impracticable  or  otherwise
disrupted:

{vi) Payment Date:

{vii) Minimum  Final  Redempiion
Amount:

{viii) Maximum:  Final  Redemption
Amount:

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of each
Insirument  payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemprion and/or the method
of caleulating the same (if required or if
different from that set our in the
Conditions):

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Redemtion at Par

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

Form of Instruments:

Bearer Instruments:

The Instruments witl be in the form of a
VP Global Instrument

The VP Global Instrument will not be
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments




25.

26.

29,

30.

31,

Additional Financiat Centre{s) or other
special provisions relating 10 Payvment
Dates:

Talons for fuure Coupons or Receipts to
be oatached 1o Bearer
[nstruments (and dates on which such
Talons matare):

Definitive

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payvment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment is to be made and consequences
(f any) of failure w pay, including any

right of the lIssuer o forfeit the
Instrumients and  interest due on lawe
payment:

Details relating to Instalinent [nstrumenis:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each pavment is 10 be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Other final terms:

Notwithstanding  the  provisions  of
Condition 2. “Payment Business Day”

mans

{A} a day on which banks in the relevam
place of presentation are open dor
presentation and payment of bearer debt
securities and for dealings in foreign
currencies; and

{B) in the case of payment by transfer o
an account, a TARGET Seitlement Day
and a dav on which dealings in foreign
currencies may be carried on in
Copenhagen

No

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

The Instruments will be registered in and
cleared through VP and all references in
the Conditions t “E uroclear™, "CBL"
shatl be read as references to VP

The Governing Law and Jurisdiction shall
be English in accordance with Condition
25 in respect of the Instrumems and




32,

(i)

(i)

It syndicated, names and
addresses  of  Manugers  and
underwriling conunitments:

Date of Subscription Agreement:

Danish with regard 10 the regisiration of
the [nstruments in VP

Depositary: Danske Bank A/S
ISIN code: DK0030009824

The VP Global Instrument is w be
controlled by Danske Bank A/S as account
holding instintte for and on behalf of the
Issuer in accordance with the provisions of
the Danish Government Regulation No.
1168 of 1| December 2004 on the
registration of {unds assets in a securities
cenrre. In compliance with Section 3 of
the Government Regulation referred 1o
herein. the VP Global Instrument can only
be held in favour of Danske Bank A/S
acring in its capacity as accouni holding
institute on behalf of holders for the time
being registered in the VP system,

Seulement  of  purchase and  sale
transactions takes place on a registration
against payment basis three Copenhagen
Business Days afier the ransaction daie,
Transfer of ownership to the Instruments
will be made in accordance with the rules
of VP, “Cope nhagen Business Dayv” shal
mean a day (other than a Saturday or a
Sunday) on which banks and foreign
exchange markets are open for business in
Copenhagen.

Please refer 1o Annex | to Final Terms for
additional provisions in relation o Danish
taxation,

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




{iip Stabilising Manager(s) {if any): Not Applicable

33, Il non-syndicated, name and Danske Bank A/S
address of Dealer: 2-12 Holmens Kanal
DK-1092 Copenhagen K
Denmark
34, Total commission and None
cancession:

35. Additional seiling restrictions: Naot Applicable




[¥]

PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(i) Listing: Copenhagen Stock Exchange.

(i) Admission to trading: Application has been made to list the Instruments
on the Copenhagen Stock Exchange as of 29 June
2006,

(iii} Estimate of tow! expenses Not Applicable
related o admission o trading

RATINGS
Ratings: Nat Applicable
NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Regulator has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financiéle Markien)
{(the Netherlands); The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial
Services Authority, acting as competent awthority for listing): BaFin
(Bundesanstalt  fur  Finanzdiensticistungsaufsicht)  (Germany):  CSSF
(Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier) (Luxembourg); Comision
Nacional de Mercado de Valores (CNMV) (Spain). Commissione Nazionale per
la Societa ¢ la Borsa (CONSOB) (ltaly), Autorité des Merchés Financiers (AMF)
(France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark); Comision Bancaire, Financiere et des
Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmanaufsich (Austria) with a certificate
of approval attesting that the Prospecius has been drawn up in accordance with
the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
i) Estimated net proceeds:  DKK 483,141,609.59

(i) Estimate of totat  Not Applicable
cxpenses related to the
admission 10 irading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of vield: 3.849%. Yield o Mawrity: the percentage rate of
return paid if the Instrument is held 10 its Matrity
Date. The calculation is hased on e coupon rate,
lengih of time 10 Maturity, and market price. It
assummes that coupon interest paid over the life of the




Instrument 1s reinvested at e same ratwe.
FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

Index-Linked or other variable-linked Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF
. INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON
VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER
INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

Dual Currency Iusiruments only -~ PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF
EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF  EFFECT ON VALUE OF
INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Cade: BKON30009824
Commeon Code: 022908626

German  Securities  Code  Not Applicable
(WKN):

Any clearing svstem{s) other VP
than turoclear Bank
S ANV, as operator of the
Euroclear  System  and

Clearstream Banking,

société  anonyme and the

relevant identification

number(s):

Delivery: Delivery against pavment

Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of Danske Bank A/S

additional Paying Ageni(s) 2-12 Holmens Kanal

(if any): DK-1092 Copenhagen K
Deamark




LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the (inal terms required to list and have admitted 10 trading the
issue of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €5,000,000,000 Programme for the
Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA ACS BANK and DEPFA BANK plc.

RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the infonmation contained in these Final Terms
Signed on behalf, Z{Jf the Issuer:

By: v, LEEN i,
Duly authorised




ANNEX 1

Tax rules governing
Danish investors

the
tax

Definition  of
Instruments for
pUrpases

Private individuals

Pension funds

be
reported to the Danish
tax authorities

Information 1o

Companies,

foundations and other
institutional investors

DANISH TAXATION

The rules below apply 10 Danish investors who are domitiled in
Denmark for tax purposes.

The Instruments are denominated in Danish kroner and comply
with the minimum coupon rate rule. The Instruments are thus said
1o be “blu e-siamped ™.

Interest is taxable according 10 the general rules. Tax is not
deducied from interest before disbursemeni. as interest is not
subject to withholding tax in the Republic of Ireland. If the Irish
{ax authoritics intreduce coupon tax on interest. the Issuer will not
compensate investors for the 1ax payable.

Normally, capital gains are not subject to tax. and losses are not
deductible.

Investors who are taxable according to the Business Taxation
Scheme may invest business funds in the Insirumenis.

Investors liable to tax on pension returns, such as insurance
companies or companies managing bank pension schemes, may
invest in the Instruments.

Investments in  securities issued by DEPFA Bank Plc. by
companics managing bank pension schemes may not exceed 20%
of the value of the pension savings. However, investors may
alwavs buy instruments in an amount corresponding to the
maximum annual capital contribution (DKr 42,000 in 2006).

Pension returns are taxed at a rate of 15%,

Interest, capital gains and capital losses are included in the basis
for calculating tax on pension returns.

The basis is calculated according 1o the mark-to-market principle.
Accordingly, unrealised gains and losses must be included on an
ongoing basis.

Interest  due, ownership, and redemption and (ransfer of
instruments are reported to the Danish tax authorities in accordance

with prevailing legislation.

Capital gains are subject to tax, and losses are deductible.




Final Terms dated 30 June 2006

DEPFA BANK plc
Issue of DKK 275,000,000 2.00 per cent. Fixed Rate Instruinents due 30 June 2009
under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions
set forth in the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the
purposes of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”).
This document constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the
purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such
Prospectus. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available
on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is
available for viewing at DEPFA BANK, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1 and at
www.financialregulator.ie and copies may be obtained from DEPFA BANK, | Commans
Street, Dublin 1. No website referred to in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms part of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

1. (i) Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2, () Series Number: 994
(ii} Tranche Number: |
3. Specified Currency or Currencies: Danish Kroner ("DKK™)

4, Aggregate Nominal Amount;

(i) Series: DKK 275,000,000
(i) Tranche: DKK 275,000,000
5. Issue Price: 96.74 per cent of the Apgregate Nominal
Amount
6.  Specified Denominations: DKK 500,000
7_. (i) Issue Date: 30 June 2006
(ii) Interest Commencetnent Date 30 June 2006
8.  Maturity Date: 30 June 2009
9. Interest Basis: 2.00 % Fixed Rate
10. Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par
11. Change of Interest or Not Applicable

Redemption/Payment Basis:




12.  Call Options: : Not Applicable
13. (1) Status of the lnstruments: Seniot, Unsubordinated, Unsecured

(ii) Date Board approval for Not Applicable
issuance  of  Instruments
obtained:

14. Method of distribution: Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions Applicable
(i) Rate of Interest: 2.00 per cent. per annum payable annually in
arrear
(ii) Interest Payment Date(s): 30 June in each year from and including 30

June 2007 to and including the Maturity
Date adjusted in accordance with Following
Business Day Convention and Copenhagen
and TARGET Business Centres

(iii) Fixed Coupon Amount: DKK 10,000 per DKK 500,000 in Nominal
Amount

(iv) Broken Amount(s): Not Applicable

(v) Day Count Fraction: Act./Act. unadjusted

(vi) Determination Dates: Not Applicable

(vii) Other terms relating to the Not Applicable
methed of calculating interest
for Fixed Rate Instruments:

16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions  Not Applicable
17.  Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions Not Apblicablc

18. Index-Linked Interest Not Applicable
Instrument/other variable-linked
interest Instrument Provisions

19. Dual Currency Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION




20,

21

22,

24.

25.

26.

27.

28,

29.

Call Option

Put Option

Final Redemption Amount of each
Instrument

In cases where the Final Redemption
Amount is Index-Linked or other
variable-linked:

Early Redemption Amount

Form of [nstruments:

New (ilobal Instrument:

Additional Financial Centre(s} or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for tuture Coupons or Receipts (o
be attached to Definitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talens mature);

Details  relating  to Partly  Paid
Instruments: amount of each payment
comprising the Issue Price and date on
which cach payment is to be made [and
consequences (if any) of failure to pay,
including any right of the Tssuer to
forfeit the Instruments and interest due
on late payment]:

Details relating o Instalment
Instruments: amount of each instalment,
date on which each payment is to be
made:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

DKK 500,000 per Instrument of DKK
500,000 specified denomination

Not Applicable

Tempuorary Glohal Instrument exchangeable
for a Permanent Global Instrument which is
exchangeable for Delinitive Tustruments on
in the limited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Instrument.

No

TARGET and Copenhagen

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




Redenomination. renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

31. Consolidation provisions:

32.  Other final terms:

33, (1) If syndicated. npames and
addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(i) Date of Subscription
Agreement:

(iif) Stabilising  Manager(s) (if
any):

34. If non-syndicated, name and address of

Dealer:
35. Total commission and concession:
36. Additional selling restrictions:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

For taxation reasons, new fungible issues
may only be issued provided that the
minimum interest rate (Da. “mindsterenten™)
stipulated by the Copenhagen Stock
Exchange (Kebenhavns Fondsbars A/S) is 2
per cent, or less,

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nordea Bank Danmark A/S

Christiansbro, Strandgade 3
DK-1401 Copenhagen K
Denmark

0 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Not Applicable




PART |B]| - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

{i) Listing:

(ii) Admission to trading:

{(ifi) PBstimate of total
expenses related to admission
to trading

RATINGS

Ratings:

Application has been made to list the Notes on
Copenhagen Stock Exchange (Kebenhavns Fondsbers
A/S) with effect from 30 June 2006.

Application has been made for the Notes to be admitted
to ftrading on the Copenhagen S5tock Exchange
(Kabenhavns Fondsbers A/S) with effect from 30 June
2006.

To be advised

Not Applicable

The above disclosure reflects the expected rating
allocated to Instruments of the type being issued under
the Programme generally.

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE

[ISSUE/OFFER]

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale”, so far as the Issuer is aware, no person
invelved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

NOTIFICATION

Not Applicable

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

i Estimated net
procceds:

(ii) (ii) Estimate of total
expenses related to
admission to trading

DKK 260,535,000

To be advised




9.

10.

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD
Indication of yield: Not Applicable

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

Index-Linked or other variable-linked Instruments only — PERFORMANCE OF
INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON
VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER
INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING .

Not Applicable

Dual Currency Instruments only — PERFORMANCE OF RATE|S] OF
EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF
INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OFPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: XS0259399300
Common Code: 025939930

German  Sccurities  Code  Not Applicable
{WKN):

Any clearing system(s) other Not Applicable
than Euroclear Bank

S5.A/N.V. as operator of the

Euroclear System and

Clearstreamn Banking, société

anonyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: Delivery against payment

Fiscal Agent/German Fiscal Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch
Agent:

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):




LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading
the issue of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €49,000,000,000 Programme
for the Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc. DEPFA DEUTSCHE
PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

(st  Jelofan

Barry Stoneham Caro! Wolchan
Managing Director Associate
DEPFA BANK Plc Depfa Bank Plc




sz 2005
and financial statements

Q= DEPFA BANK

DEPFA ACS BANK
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Directors and Other Information

Board of Directors

Mr. B. Heide-Ottosen (Chairman, appointed
26th October 2005)

Mr. D. M. Cahillane {Chairman, resigned 26th
October 2005)

Dr. T. P. Carey

Mr. M. Deeny

Mr. B. Farrell

Ms. J. Hoggett

Prof. Dr. F. Ruane

Audit Committee

Prof. Dr. F. Ruane (Chairperson)

Mr. D. M. Cahillane (resigned 26th October
2005)

Dr. T. P. Carey

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Chartered Accountants and Registered
Auditors

George's Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

. Diractors and Other Information

Solicitors

McCann Fitzgerald

2 Harbourmaster Place

Custom House Dock !
Dublin 1

Ireland

Secretary & Registered Office

Mr. N. J. Kavanagh {resigned 11th April 20086)
Ms. E. Tiernan {appointed 12th April 2006}

1 Commons Street

Dublin 1

Ireland

Cover Assets Monitor

AIB International Financial Services Ltd
AIB International Centre

Dublin 1

Ireland

Registered Number
354382




Directors’ Report

The directors present herewith the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2005.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statemenits of

DEPFA ACS BANK ("the Bank"} in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

{("IFRS"} and IFRIC interpretations endorsed by the European Union, and with those parts of the
Companies Acts, 1963 to 2005 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS and the European
Communities {Credit Institutions: Accounts) Regulations, 1992.

Irish company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of
the company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently.

« make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state that the financial statements compty with IFRS as adopted by the European Union,

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the group will continue in business.

The directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the
financial statements.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper books of account that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure that the
financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS and IFRIC interpretations endorsed by
the European Union, with those parts of the Companies Act, 1963 to 2005 applicable to companies
reporting under IFRS and the European Communities (Credit Institutions: Accounts) Regulations,
1992,

Principal activities

The Bank's primary activity is the issuance of covered bonds under the Asset Covered Securities
Act {"the Legislation") enacted in 2001. These fixed or floating rate instruments are covered by a
pool of assets, which include mandatory over-collateralisation assets, all of which are public sector
and primarily located in member countries of the European Economic Association (EEA). and
relevant derivatives. The Bark generates public sector assets primarily through its parent to
support these activities. The Bank has a full banking licence and is a designated credit institution
{DC1) as defined in the Legislation. The Bank is regulated by the Irish Financial Services Regulatory
Authority (IFSRA).

Accounting records

The Directors have taken appropriate measures to secure compliance with the Bank’s obligation
to keep proper books of account through the use of appropriate systems and procedures and
employment of competent persons. The books of account are kept at 1 Commons Street, IFSC,
Dublin 1. Ireland.
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Review of business and future development

The Bank recorded a large increase in revenues in 2005, with total operating income almost doubling
from € 44.95 million in 2004 to € 83.56 million in 2005.

This increase consisted primarily of a 23% increase in net interest income to € 56.13 milion, compared
with € 45.51 million in 2004, as well as income from sales of financial assets of € 25.86 million,
compared with € 0.95 milion in 2004, The increase in net interest income was derived primarily
from the asset base of the Bank, which grew from € 39.99 billion at year-end 2004 to € 58.32 billion
at year-end 2005, an increase of 46%. The increase in income from sales of financial assets
resulted from the Bank taking advantage of favourable market conditions.

The other main component of the increase in total operating income was net trading income,
which recorded a profit of € 6.89 million in 2005, versus a deficit of € 1.52 million in the prior
year. This result derives mainly from the hedging of assets and liabilities by certain derivative
instruments, as well as gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions.

On the expenses side, total operating expenses fell by 8%, from € 9.49 millicn in 2004 to € 8.75
million in 2005. Personnel costs rose by 62% as a result of increased staffing numbers, from
€ 1.32 million in 2004 to € 2.15 million in 2005. Administration costs rose by 65% from € 1.27 miillion
in 2004 to € 2.10 million in 2005. However, these increases were offset by a reduction of 35% in
recharged expenses from other DEPFA Group companies, from € 6.89 million in 2004 to € 4.51
million in 2005.

The aim of the directors in 2005 was to build on the momentum established in the previous two
years of issuance by diversifying the Bank's funding base. This was achieved through the
expansion of both the product range and investor base. The continued growth and diversification
of the Bank's funding operations in 2005 on both the international capital and money markets
reflects the achievement of this goal.

The results in 2005 were underpinned by the Banks' benchmark programme - an annual
commitment to issue in the ACS market. In 2005, the Bank issued a total of € 3 billion and USD
2.25 billion in benchmark transactions. Firstly, € 3 billion was issued in January 2005 which was
the Bank's first bond in benchmark format with a 7-year maturity. This was followed by a USD
1.25 billion 5-year benchmark issued in May 2005 and a USD 1 billion 10-year benchmark issued
in October 2005, which was the first 10-year USD covered bond benchmark issue by any bank.
These transactions represented the Bank’s first USD benchmarks following its inaugual USD bench-
mark issued in October 2003, The issue of the two USD benchmarks completed the Bank's USD
curve with the Bank now having outstanding maturities in 2008, 2010 and 2015.

During the course of the Bank's 2005 benchmark transactions, orders were received from 113
new investors bringing the total number of different investors to over 450 since the first bench-
mark transaction in 2003.

Apart from its benchmark programme, the Bank has also successfully diversified its funding sources
through issuance from its Euro Medium Term Note {"EMTN") programme. The Bank has now raised
a total of € 12.2 billion since the inception of its EMTN activities with € 7.65 billion of this raised
in 2005 through a range of different structures. Issuance was completed in a wide range of
currencies, including Eurc, US Dollar, British Pound, Swiss Franc, Canadian Dollar, Australian
Dallar, Swedish Krona, Norwegian Kroner, Hong Kong Dollar, and Singapore Dollar. The range of
different currencies largely reflects the diversity of the assets in the cover pool of the Bank.
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In addition to the EMTN activities, a further € 2.5 billion was issued in registered format since
developing the requisite documentation in April 2004. These transactions are most commonly
placed with German insurance companies and are typically attractively-priced long term issues
which enhance the Bank's access to the 15 to 30 year maturities.

The Bank further enhanced its reputation in the international Money Markets in 2005, through its
wholesale deposit activities, bilateral repurchase operations, and central bank activities with the
European Central Bank. Continuous efforts are made to raise the Bank's profile in the European
Money Markets, as well as in the UK and the Nordic region. The Bank continues to pursue Sig-
ning ISDA Master Agreements with major financial institutions, allowing the Bank to transact in
the global derivative and foreign exchange markets.

In 2006, the Bank will look to benefit from its highly regarded franchise as one of the premier
European issuers of short term securities. The Bank avails of the highest possible short term
ratings from the three main rating agencies, and has become an active participant in the interna-
tional financial markets. It is anticipated that further product diversification and increased funding
sources will follow as credit lines are established with new counterparties.

In conjunction with the growth in issuance of liability products, the asset base of the Bank expe-
rienced significant growth in 2005. The Legislation contains a range of eligibility criteria for assets
held in the cover pool, which the Bank ensures are complied with. The overall aim is to underpin
the AAA rating attaching to the covered bonds by maintaining a cover pool consisting of a diver-
sified range of assets with high quality average credit ratings and risk weightings. New assets are
originated primarily by the business development teams of the DEPFA BANK Group ("the
Group™}.

In conclusion, 2005 was a successful year for the Bank. It is anticipated that the Bank will main-
tain its leading position in the Irish ACS market in the years ahead.
Results

The profit for the year, and the appropriation thereof, are set out in the income statement on page 12.

Dividends

The directors propose a dividend of € 71,034,529 in respect of the year ended 31 December
2005. A dividend of € 49,912,823 was paid in 2005 in respect of the year ended 31 December
2004,

Directors
The names of the persons who were directors at any time during the year ended 31 December
2005 are listed on page 2.

Measurement and management of the various types of risk

In accordance with Group requirements, the Bank applies Group policies and procedures to the
management of credit risk, market risk, operational risk and liquidity risk. The following is an
overview of these policies and procedures.

Directors’ Report -
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Credit risk

Credit Risk is the risk of impairment and partial or total loss of a receivable due to deterioration of
credit quality on the part of a counterparty. The relevant receivable may be based on traditional
on-balance sheet lending business or desivative business.

Whereas in traditional lending business, risk arises from the creditworthiness of the borrower and the
value of the collateral, derivative counterparty risk results from the counterparty’s failure to perform
the transaction in accordance with contractual obligations, leading to a loss when executing a
substitute transaction in the market at less favourable terms.

The Bank’s business is focused on sovereign and sub-sovereign borrowers and public sector
supported specialist entities.

Assessing credit risk - the internal rating system in the DEPFA BANK Group

Credit scoring of counterparties is critical to the Bank's business. The Bank applies the Group
credit model. The scoring model of the Group is reviewed continuously. In recent years, the
Group moved to a unitary scoring system for its four main credit risk pools (sovereign,
sub-sovereign, financial institutions and infrastructure finance}. The unitary scoring has 22
grades. The Group's 22-grade internal rating system is similar to the grading system used by the
External Credit Assessment Institutions ("ECAI"). All counterparties across all risk groups are
graded in accordance with this system. The rated clients and counterparties account for a very
high proportion of the Bank's assets {82.75%). 25.64% of the portfolio of on-balance sheet interest
earning assets relates to counterparties with tripfe-A ratings by ECAls while a further 45.48% of
assets relate to double-A ratings. Of the 17.25% unrated assets, 15.48% are guaranteed by
sovereigns whilst the remainder are obligations of or guaranteed by public sector entities. In this
analysis, the rating is taken as the lowest awarded by the three major ECAs.

The credit approval process

The Group operates an independent credit approval process, which includes assessments by,
and formal limit recommendations from, credit analysts not involved in the business areas.

The allocation of an internal rating determines both the pricing and the potential exposure
amount. The Group Credit Committee operates on authority devolved to it by the Group CEO and
ultimately the Group Board of Directors and is empowered to set limits up to prudent levels
taking into account large exposure parameters.

The credit process centres on an independent Credit Committee which presides over the four
counterparty risk pools, and which is provided with both rating and limit recommendations from
the dedicated independent risk teams.

The heads of Group risk units report directly to their respective Group Executive Committee
Member as welt as the Group Credit Committee.

The monitoring of sub-sovereign and country limits and duration utilisation, large exposures and
default events is carried out on a Group-wide basis by monitering staff dedicated to this function.

To monitor the counterparty risk arising from Treasury business, the Group has a Group-wide
counterparty limit system that directly accesses the front-office system used by the Group
Treasury division, providing real-time information on limits and limit utilisation. The credit exposure
resulting from these transactions is calculated on a mark-to-market basis, taking into consideration
any relevant regulatory adjustments.
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Market risk

Market risk refers to the risk of potential loss arising from changes in interest rates, foreign
currency exchange rates, equity prices, price or rate volatilities and other relevant market rates and
prices such as commodity prices. The Bank defines its market risk as changes in fair value of
financial instruments as a result of rate, price and volatility movements. The Group’'s market risk
policies and procedures foltow three core principles:

» Policy framework for all key market risk activities approved by the Board

» Market risk management is centralised in the Asset & Liability Committee and the treasury
and product units, managed by specialised personnel and monitored using appropriate
systems and controls.

« The Market risk control function measures and monitors the risks independently of the
risk-taking units. ‘

These Group policies and procedures are applied to the Bank.

The market risk contro! function has sub-categorised market risk into risk factors, The relevant risk
factors for the Bank are interest rate and foreign exchange risk. As a Bank focusing on the
issuance of asset covered bonds, it is not generally exposed to equity or commodity risk. With
regard to foreign exchange risk, the Group has a strict policy that Group Treasury must match all
foreign currency assets with liabilities in the same currency or swap out the foreign exchange
exposure. Hence, the primary risk factor for the Bank is interest rate risk.

For the quantification and control of this risk, the Bank determines daily Value at Risk {VaR)
figures in line with industry wide practice using the variance/co-variance methodology. A ten-day
holding period with a 99% confidence interval is used to derive the calculation.

The correlation and volatility frequencies for the calculation are annualised to 250 trading days.

The choice of a ten-day holding period was selected to give a conservative VaR measure in
relation to hedging the risk of the portfolio‘s positions. Senior management recognises that VaR has
certain inherent limitations. The past may not always provide a reliable indicator of future market
movements and the statistical assumptions employed may understate the probability of very large
market moves. For this reason additional management tools such as sensitivity measures,
back-testing and stress testing are used to supplement VaR,

Operational risk

The Bank has adopted the Bank of International Settlements (BIS) definition of Operational Risk:
“the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes and systems, or from
external events.” The Bank applies Group policies and procedures in relation to the management
of operational risk.

The objectives of the operational risk processes in the Group are to minimise operational risk by:

+» Documentation of all relevant policies, procedures and processes;

+ |Identification and rectification of sources of errors and weaknesses;

* Employing suitably qualified and experienced personnel;

* The annual appraisal process and regular review of goals and chjectives:

+ Application of a robust and reliable systams environment;

+ Maintenance and regular review of business continuity plans and procedures;
* Sound control systems,
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Management of operational risk is the responsibility of all operational units within the Group. The
Group operational risk function assists management and staff of the Bank in the assessment and
prioritisation of risks through the provision of tools and methodologies, and reports to senior
management on the operational risk profile of the Bank. Internal Audit validates the process for
management of operational risk, and provides independent assurance that the system of internal
control is adequate and assesses the effectiveness of controls implemented to mitigate risks.

All major system companents, such as computer hardware, communication links or trading sites
are duplicated, synchronised and hosted in different locations. This is an integral part of the
Business Continuity Plan, protecting the Bank from an externally caused major disaster.

The Bank's control system relies on strict organisational independence of the monitoring and
control functions, detailed segregation of functions and duties and the application of the
four-eyes principle to all relevant actions and decision processes. The risk monitoring functions
for credit, market and operational risk and the Compliance and Internal Audit functions are the
major pillars of the Bank's control system.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk of being unable to fulfil current or future payment obligations in
full on or at the due date.

The Bank's liquidity management controls monitor the cash flow of the business in such a
manner as to ensure that efficient use of cash flows is maintained. To this extent, the Bank
primarily funds its assets through the issuance of asset covered securities. The Bank has agreed
to over-collateralisation of the cover pool with respect to the securities issued at a minimum level
of 5%. The Bank is also obliged to ensure that the interest payable in a given period of 12
months in respect of the issued securities is less than the total amount of interest receivable on
the cover pool.

Assets held outside the cover pooi prior to future covered bond issuance either pay a floating
rate return or are swapped to a floating return through the use of derivative transactions. These
assets are in turn primarily financed through inter-company loans.

Hedging

The Bank's policy is to hedge the following exposures:

» Interest rate risk - using interest rate swaps.
- Currency exposures - using cross-currency swaps and forward foreign exchange.
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The following table provides examples of certain activities undertaken by the Bank, the related
risks associated with such activities and the types of derivatives used in managing such risks.
Such risks may also be managed by using on-balance sheet instruments as part of an integrated
approach to risk managernent.

Activity Risk Type of hedge
Fixed rate lending/borrowing Sensitivity to increases/decreases Pay/receive
in interest rates fixed interest rate
swaps
Investment in fareign currency Sensitivity to strengthening/weakening  Cross-currency
assets/liabilities of Euro against other currencies swaps
Foreign exchange
swaps
Foreign currency
funding
Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers will continue in office in accordance with the provisions of Section 160
of the Companies Act 1963.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. B. Heide-Ottosen  Dr. T. P. Carey Mr. M. Deeny Ms. E. Tiernan
Director Director Director Company Secretary
12 April 2006
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Independent auditors’ report
to the members of DEPFA ACS BANK

We have audited the financial statements of DEPFA ACS BANK for the year ended 31 December
2005 which comprise the Income Statement, the Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, the
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity and the related notes. These financial statements
have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements, in
accordance with applicable Irish law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the European Union, are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and
regulatory requiremnents and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). This report,
including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the company's members as a body in
accordance with Section 1393 of the Companies Act, 1990 and for no other purpose. We do not,
in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly
agreed by our prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view, in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, and have been properly prepared in
accordance with Irish statute comprising the Companies Acts, 1963 to 2005 and the European
Communities (Credit Institutions: Accounts) Regulations, 1992, We state whether we have
obtained all the information and explanations we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit,
and whether the financial statements are in agreement with the books of account. We also report
to you our opinion as to:
+ whether the company has kept proper books of account;
+ whether the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements; and
« whether at the balance sheet date there existed a financial situation which may require the
company to convene an extraordinary general meeting of the company; such a financial
situation may exist if the net assets of the company, as stated in the balance sheet, are not
more than half of its called-up share capital.

We also report to you if, in our opinion, any information specified by law regarding directors’
remuneration and directors’ transactions is not disclosed and, where practicable, include such
information in our report.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting palicies are appropriate to the company’s circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which
we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy
of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Independent Auditors’ Report




Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements:
= give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, of
the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2005 and of its profit and cash flows
for the year then ended; and
* have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Acts, 1963 to 2005 and the
European Communities (Credit Institutions: Accounts) Regulations, 1992,

We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the
purposes of our audit. In our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the company.
The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial
statements.

The net assets of the company, as stated in the balance sheet are more than half of the amount
of its calted-up share capital and, in our opinion, on that basis there did not exist at 31 December
2005 a financial situation which under Section 40 (1} of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1983
would require the convening of an extraordinary general meeting of the company.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Dublin

12 April 2006
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Income Statement

Interest and similar income

Interest expense and similar charges
Net interest income

Net fee and commission expense

Net trading income

Gains less losses from financial assets
Other operating income

Total Operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit
Taxation

Profit for the year

Earnings per share attributable to the

equity holders of the bank (€ per share):

- basic
- diluted

Note

10

13

Year ended 31 December

2005
€ 000

1,608,214
-1,552,088
56,126
-169
6.892
25.859
1,450
89,558

-8,748

80,810
-8,225

72,585

0.16
0.16

The notes on pages 16 to 55 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr. B. Heide-Ottosen  Dr. T. P. Carey

Director Director

12 April 2006

Income Statement

Mr. M. Deeny
Director

2004
€ 000

925,759
-880,252
45,507
-1,102
-1.618
951
1,110
44,948

-9,489

35,458
-3.578

31,881

0.0
0.10

Ms. E. Tiernan
Company Secretary




Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Cash and balances with central banks
Loans and advances to banks

Derivative financiat instruments

Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities - available-for-sale
Pledged assets

Qther assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits from banks
Derivative financial instruments
Due 10 customers

Debt securities in issue

Other borrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total habilities

EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity holders
of the company

Share capital
Retained earnings
Other reserves
Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

.

Note

14
15
16
17
18
19

20
16
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28

As at 31 December

2005
€ 000

8,552
13,906,176
1.378.388
39.019.408
3,997,793

5,134

58,315,451

18,146,576
2,773,987
36,518,796
256,492
15,691
1,328
2,405

57,715,275

510,000
71.035
19141

600,176

56,315,451

The notes on pages 16 to 55 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr. B. Heide-Ottosen  Dr. T. P. Carey

Director Director

12 April 2006

Mr. M. Deeny
Director

2004
€ 000

2.821
9,809,515
1,180,099

26,748,466
1,744,037
503.626
113

39,988,677

14,638,916
1,725,903
69,559
22,867,518
206.385
12.867
1.386
2.487

39,525,021

395,000
48,363
20,293

463,656

39,988,677

Ms. E. Tiernan

Company Secretary
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Statement of Changes in Equity

Other reserves

unrealised

gains/ losses

. Retained
€ 000 Share capital earnings
Balance at 1 January 2004 235,000 16,482
Profit for the year - 31,881
Net change in available-for-sale - -
investments, net of tax
Net changes in cash flow hedges, - -
net of tax
Total recognised income - 31,881
Issue of share capital 160,000 -
Balance at 31 December 2004 395,000 48,363
Profit for the year - 72,585
Net change in available-for-sale - -
investments, net of tax
Net changes in cash flow hedges, - -
net of tax
Total recognised income . 72,585
Dividends - -49,.913
Issue of share capital 115,000 -
Balance at 31 December 2005 510,000 71,025

The notes on pages 16 to §5 are an integral part of these financial statements,

- Statement of Changes in Equity

on cashflow
hedges

unrealised
gains/ losses on Total
available-for-  shareholders’
sale securities equity

16,997 268,479

- 31,881

3,296 3.296

3.296 35,177

- 160,000

20,293 463,656

- 72,585

-1,152 -1.152

-1,152 71,433

- -49,913

- 115,000

19,141 600,176




Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows from operating activities

Operating profit

Adjustments for nen-cash movements:
Foreign exchange gain/loss

Net (increase)/decrease in
accrued interest income

Net increase in accrued interest expenditure

Gains/losses on sale of investment
securities and loans

Other non-cash items

Net {increase)/decrease in [oans
and advances to banks

Net ({increase)/decrease in loans
and advances to customers

Purchase of investment securities
Sale/maturity of investment securities
Net (increase)/decrease in other assets

Net increase/(decrease) in deposits
from other banks

Net increase/(decrease} in amounts
due to customers

Net increase/[decrease} in debt
securities issued

Net increase/[decrease} in other liabilities
Net increase/(decrease) in derivatives
Net cash from operating activities
Cash flows from financing activities
New issues of other borrowed funds
Issue of ordinary shares

Dividends paid

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the year

Effect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year

Note

30

2005
€ 000

80,810

-236
-510,201

511,658
-25,859

18,067
-4,073.67

-10,815,729

-2,597,635
1,035,067
-5,022
3,201,590

-69,667

13,014,838

-5,378
110,847
-130,521

50,000
115,000
-49.913
115,087
-15,434

26,012

280

10,298

2004
€ 000

35,459 -

414
-356,330

347,362
-951

9,615
-1.588.618

-11,171,499

-646,980
108,427
137
616,898

40,842

11,751,371

-24,500
48,523
~229,830

90,627
160,000

250,627
20,797
4,905

310

26,012

Cash Flow Statement -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. General information

The Bank's primary activity is the issuance of covered bonds under the Irish Asset Covered
Securities Act ("the Legislation”) enacted in 2001. These fixed or floating rate instruments are
covered by a pool of assets, which include mandatory over-collateratisation assets, all of which
are public sector and located in member countries of the European Economic Area (EEA) and
certain G7 countries, and relevant derivatives. The Bank generates public sector assets primarily
through its parent to support these activities. The Bank has a full banking licence and is a
designated credit institution {DCI) as defined in the Legislation. The Bank is regulated by the Irish
Financial Regulatar.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and IFRIC interpretations endorsed by the European Union (EU) and
with those parts of the Companies Act, 1963 to 2005 applicable to companies reporting under
IFRS and the European Communities {Credit Institutions: Accounts) Regulations 1992, The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation
of availahble-for-sale investments and derivatives.

The transition to IFRS has resulted in a number of adjustments to the accounting policies of the
Bank and the presentation of the income statement, balance sheet, and cash flow statement.
Comparative figures for 2004 have been restated and the accumulated effect of the adjustments
is recognised in shareholders’ equity at 1 January 2004. Full details of these adjustments are included
in note 3 to the financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge
of the amount, event or actions, the actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 5.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Euro using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except when
deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all interest bearing financial
instruments using the effective interest method.

Noles to the Financial Statements




The effective interest method is a method of calcutating the amortised cost of a financial asset or
a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument {for example prepayment options) but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes alf fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract that are
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Financial assets and liabilities

Fees and commissions which are not part of the effective interest rate calculation are generally
recognised on an accruals basis when the service has been provided.

Commitment fees, together with related direct costs for loan facilities where draw down is
prabable, are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest on the loan once
drawn. Commitment fees in relation to facilities where draw down is not probable are recognised
over the term of the commitment in fee and commission income.

Fee and commission income

The Bank classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financia! assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale
financial assets. Financial liabilities are held at fair value through profit and loss or at amortised
cost. Management determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition or
in accordance with the transition rules set out in IFRS 1, as appropriate.

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at
fair value through profit or loss prior to 1 September 2005 or. if later, at inception. A financial asset
is classified as fair value through profit or loss if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by managemert in accordance with the fair value rules as set
out in IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, namely:

-« The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring assets and liabilities or the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

= A group of financial assets or liabilities is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy. and
information about the group is provided internally on that basis to management.

Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Interest
on financial assets and financial fiabilities at fair value through profit or loss and interest on trading
derivatives is included in net interest income. Other gains and fosses arising from changes in fair
value of these financial instruments are included in the income statement within the trading result.

(b) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market.

On initial recognition, each financial asset is assessed, based on observable market data and
judgment, where appropriate, as to whether it is quoted in an active market.
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{c} Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Bank’s management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. Were the Bank to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-
maturity assets, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified as available for sale.

{d} Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite period of time,
which may be sald in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates or exchange
rates.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held to
maturity and available for sale are recognised on trade-date - the date on which the Bank
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value
with transaction costs being taken to the income statement. Other financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the
Bank has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method,

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity will be recognised in the income statement. However, interest calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in the income statement.

The fair values of financial instruments in active markets are based on current bid prices for
assets and offer prices for liabilities. If the market for a financial instrument is not active {and
for unlisted securities), the Bank establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis or other
valuation technigues commonly used by market participants.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives

Derivatives are used for hedging purposes. They include, in particular, interest rate swaps.
Cross-currency swaps, interest rate options, and foreign exchange forwards.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing models, as
appropriate.

All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction price
(i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that instrument
is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same
instrument (i.e., without moadification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique
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whose variables include only data from observable markets. Where such evidence exists, the Bank
recognises profits on day one. Where such evidence does not exist, day one profit is deferred and
recognised in the income Statement to the extent that it arises from a change in a factor (including
time} that market participants wauld consider in setting a price. Straight line amortisation is used
where it approximates the above.

Embedded derivatives

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are treated as separate derivatives
when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely refated to those of the host contract
and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

Hedging derivatives

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Bank
designates certain derivatives as either:

(8) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair value
hedge); or,

() hedges of highly probable future cash flows attributable to & recognised asset or liability, or a
forecast transaction (cash flow hedge}.

Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Bank documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship between hedging
instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for
undertaking various hedge transactions. The Bank also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are
recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset
or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The ineffective portion is included in the trading
result with the remainder of the fair value movement on the underlying and the derivative being
inciuded in interest.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying
amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amortised to the income
statement over the period to maturity.

{b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as
cash flow hedges are recognised in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement in the trading resuit.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statement in the periods in which the
hedged item will affect profit or loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is hedged takes
place}. The transfer is to the income statement account which includes the hedged item.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meelts the criteria for
hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and
is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement.
When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was
reported in equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

Notes to the Financial Statements -
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Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Some derivatives, while being economic hedges, do not meet detailed hedge
accounting criteria under IFRS and therefore do not qualify for hedge accounting,
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are classified as held for trading.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements {repos’) are reclassified in the financial
statements as pledged assets when the transferee has the right by contract or custom
to sell or repledge the collateral; the counterparty liability is included in deposits from
banks or deposits due to customers, as appropriate. Securities purchased under
agreements to resell (reverse repos’) are recorded as loans and advances to banks or
loans and advances to customers, as appropriate. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is treated as interest and accrued over the life of the agreements using
the effective interest method.

impairment of financial assels

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financia! asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Bank
about the following loss events:

(i} significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

{ii) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

{iii) the Bank granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty, a concession that the ender would not otherwise
consider;

(iv} it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financia
difficulties; or

{vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or
- national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the group.
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If there is cbjective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
aflowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement, If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a varlable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related provision for loan impairment.
Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount
of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease
the amount of the provision for loan impairment in the income statement.

{b) Assets carried at fair value

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financiat assets carried at fair value is impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in the income statement - is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement, If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument as available for
sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss is reversed through the income
statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with
less than three months' maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash and non restricted
balances with central banks, and loans and advances to banks, excluding amounts due from
Group companies.

Pension scheme
The Bank operates a defined contribution scheme.

A defined contribution scheme is a pension plan under which the Bank pays fixed contributions
into a separate fund. In these plans the Bank has no legat or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods.

The Bank pays contributions to privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory.
contractual or voluntary basis. The Bank has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in the future payments is available.

Taxation

Current tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law, is recognised as an expense in
the period in which profits arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry forward
are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilittes and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is
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determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that al the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting, nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax related to the fair value remeasurement of available-for-sale investments and cash
flow hedges, which are charged or credited directly to equity. is alse credited or charged directly
to equity and is subsequently recegnised in the income statement together with the deferred gain
or loss.

Issued debt and borrowings

The classification of instruments as a financial liability or an equity instrument is dependent upon
the substance of the contractual arrangement. Instruments which carry a contractual obligation to
deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity are classified as financial liabilities and are
presented under deposits from banks, and due to customers, debt securities in issue, or other
borrowed funds as appropriate. The dividends on these instruments are recognised in the income
statement as interest expense. If the Bank purchases its own debt, it is removed from the balance
sheet and the difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the consideration paid is
included in other operating income or operating expenses.

Share capital

(a) Share issue costs
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

(b} Dividends on ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the periad in which they are approved by
the Company's shareholders or paid (if declared by the directors). Dividends for the year that are
declared after the balance sheet date are dealt with in note 29.

Prospective accounting standards

In August 2005 the IASB published IFRS7 '“Financial instruments: Disclosures”. This new standard
revises and enhances the disclosure requirements of 1AS 32, 'Financial instruments: disclosure
and presentation’, and IAS 30, "Disclosures in the financial statements of banks and similar financial
institutions’, and combines them in one document. On the same date, the IASB published an
amendment to IAS 1, 'Presentation of financial statements’, relating to capital disclosures. The
amendment requires an entity to disclose certain qualitative and quantitative data about its capital
(equity resources). IFRS 7 and the amendment to IAS 1 are effective for the year ended 31
December 2007.

In January 20086, IFRIC issued an Interpretation, "IFRIC 8, 'Scope of IFRS 2'". The Interpretation
clarifies that the accounting standard IFRS 2, 'Share-based payment’, applies to arrangements
where an entity makes share-based payments for apparently nil or inadequate consideration,
{IFRIC 8 explains that, if the identifiable consideration given appears to be less than the fair value
of the equity instruments granted or liability incurred, this situation typically indicates that other
consideration has been or wilt be received. IFRS 2, therefore, applies. IFRIC 8 is effective for the
year ended 31 December 2007.

The Bank is currently considering the impact of these accounting standards on its financial
statements. Once adopted. it does not expect that they will have a material impact on the Bank's
financial position.
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3. Transition to International Financial Reporting Standards

Up to and including the year ended 31 December 2004, the Bank's statutory financial statements
were prepared in accordance with Irish Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ('lish GAAP?).

On 1 January 2005, the Bank implemented the requirements of IFRS for the first time and these
standards are used for the purpose of preparing financial statements for the year ending 31
December 2005. Comparative information for 2004 has been restated to take into account the
requirements of IFRS.

The rules for first time adoption of IFRS are set out in IFRS 1 "First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards”. IFRS 1 requires the Bank to determine its IFRS accounting poli-
cies and apply these retrospectively to determine the opening balance sheet position under IFRS
at the date of transition. The Bank’s principal accounting policies under IFRS are set out in note 2,

The impact of each mandatory exemption and the voluntary exemptions under IFRS 1 that the
Bank chooses to apply are outlined below.

Mandatory exception

Estimates

Assets held for sale and discontinued
operations

Hedge Accounting

Derecognition of financial instruments

Voluntary exemption

Comparatives for financial instruments and
designation of financial assets and liabilities

Impact

The Bank's estimates at the date of transition
are consistent with those under Irish GAAP,

The Bank has no transactions prior 1o 1 Jénuary
2005 that are affected by the transitional
requirements of IFRS 5 "Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”.

The Bank has applied the mandatory exception
to hedge accounting at 1 January 2004.

Financial instruments derecognised before
1 January 2004 have not been re-recognised
by the Bank under IFRS.

Impact

The Bank has elected not to avail of the
exemption under IFRS 1, from the
requirement to restate comparative
information for 1AS 32: Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation and IAS 39:
Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.
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The significant differences between the Bank's Irish accounting policies and IFRS accounting

policies are summarised below:

(3) Dividends

Irish GAAP

Dividends declared after the period end are
recorded in the period to which they relate.

(h) Deferre'd tax

Irish GAAP

Deferred taxation is recognised on all timing
differences where the transaction or event
that gives rise to an obligation to pay more tax
in the future or a right to pay less tax in the
future, have occurred by the balance sheet
date using rates of tax that have been enacted
by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised when it is
more likely than not that they will be recovered.

Deferred taxation is not provided in respect of
timing differences arising from the sale or
revaluation of fixed assets unless, by the
balance sheet date, a binding commitment to
sell the asset has been entered into.

- Notes to the Financial Statemaents

IFRS

Dividends are recotded in the period in which
they are approved by the shareholder.

This results in an increase in equity on
transition as no liability is recognised in
the financial statements for proposed
dividends. .

IFRS

Deferred tax is provided on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred
tax is determined using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantially enacled by the
batance sheet date. Deferred tax related to
fair value remeasurement of available-for-sale
investments and cash flow hedges, which are
charged or credited directly to equity, is also
credited or charged directly to equity and is
subsequently recognised in the income
staternent together with the deferred gain or
loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxabte
profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.




{c) Derivatives and hedge accounting

Irish GAAP

Derivative instruments used for trading
purposes or used to manage risk in the
trading portfolios are measured at fair value
and the resultant profits and losses are
included in dealing profits. Unrealised gains
and losses are reported in Other Assets or
Other Liabilities on a gross basis.

Derivatives used for hedging purposes are
accounted for on an accruals basis consistent
with the accounting treatment of the underlying
transaction. The fair value gains and losses
on these derivatives are not recognised in the
income statement.

Profits and losses related to qualifying hedges
of firm commitments and anticipated
transactions are deferred and taken to the
profit and loss account when the hedged
transactions occur.

IFRS

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value
on the date cn which a derivative contractis
entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at their fair value at each reporting date.

The method of recognising the resulting fair
value galn or loss depends on whether the
derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item
being hedged. The Bank designates certain
derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair
value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm
commitments (fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges
of highly probable future cash flows
attributable to a recognised asset or liability,
or a forecast transaction {cash flow hedge).

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and qualify as fair value
hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of
the hedged asset or liability that are
attributable to the hedged risk.

The effective portion of changes in the fair
value of derivatives that are designated and
qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in
equity. The gain or loss relating (o the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately
in the income statement. Amounts accumulated
in equity are recycled to the income statement
in the periods in which the hedged item will
affect profit or loss.

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify
for hedge accounting. Changes in their fair
value are recognised immediately in the
income statemnent.
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(d) Classification and measurement of financial assets

Irish GAAP

Under Irish GAAP, financial assets are classified
as lpans and advances, investment securities
or other securities.

Loans and advances are carrted at amortised
cost, net of provisions.

Debt securities and equity shares held for use
on a continuing basis in the Bank’s activities
are classified as investment securities. Such
securities and shares are stated at amortised
cosl less provision for any permanent
diminution in value.

Other securities and other equity shares are
stated at fair value using mid-market values.
Changes in the fair value of securities marked
to market are recognised in the profit and loss
account as they arise and included in dealing
profits.

Interest receivable and interest payable are

included in prepayments and accrued income
and accruals and deferred income respectively.

Notas to the Financial Statements

IFRS

Under IFRS, financial assels are classified as
either

() Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

A financiak asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the short term or if so designated by
management in accordance with the fair value
rules of |AS 38.

{b} Loans and receivables

This category includes non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.

(c) Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Bank's
management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity.

(d) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time, which may be sold in response to needs
for liquidity or changes in interest rates,
exchange rales or equity prices.

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair
value. Available-for-sale and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value through
equity or the income statement respectively.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.




(e) Effective interest rate

Irish GAAP

Interest income is recognised as it accrues.

Fees and commissions which represent a
return for services provided., risk borne or
which are in the nature of interest are generally
credited to income when the service is
performed.

IFRS

Interest income and expense are recognised
in the income statement using the effective
interest rate. This rate includes all fees and
points paid or received between parties to the
contract, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Fees earned on the execution of a significant
act are recognised immediately

The application of IFRS has resulted in certain
fees and commissions being included in
interest income.

The tables below set out the impact of these changes upon the Bank’s financial position and
reconciles the restated comparatives to previously published 2004 Irish GAAP financial

statements.

The main impacts on the equity of the Bank at transition date 1 January 2004 are as follows:

€ 000

Share capital

Retained earnings

Unrealised gains/losses on AFS investments
Total equity

Derivatives and

hedge
accounting/
Measurement of
financial
Per Irish instruments
GAAP {d) (e) Per IFRS

235,000 - 235,000
16,726 -244 16,482
- 16,997 16,997
251,726 16,753 268,479
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Reconciliation of total assets from Irish GAAP to IFRS

€ 000

Cash and balances with central banks
Loans and advances to banks

Derivative financial instruments

Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities - available-for-sale

Debt securities and other fixed
income securities

Pledged assets

Prepayments and accrued income
Other assets

Total assets

Irish GAAP
31/12/04

2,817

9,006,607

18,180,277

10,098,944

941,453
113
38,230,211

Derivatives and

hedge
accounting/

Measurement of

financial
instruments
(b) (c) (d)
53,632
767,700
496,988

511,841

1,870,161

Recongciliation of total liabilities and equity from Irish GAAP to IFRS

€ 000

Deposits from banks
Derivative financial instruments
Due to customers

Debt securities in issue

Other borrowed funds

Other liabilities

Accruals and deferred income
Current tax Labilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Share capital

Retained earnings

Other reserves
Shareholders” equity
Total equity and liabilities

Notes to the Financial Statements

Irish GAAP
31/12/04

14,616,265
69,208
21,907,000
205,627
127,278
509,833

37,835.211

395,000

195,000
38,230,214

Derivatives and

hedge
accounting/

Measurement of

financial
instruments

(b)c) (d)
-104
1.400.347

511,800

-63.112

2,487
1,851,418

-1,650
20,293
18,743
1,870,161

Reclassifications

(d) (e)

4
709.276
412,399

B,071.201
1,744,037
-10.610,785

503,626
-941,453

-111,695

Dividends (a)

-49,913

49,913

49,913

IFRS 31/12/04

2,821
9,809,515
1,180,099

26,748,466
1,744,037

503.626

113
39,588,677

Reclassifications

{d) (e)
22,755
325,556
351
448,718
758
-1.386
-909,833
1.386

111,695

-111,695

IFRS 31/12/04

14,638,916
1,725,903
69,559
22,867,518
206,385
12,867
1,386
2,487
39,525,021

395,000
48,363
20,293

463,656

39,988,677




Reconciliation of income statement from Irish GAAP o IFRS

€ 000

Net interest income

Net fee and commission income
Net trading income

Gatns 1éss losses from financial assets
Other operating income

Total operating income
Administrative expenditure
Other operating expenditure
Operating profit

Taxation

Profit for the year

Irish GAAP
31/12/04

46,888

-2,483

951

1,110

46,466

-9,489

-104

36,873

-3.687

33,186

Derivatives and
hedge
accounting/

Measurement of

financial
instruments

(d) (e)

Reclassifications
(d) {e} IFRS 31/12/04
-1,381 45,507
1,381 -1.102
-104 -1,618
- 951
- 1,110
-104 44,948
- -9,489
104 .
- 35,459
- -3,578
- 31,881
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4. Financial risk management

Strategy in using financial instruments .

The Bank is party to various types of financial instruments in the normal course of business to
reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest and exchange rates. These financial
instruments involve, to varying degrees, exposure to loss in the event of a default by a counterparty
(“credit risk"} and exposure to future changes in interest and exchange rates ("market risk”). In
addition, the Bank is exposed to liquidity risk to the extent that it is exposed to regular calls on its
available cash resources.

In the course of the Bank's barking activities, it makes significant use of financial instruments,
including derivatives. The Bank purchases assets at both fixed and floating rates and for varying
maturities. The Bank then manages the interest rate risk on these fixed rate positions, by
swapping them into a floating rate exposure, using interest rate derivatives.

The Bank also raises finance at both floating and fixed rates and for varying maturities. In a similar
manner to the asset side, the Bank will manage the interest rate risk on fixed rate positions, where
deemed appropriate, by converting them into a floating rate exposure, using interest rate derivatives.

Fair value hedges

The Bank hedges substantially all of the fixed interest rate risk in its long term financial assets and
financial liabilities, through fair value hedges using a variety of interest rate derivatives. The Bank
also hedges foreign exchange risk using a variety of foreign exchange derivatives. The net fair
value of these derivatives at 31 December 2005 was - € 1,286 million (2004: - € 400 million).

Cash flow hedges

The Bank also hedges a portion of the cash flow interest rate and foreign currency risk arising on
future payments and receipts on variable rate assets and liabilities. The Bank manages this risk
through the use of interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps. The net fair value
of these derivatives at 31 December 2005 was - € 17 million (2004: - € 73 miilion}.

The Bank's policies and objectives in managing the risks that arise in connection with the use of
financial instruments are set out in the section marked credit risk, market risk and liquidity risk in
the directors’ report on pages 6 to 8.

Credit risk

The Bank takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to
pay amounts owed in full when due. Impairment provisions are provided for losses that have been
incurred at the balance sheet date. Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a
particular segment that represents a concentration in the Bank's portfolio, could result in losses
that are different from those provided for at the balance sheet date. Management therefore
carefully manages its exposure to credit risk.

The Bank restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into collateral support agreements and
master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it undertakes a significant volume of
transactions.

Under the terms of a collateral suppert agreement, in the event that the value of a counterparty’s
derivative exposure to the Bank exceeds a defined limit, the counterparty must post collateral to
the amount of the excess with the Bank. In the event of a default by the counterparty, the Bank
then has recourse to the collateral, up to the amount of the loss suffered.
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Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an offset of balance sheet assets and
fiabilities, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated
with favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if an event
of default occurs, all amounts with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis. The
Bank's overall exposure to credit risk on derivative instruments subject to master netting
arrangements can change substantially within a short period, as it is affected by each transaction
subject to the arrangement.

Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

Total Total Credit

€ 000 assets liabilities commitments
At 31 December 2005

Germany 7,780,164 481,772 1.530
ltaly 9,475,254 - -
France 2,725,642 127,897 21,940
Britain 1,979,156 732,928 7,296
Spain 1,640,297 325 842,000
Austria 1,296,086 - -
Greece 1.494,156 - -
Ireland 9,865,357 19,515,133 24,030
Qther Eurcpean countries 9,816,241 217,262 253,258
USA 4,123,712 121,121 147,780
Canada 1,328,686 - -
Japan 449,231 2 -
QOther countries 401,469 - -
UnaII;:rcaled assets / liabilities - 36,518,835 -
Total ‘ 58,315,451 57,715,275 1,303,834
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€ 000

At 31 December 2004
Germany

Italy

France

Britain

Spain

Austria

Greece

ireland

QOther European countries
USA

Canada

Japan

Other countries

Unallocated assets / liabilities

Total

Total
assets

1.374.577
5.809,329
2,126,091
633.437
6,286,113
821,530
1,257.555
6.510.7117
1.067,542
1,417,059
449,454
235,273

39,888,677

Total
liabilities

1,773,292
31,214
192,849
539

14,681,868
346,828
215,557

22,282,874

39,525,021

Credit
commitments

89,379
766,145

28.407
147,780

1,031,111

Assets are allocated geographically based on the location of the credit risk. Liabilities are allocated
on the basis of the location of the counterparty where this can be identified. Credit commitments
are allocated based on the location of the credit risk.

Included in unallocated liabilities are all debt securities in issue where the counterparty cannot be
specifically identified as the securities are transferable.
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The concentration of credit risk by counterparty type for loans and advances to banks and customers, securities and

derivatives is summarised below:

31/12/2005
€ 000 Loans Securities Derivatives Total
Public authorities 43,837,970 3.997,793 - 47,835,763
Companies and private
individuals 55,574 - 445 56,019
Banks and financial institutions 9,032,040 - 1,377,943 10.409.983
52,925,584 3,997,793 1,378,388 58,301,765
31/12/2004
€ 000 Loans Securities Derivatives Total
Public authorities 30,290,510 2,247,663 - 32,538,173
Companies and private
individuals 70,392 - - 70,392
Banks and financial institutions 6,197,079 - 1.180,099 7.377.178
36,557,981 2,247,663 1,180,099 39,985,743

Market risk

Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which
are exposed to general and specific market movements, The Bank applies a VaR methodology to
estimate the market risk of positions held and the maximum losses expected, based upon a number
of assumptions for various changes in market conditions. The Board sets limits on the value at risk
that may be accepted, which is monitored on a daily basis.

Two of the principal components of market risk for the Bank are currency risk and fair value interest
rate risk.

Currency risk

The Bank takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange
rates on its financial position and cash flows. The Group sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions, which are monitored daily. The
table below summarises the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk at
31 December. Included in the table are the Bank's assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency.
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€ 000

As at 31 December 2005
Assets

Cash and balances with
central banks

Loans and advances to banks
Derivative financial instruments

Loans and advances to customers

Investment securities
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Depaosits from banks
Derivative financial instruments
Due to customers

Debt securities in issue

Cther borrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current income tax liabilities
Deferred income tax liahilities
Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position
Credit commitments

As at 31 December 2004

Total assets

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position
Credit commitments

EUR

8,552

12,909,978
880.806
28,549,105
1,718,161
5,132
44,071,734

13,575,381
3,122,995
26,502,083
256,492
15,686
1.328
2,405
43,476,370

595,364
1,229,620

34,719,773
34,267,759
452,014
1,015,231

uso

623.514
-363,520
6,322,206
1.013.800
2
7,596,002

2,004,254
-15,741

5,603,805

3

1.592,321

3,681

2,516,440
2,508,752
7.688

JPY

146,017
260,895

6,855
266,302

680,069

86,395
-905.868

1.498,992

2

679,521

548

267.647
265,038
2,609

GBpP

40,720
9,328
2,098,512
560,704

2,709,264

1,287,570
441,860
979.978

2,708,408

-144
7,296

949,886
950,835
-949

Other

185,947
590.879
2,042,730
438,826

3,258,382

1,192,976
130.741
1,933,938

3,257,655

127
66,918

1,634,931
1,532,637
2,294
16,480

Tatal

8,552

13,906.176
1,378,388
39,019,408
3,997,793
5134
58,315,451

18,146,576
2,773.987
36,518,796
256,492
15,691
1,328
2.405
51,715,275

600,176
1,303,834

39,988,677
39,525.021
463,656
1,031,711

The classification of derivative financia! instruments as an asset or liability above is based on the overall fair value of the
instruments at year end. To better reflect the manner in which the Group manages its foreign exchange, the notional amounts
on both the pay and receive legs of the swap (in Euro equivalents) have been categorised according to their underlying

currency.

Notes to the Financial Statements




Fair value interest rate risk

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The table below summarises the Bank's exposure to interest
rate risks. Included in the table are the Bank’s assets and liabilities at camying amounts, categorised
by the earlier of contractua! repricing or maturity dates. Expected repricing and maturity dates do
not differ significantly from the contract dates.

€ 000

As at 31 December 2005

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks
Loans and advances Lo banks
Derivative financial instruments
Loans and advances 1o customers
Investment securities

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits from banks

Derivative financial instruments
Due to customers

Debt securities in issue

Other borrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current income tax liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities
Total liabilities

Net interest repricing gap

Up to
3 months

6,793
9,899,461
-22,436,981
12,420,011
82,935

-21,181

15,376,567
-17.520.836
2,713,795
195,223

764,749

-792,530

3-6
months

16,959
-522,420
3,799,351
40,266

3,334,156

2,556,298
-1,261,124
756,522

2,051,696

1,282,460

6-12
months

1.75¢
38.147
-372.297
819,250
516,781

1,003,640

100,449
268,746
618,725

987,920

15,720

1-3
years

526,047
11,351,386
5.961,043
720,327

18,558,803

-272
2,679,738
15,673,347

18,352,813

205,990

Qver
5 years

3,425,562
13,358,700
16,019,753

2,637.484

35,441,499

113,534
18,607,463
16,756,407

61.269

35,538,673

-87,174
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interest
bearing

5.134
5,134

15,691
1,328
2,405

19,424

-14,290

Total

8,552
13,906,176
1,378,388
39,019,408
3.997.793
5,134
58,315,451

18,146.576
2,773.967
36,518,796
256,492
15,691
1,328
2,405
57,715,275

600,176
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Non

Up to 3-6 6-12 1-5 Over interest
< 000 3 months months months  years 5 years Dbearing Total
As at 31 December 2004
Assets )
Cash and batances with central banks 2.821 - - - - - 2821
Loans and advances 1o banks 6,465,162 9,602 - 337,924 2,996,827 - 9,809,515
Derivative financial instruments -14,252,182 -2,264.445 -1,513,152 10,585,334 8,624,544 - 1,180,099
Loans and advances tc customers 7,635,332 4,929,882 1,696,473 3,331,957 8,154,822 - 26,748,466
Investment securities 416,733 20,441 37.507 407,299 B562,057 - 1,744,037
Ptedged assets - - - - 503,626 - 503,626
Other assets - - - - - 113 113
Total assets 267,866 2,695,480 220,828 14,662,514 22,141,876 113 39,988,677
Liahilities
Deposits from banks 12,785,732 1,621,759 231,425 - - - 14,638,916
Derivative financial instruments -11,102,343 -1,215,914 -489,569 1,892,529 12.641.200 - 1,725,903
Due to customers 69,559 - - - - - 69,559
Debt securities in issue 175,598 447,024 - 12,791,633 5,453,263 - 22,867,518
Other borrowed funds 145,098 - - - 61,287 - 206,385
Other liabilities - - - - - 12,867 12,867
Current income tax liabilities . - - - - 1,386 1.386
Deferred income tax liahilities - - - - - 2,487 2.487
Total liabilities 2,073,644 #52,869 -258,144 14,684,162 22,155,750 16,740 39,525,021
Net interest repricing gap -1,805,778 1,842611 478,972  -21,648  -13,874  -16,627 463,656

The table below summarises the effective interest rate by major currencies for monetary financial
instruments not carried at fair value through profit or loss:

As at 31 December 2005 EUR usD JPY GBP
% % % %

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks 2.3

Loans and advances to banks 2.8 2.5 1.8 101

Loans and advances o customers 3.7 54 34 48

Investment securities 3.7 5.1 6.2

Liabilities

Deposits from banks 2.4 1.4 0.0 46

DOebt securities in issue 3.4 3.7 1.3 47

QOther borrowed funds 4.1
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As at 31 December 2004 EUR usD JPY GBP

% % % %
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 2.0
Leoans and advances to banks 2.8 53 9.1
Loans and advances to customers 3.5 47 3.5 50
Investment securities 37 6.2 9.6
Liabilities
Deposits from banks 2.2 2.5 48
Due to customers 2.1 49
Debt securities in issue 36 39 1.3 47
Other borrowed funds 4.1

The majority of the Bank’s interest earning assets are entered into at a fixed rate of interest.
The fair value interest rate risk on these positions is mitigated, where desirable from a treasury
perspective, using interest rate derivatives,
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Liquidity risk

The Bank is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources from overnight deposits, maturing
deposits, loan draw-downs and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on cash-settled
derivatives. The Bank does not maintain cash resources to meet all of these needs, as experience
shows that a minimurmn level of reinvestment of maturing funds can be predicted with a high level
of certainty. The Group sets limits on the minimum proportion of maturing funds available to meet
such calls and on the minimum level of inter-bank and other borrowing facilities that should be in
place to cover withdrawals at unexpected levels of demand.

The table below analyses the Bank’s assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
cn the remaining period at balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

Uptlo3 3-12 1-5 Qver Non-financial
€ 000 months manths years 5 years instruments Total
As at 31 December 2005
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 6,793 1,759 - - 8,552
Loans and advances to banks 8,762,738 224,831 1,238,263 3,680,344 13,906,176
Derivative financial instruments 3,838 2,586 260,012 1,111,952 1,378,388
Loans and advances to customers 325,057 1,142,778 8,345,934 29,201,639 39,019,408
Investment securities 4,599 48,439 720,335 3.224,420 3,997,793
Pledged assets - - - - - -
Other assets - - - - 5134 5,134
Total assets 9,103,025 1,420,393 10,568,544 37,218,355 5,134 58,315,451
Liabilities
Deposits from banks 15,126,928 2,801,754 -2712 218.166 - 18,146,576
Derivative financial instruments 71,779 49,977 581,250 2,070,941 . 2,773,987
Due Lo customers - - - - - -
Debt securities in issue - 169,381 16,300.197 20,049.218 - 36,518,796
Other borrowed funds - - - 256,492 - 256,492
Other liabilities - - - - 15,691 15,691
Current income tax liabilities . - - - 1.328 1,328
Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - 2.405 2,405
Total liabilities 15,198,707 3,021,112 16,881,175 22,594,857 19,424 §7,715,275
Net liquidity gap -6,095,682 -1,600,718 -6,312,631 14,623,498 -14,290 600,176
As at 31 December 2004
Total assets 6.657.912 1,359.826 7,593,259 24,377,578 102 39,988,677
Total liabilities 12.609.341 1,943,334 13,102,897 11,852,709 16,740 39,525.021
Net liquidity gap 5,951,429 -583,508 -5,509,638 12,524,869 -16,638 463,656
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Fair values of financial assets and liahilities

The following table summarises the carrying amounts and fair values of those financial assets and
liabilities not presented on the Bank's balance sheet at their fair value. Bid prices are used to
estimate fair values of assets, whereas offer prices are applied for liabilities.

€ 000
Carrying value Fair value

2005 2004 2005 2004
Financial assets
Loans and advances Lo banks 13,906,176 9,809,515 13,914,587 9,809.009
Loans and advances to customers 39,019,408 26,748,466 39,204,218 26,805,205
Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks 18,146,576 14,638,916 18,146,576 14,638,993
Due to customers - 69,559 - 69,559
Debt securities in issue 36,518,796 22,967,518 36,593,563 22,867,266
QOther borrowed funds 256,492 206,385 258,923 213,778

a) Deposits from banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits is their carrying amount. The
estimated fair value of fixed interest bearing deposits is based on discounted cash flows using
prevailing money-market interest rates for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.

b) Loans and aclvances to banks and customers

Loans and advances are net of provisions for impairment, The estimated fair value of loans and
advances represents the discounted amount of estimated future cash flows expected to be
received. Expected cash flows are discounted at current market rates for loans and advances with
similar credit characteristics to determine fair value.

¢} Deposits and borrowings

The estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, which includes non-interest-bearing
deposits, is the amount repayable on demand. The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing
deposits and other borrowings without quoted market price is based on discounted cash flows
using interest rates for new debts with similar remaining maturity.

d} Debt securities in issue

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market prices. For those notes where
quoted market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current
yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to maturity,
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5. Critical accounting estimates

The Bank believes that of its significant accounting policies and estimates, the following may involve
a higher degree of judgment and complexity.

Fair value of financial instruments

Some of the Bank's financial instruments are caried at fair value, including derivatives and
available for sale investments. Fair values are based on quoted market prices or appropriate
pricing models. Where models are used, the methodology is to calculate the expected cash flows
and discount these back to a present value. The models use independently sourced parameters
including interest rate yield curves, equity prices, option volatitity and currency rates. The calculation
of fair value for any instrument may require adjustment to reflect credit risk {where not embedded
in the model used). The valuation modet used for a specific instrument, the quality and liquidity of
market data and other adjustments all require the exercise of judgement. The use of different
models or other assumptions could result in changes in reported financial results.

Investment securities
Investment securities are included as either available-for-sale investments or loans and receivables.

Available-for-sale investments are valued at fair values using market values where available. Where
market values are not available, fair values are represented by the use of other means such as
price guotations for similar investments, or pricing models.

Loans and receivables have fixed or determinable payments, recover substantially all of their initial
investment other than for reasons of credit and must not be quoted in an active market. Due to
the specialised market in which the Bank operates and the fact that the majority of the Bank's
securities trades are done on a bilateral basis, judgment is required as to whether an active
market may be held to exist in a security. Details of the fair value of financial assets not carried at
fair value in the financial statements are disclosed in note 4. If an active market was held to exist
for these assets, the movement in fair value, net of tax, would be posted to equity.

The Bank conducts reqular impairment reviews of its available-for-sale portfolio and considers
indicators such as downgrades in credit ratings or breaches of covenants as well as the application
of judgment in determining whether creation of a provision is appropriate. The use of different
models or other assumptions and methods with respect to the valuation of investment securities
could result in changes in reported financial results.

Impairment provisions

The Bank considers the need for impairment provisions at each balance sheet date. The estimation
of credit losses is inherently uncertain and depends on many factors such as general economic
conditions, cash flows, structural changes and other external factors.

At year end, in the opinion of the directors, no provisions are required. The Bank considers this to
be appropriate based on information available at the time. However, actual losses may differ as a
result of changes in the timing and amounts of cash flows or other economic events,
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6. Net interest income

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Interest income

Loans and advances 877,396 450,806
Other lending business and money market transactions 153,242 86,026
Fixed income securities 577,576 388,927
1,608,214 925,759

Interest expense
Asset-covered bonds -930,498 -583.939
Other debt securities -67.041 -32,015
Borrowings ‘ 62,746 17,161
Subordinated debt 1,685 -6,965
Other banking transactions -484,118 -240,172
-1,552,088 -880,252

7. Net trading income

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Derivatives mark-to-market and hedge ineffectiveness 6,376 -1,414
Fareign exchange transaction gains less losses 516 -104
6,892 -1,518

The Bank does not engage in proprietary trading activities. The trading result consists entirely of
marking to market derivatives which do not qualify for hedge accounting, hedge ineffectiveness
on qualifying hedges, and foreign exchange gains and losses.

B. Gains less losses from financial assets

Gain less losses from financial assets reflect income from the sale of financial assets and amounted
to € 25,859 thousand {2004 € 951 thousand)
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9. Other operating income

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Intercompany recharges 1,450 604
Gains on buybacks of debt securities - 506
1,450 1,110

Intercompany recharges consist of recharges to other Group entities for certain services provided.

10. Operating expenses

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Staff costs {(note 11) -2,146 -1,324

Administrative expenses -6,568 -B,165
Other operating expenditure -34

-8,748 -8,489

Included in operating expenses are auditors’ remurieration of € 120 thousand (2004: € 120 thousand).

11. Staff costs

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Wages and salaries -1,875 -1,154
Social security costs -163 -105
Pension costs -108 -65
-2,146 -1,324

12. Taxation
2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Current tax -8,143 -4,260
Deferred tax (note 25) -82 682
-8,225 -3,578
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Further information about deferred income tax is presented in note 25.

The tax on the Bank's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

basic tax rate of the parent as follows:

Profit hefore tax

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 12.5% (2004: 12.5%)
Effect of different tax rates in Ireland

Income tax expense

13. Earnings per share

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
80,810 35,459

-10,101 -4,432

1,876 854

-8,225 -3,578

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

There is no difference between the basic and diluted earnings per share as the Bank has no share

options or convertible debt outstanding.

Profit attributabie to equity holders of the Bank (€ thousands}
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {thousands)
Basic earnings per share (expressed in € per shaire}

Diluted earnings per share (expressed in € per share}

14. Cash and balances with central banks

Mandatory reserve depaosits with central banks

Mandatory reserve deposits are not available for use in the Bank's day to day cperations.

15. L.oans and advances to banks

Public sector loans
Cash collateral
Other loans and advances

Of which due from Group companies

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
72,585 31,881

452,500 315,000
016 010
0.16 010

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000

8,552 2,821

8,552 2,821

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000

4,874,136 3,612,436

768,490 416,610
8,263,550 5,780,469
13,906,176 9,809,515
8,253,247 5,525,245

Notes to the Financiat Statements -

43




44

16. Derivative financial instruments

2005
€ 000
Assets

Derivatives 1,378,388
1,378,388

Liabilities
Derivatives 2,773,987
2,773,987

Derivatives are contracts or agreements whose values are determined on the basis of changes in
an underlying variable, such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, securities prices, financial
and commodity indices or other variables. The timing of cash receipts and payments for derivatives
is generally determined by contractual agreement. Derivatives are either standardised contracts
traded on exchanges or over-the-counter (OTC) contracts agreed individually by the parties to the
contract. Futures and certain options are examples of standard exchange-traded derivatives.
Forwards, swaps, and other option contracts are examples of OTC derivatives. OTC derivatives
are not freely tradable. In the normal course of business. however, they may be terminated or
assigned to another counterparty if the current party to the contract agrees.

The Bank uses derivative financial instruments primarily as a means of hedging the risk associated
with assetliability management in the context of interest bearing transactions. Interest rate
derivatives are primarily entered into to hedge the fair value interest rate risk in fixed-rate available-
for-sale securities, loans extended, and debt securities in issue. Derivatives are also entered into,
to a smaller extent, for the purpose of hedging foreign currency risks. Foreign exchange risks are
primarily hedged by means of suitable fair value hedges for available-for-sale securities, loans
extended and debt securities in issue. However, some derivatives used for risk management
purposes do not qualify for hedge accounting and are therefore classified as part of the ‘trading
portfolio’ in the Bank's financial statements. .

Derivatives used by the Bank include:
+ Interest rate and currency swaps
« Interest rate options
« Forward foreign exchange contracts

Interest rate swaps involve the exchange of fixed and variable rate interest payments between two
parties at specified times based on a common nominal amount and maturity date. The nominal
amounts are normally not exchanged.

Cross currency swaps have nominal amounts in two different currencies. The interest is paid in
these two currencies. An exchange of the nominal amount often takes place at the beginning and
at the end of the contract.

Interest rate options are contracts that allow the purchaser to enter into contracts on financial
instruments or to buy or sell an underlying variable, at a specified price at a specified point in time.
The option writer is obligated to buy, sell or enter into a financial instrument, if the purchaser chooses
to exercise the option. Option contracts purchased or written by the Bank include caps and floors,
which are interest rate hedging instruments, as the agreed payment covers the difference in
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interest between the agreed interest rate and the market rate. Exposure to current and future
movements in interest rates and the ability of the counterparties to meet the terms of the contracts
represent the primary risks associated with interest rate options.

Forward foreign exchange contracts involve an agreement to exchange two currencies at a
specific price and date agreed in advance. Exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange
rates and foreign interest rates and the counterparty default risk are the primary risks associated
with forward foreign exchange contracts.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments provide a basis for comparison with
instruments recognised on the balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future
cash flows involved or the current fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the
Bank's exposure to credit or price risks. The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or
unfavourable {liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market factors such as interest rates or foreign
exchange rates relative to their terms. The aggregate contractusal or notional amount of derivative
financial instruments on hand, the extent to which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and
thus the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities, can fluctuate significantly
from time to time. The fair values of derivative instruments held are set out below.

2005 2004
Fair values Fair values
Contract/ Assets Liabilities Contract/ Assets Liabifties
notional notional
amount amount
At 31 December € 000 € 000 € 000 € 000 € 000 € 000
1) Derivatives held for trading
Interest rate and currency swaps 21,114,614 35469 130,534 17,953,338 40,373 110,234
Foreign exchange contracts 346,011 2,976 628 154,964 123 2,829
Total derivative assets/liabilities held for trading 22,060,625 38,445 131,162 18,108,302 40,496 113,063

2) Derivatives held for hedging
a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
Interest rate and currency swaps 63,150,288 1,339,943 2,625,949 40,754,652 1,138,603 1,5639.664

63,150,288 1,339,943 2,625,949 40,754,652 1,139,603 1,539,664

b) Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges

Interest rate and currency swaps 437,183 - 16,876 436,103 - 73.176
437,183 - 16,876 436,103 - 713,176

Total derivative assets/liabilities held for hedging 63,587,471 1,339,943 2,642,825 41,190,755 1,139,603 1,612,840
Total derivative assets/liabilities 85,648,096 1,378,388 2,773,987 59,299,057 1,180,099 1,725,903

The Bank does not engage in proprietary derivative trading. All derivatives are taken out for risk
management purposes. The directors consider all derivatives to be economic hedges. However,
certain derivatives entered into by the company do not meet the onerous hedge accounting
requirements of IAS 39 and consequently are required to be classified in the financial statements
as derivatives held for trading.
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17. Loans and advances to customers

Public sector loans

Term deposits

Of which due from Group companies

18. Investment securities

Securities available-for-sale

Debt securities - at fair value :

- listed

- unlisted

Total securities available-for-sale

2005
€ 000

38,963,834
55,574

39,019,408

2005
€ 000

509,618
3,488,175
3,997,793

Net gains on disposal of investment securities for the year amounted to € 24.853 thousand

(2004: € 4,870 thousand).

The movement in investment securities (including investment securities reported under pledged

assets) may be summarised as follows:

At 1 January 2005

Exchange differences on monetary assets
Additions

Clisposals (sale and redemption)
Gainsf{losses) from changes in fair value
At 31 December 2005
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2004
€ 000

26,678,074
70,392

26,748,466

2004
€ 000

240,259
1,503,778
1,744,037

Available-
for-sale
€ 000

2,247,663

99,575
2,597,635
-1,035,067
87.987
3,897,793




The investment securities balance at 31

Central government bonds
Local government bonds
Total

19. Pledged assets

investment securities pledged
Yotal

December is analysed by counterpany risk below:

Pledged assets consist of assets pledged under repurchase agreements.

In accordance with the accounting policy for sale and repurchase agreements (see page 20), the
Bank has classified assets sold subject to repurchase agreements as a security interest, hence the
term pledged assets. However, legally the 'pledged assets’ operate by way of a legal transfer and

not a security interest

Tne investment securities balance at 31 December included under pledged assets is analysed by

counterparty risk below:

Government bonds
Total

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
3,215,619 1.182,161
782,174 561,876
3,997,793 1,744,037
2005 € 000 2004 € 000
Asset Related Asset Related
liability liability
- - 503.626 431,354
- - 503,626 431,354
2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
- 503,626
- 503,626
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20. Deposits from banks

2005 2004

€m €m

Term deposits 482,447 525,915

Call deposits - 9,439

Repurchase agreements - 431,354

Other liabilities 17,664,129 13,672,208

18,146,576 14,638,916

©f which due to Group companies 17,475,578 13,585,805

21. Due to customers

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Term deposits . 14,267

Repurchase agreemenis - 55,292

. 59,559

Of which due to Group companies - -
22. Debt securities in issue

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Public sector covered bonds 36,518,796 22,867,518

36,518,796 22,867,518

Included in the debt securities in issue are the following benchmark issues as at 31 December 2005:

ISIN code Coupon Year of issue Maturity date  Currency Nomina!
DE0DO7009482 3.875% 2003 July 15, 2013 EUR 3,500
DEOOOTY63757  3.250% 2003 April 15, 2008 EUR 5,000
DEODD8O26071  3.625% 2003 October 29, 2008 USD 1,250
DEQCODAQACCTO 2.875% 2004 January 22, 2007 EUR 5,000
DEQOQAQOD24M9  4.250% 2005 August 16, 2010 USD 1,250
DEOOOAODALH4 4.375% 2004 January 15, 2015 EUR 3,000
DEOOOAODXH3 3.250% 2005 February 15, 2012 EUR 3,000
DEQOOAOGHGNO 4.875% 2005 October 28, 2015 USD 1,000
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23. Other borrowed funds

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Subordinated debt 256,492 206,385
Of which due to Group companies 256,482 206,385

The other borrowed funds are subordinated in right of payment to other creditors of the Bank and rank
in priority to the equity holders of the Bank.

The subordinated debt as at 31 December 2005 consists of the following:
€ 50m floating rate loan from DEPFA Finance NV, maturity 2030
€ 60m fixed rate loan from DEPFA Finance NV, maturity 2028

€ 75m floating rate loan from DEPFA Finance NV, maturity 2025
€ 70m floating rate loan from DEPFA BANK plc, maturity 2029

24. Other liabilities

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Creditors and accruals 15,69 12,867
15,691 12,867

Of which due to Group companies 14,193 12.087

25. Deferred taxation

Deferred income taxes are calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method using the
effective tax rate in Ireland.

Deferred tax balances consist of the following

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Deferred tax liabilities 2,405 2,487
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The movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

At 1 January -2,487 -2,159

Income statement charge -82 682

Fair value measurement on AFS securities 164 -1.010

Fair value measurement on cash flow hedges - -

At 31 December -2,405 -2,487
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following items:

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Fair value hedges 330 412

Unrealised gains/losses on AFS securities -2.735 -2,899

Cash flow hedges - -

-2,405 -2,487

The deferred tax charge in the income statement comprises the following temporary differences:

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

Fair value hedges . -82 682
Cash flow hedges - -
-82 682

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes refate to the same
fiscal authority.

26. Share capital

The authorised share capital at year end was 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of € 1 each. Ali shares
were issued at par and are fully paid .

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

At January 1 395,000 235,000
Shares issued at par . 115,000 160,000

At December 31 510,000 395,000
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27. Retained earnings

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
At January 1 48,363 16,482
Profit for year 72,585 31,881
Dividends -48,.913 -
At December 31 71,035 48,363
28. Other reserves
2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
tInrealised gains/losses from cash flow hedges - -
Unreatised gains/losses from available-for-sale investment securities 19,141 20,293
Total other reserves at 31 December 18,141 20,293
2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Unrealised gains/losses from cash flow hedges
At January 1 - -
Net gain/loss from changes in fair value, net of tax 49 -25
Net gains/tosses transferred to net profit, net of tax -49 25
At December 31 - -
2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Unrealised gains/losses from available-for-sale investment securities
At January 1 20,293 16,957
Net gainfloss from changes in fair value, net of tax 22,401 3.803
Net gains/losses transferred to income statement, net of tax -23,553 -507
At December 31 18,141 20,293
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29. Dividends per share
Final dividends are not accounted for until they have been ratified at the Annual General Meeting.

At the Annual General Meeting on 12 April 2006, a dividend in respect of 2005 of € 71,035 thousand
(2004: actual dividend € 49,913 thousand) will be proposed. The financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2005 do not reflect this resolution, which will be accounted for in shareholders’
equity as an appropriation of retained profits in the year ending 31 December 2006.

30. Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following balances
with less than three months' maturity from the date of acquisition:

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

L.oans and advances to banks 10,298 26,012
31. Related party transactions

Key Management Compensation

2005 2004

€ 000 € 000

For services as a director 10,000 10,000

Salaries and other emoluments 1,572,445 3.433.496

1,582,445 3,443,496

Key management consists solely of directors of the Bank.

Directors’ emoluments shown comprise all fees, salaries, pension contributions, shares vested on
16 February 2006 and other benefits and emoluments paid to directors.

The Group established an Incentive Compensation Programme in 2002 under which the Group
Compensation Committee is entitled to pay an annual cash bonus and to make awards of restricted
shares to employees and directors of the Group.

In conjunction with the formation of the Incentive Compensation Programme, the Group established a
Trust that is used to purchase shares of DEPFA BANK plc with funds provided by the Group.

The programme authorises the granting of restricted shares to be held by the Trust until vesting conditions
specified by the Group are satisfied. The restricted shares carmy no voting rights but are entitled to receive
dividends as and when declared. Restricted shares are awarded for no consideration and are subject
only o continued employment over the three year vesting period. Dividends declared during the vesting
period will be used to purchase additional shares in DEPFA BANK plc which will vest three years from
the date of the award.
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©On 16 February 2003, 31 January 2004 and 15 February 2005, the Group awarded 204,330 shares to
the directors of the Bank under the Incentive Compensation Programme. These shares vest over a three
year period. 69,274 shares vested on 16 February 2006.

The interests of the directors and secretary, in office as at 31 December 2005, and of their spouses and
minor children in the shares of the Bank or Group undertakings are set out in the table below.

Shares in 12 April 31 December 31 December
DEPFA 2006 2005 2004
BANK plc Shares Shares Shares

Directors:

Mr. B. Heide-Ottosen 33.333 -

Mr. M. Deeny 3,531 350 4,301
Mr. B. Farrell 22,940 22,940 22,940
Ms, J. Hoggett - - -
Or. TP, Carey - - -
Prof. Dr. F. Ruane - - -
Company secretary:

Mr. N. Kavanagh - . 1,000

There were no contracts of any significance in relation to the business of DEPFA BANK plc, or any of
its subsidiaries, in which the directors had any interest as defined in the Companies Act 1990, at any
time during the year ended 31 December 2005.

There are no loans to directors at 31 December 2005 (31.12.2004; nil).

2005

€ 000

Interest income 131.75¢
Interest expense 347,436
Gains less losses from financial assets 10,671
Other operating income 1,450
Administrative expenses 4,315
Other operating expenditure - 148

The amounts above arise on intercompany borrowings and lending, and transfers of assets between
the Bank and other Group entities, as well as recharges for certain services provided.
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32. Characteristics of the asset pool as at 31 December 2005

The following table analyses the countries where the public credit assets included in the pool are located,
the number of public credit assets located in these countries, the nomina! amount of the public credit
assets in Euro and, based on the amount of those assets outstanding, the percentage of public credit
assets located in those countries. The amount is the nominal amount of the asset adjusted for any
unamortised premium or discount.

Country Number of assets € 000 Percentage
Italy 82 8,372,057 211%
Spain 160 6,977.804 17.6%
Germany 93 6,779.043 17.1%
USA 83 3,120,156 7.9%
France . 77 2,148,001 5.4%
Belgium 17 1,707,805 4.3%
Greece 9 1,444,409 3.6%
Portugal 15 1,283,194 3.2%
Austria 13 1,237,611 3.1%
Finland 56 1,187,110 3.0%
Canada 15 1,009,007 2.5%
Netherlands 137 983,064 2.5%
Switzerland 15 948,606 2.4%
Britain 12 459,436 1.2%
Sweden 11 418,128 1.1%
Hungary 4 408,394 1.0%
Japan 5 312,561 0.8%
Iceland 13 291,447 0.7%
Supranational [ 157,619 0.4%
Poland 3 156,913 0.4%
Ireland 21 150,398 0.4%
Denmark 3 53,849 0.1%
Slovenia 1 " 50,000 0.1%
Malta 1 4,651 01%
Total 852 39,661,263 100%
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33. Commitments

2005 2004
€ 000 € 000
Commitments for public sector loans 1,303,834 1,031,711

34. Segmental reporting

The Bank's income and assets are entirely attributable to public sector financing. The Bank is solely
located in Ireland. Therefore no segmental report is presented.

35. Ultimate parent company

DEPFA BANK plc. a company registered in the Republic of Ireland. is the ultimate parent company of
the Bank. The largest and smallest group into which the results of the Bank are consolidated is that
headed by DEPFA BANK pic.

36. Events after the balance sheet date

There have been no significant events after the balance sheet date which require disclosure.

37. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the directors on 12 April 2006.
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Group figures

Change Q2 2005

. to Q2 2006
Q2 2006 Q12006 Q2 2005
€m €m €m €m %
Earnings
Net interest income 110 107 96 14 14.6
Net fee and commission income 12 5 5 7 140.0
Net trading income 4 62 -181 222
Gains less losses from financial assets 67 70 292 -225 -771
Other operating income - - 4 -4 -100.0
Total operating income 230 244 216 14 6.5
Operating expenses 56 -58 -52 -4 7.7
of which stafl costs .33 -37 -n -2 6.5
. of which administrative expenses -19 -18 7 -2 11.8
of which depreciation and amortisation -2 -2 -3 1 -33.3
of which other operating expenditure -2 -1 -1 -1 100.0
Profit before taxation 174 186 164 10 6.1
Taxation =34 -52 -38 4 -10.5
Profit for the period 140 134 126 14 1.1
Changes
Balance sheet items 30.06.2006  31.03.2006  31.12.2005  31.12.2005 to 30.06.2006
Public finance volume {incl. public sector related) 209,827 205,677 202.970 6.857 3.4
of which drawn 187,429 183,169 187,499 5,930 3.3
of which undrawn 22,398 22,508 21.4M 927 4.3
Qutstanding securities 104,335 106,229 103.014 1,321 1.3
Shareholders’ capital 2,480 2,433 2.304 176 7.6
Total assets 221,01 221,613 228,630 -7.619 -3.3
Key ratios Q2 2006 Q1 2006 Q2 2005
Cost/income ratio 24.3% 23.8% 241%
Earnings per share € Q.41 0.39 0.37
RoE after taxes 22.8% 22.6% 25.3%
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Letter to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

DEPFA confirmed its very good business performance in 2006 with another good result in the second quarter. The
second quarter net profit of € 140 m came on top of the good previous quarter’s level of € 134 m and amounted
to a marked improvement of 11% on the same period in 2005. DEPFA's earnings mix continued to shift towards
client driven businesses. The client segments combining Budget Finance, Infrastructure Finance and Client Product
Services made up 84% of total revenues in the second quarter versus 77% in the first quarter. Revenue synergies
between the lending activities and Client Product Services continue to open up new channels of revenues.

Net interest income in the second quarter showed a healthy improvement to € 110 m, which confirmed the
upwards trend of the year. This compares with € 96 m in the comparative quarter 2006. Due to steady new business
the portfolio of interest generating public sector assets grew to € 187 bn whilst margins on new business
remained stable. Net fee and commission income more than doubled to € 12 m {from € § m}) due to advisory fees
received and ongoing fees accruing from the liquidity facilities.

The trading result reached € 41 m, with the core trading profit excluding valuation effects from hedge inefficiencies
making up € 17 m and profit from client driven swap transactions making up € 14 m. Gains from sale of financial
assets totalled € 67 m.

Total expenditure showed a headline figure of € 56 m which represents a slight fall of € 2 m against the first
quarter 2006. Due to higher staff numbers personnel expenditure increased by 7% 10 € 33 m in comparison to the
second quarter of 2005. The cost income ratio remained stable at 24%. The bank is deriving good gains from its
investments in new staff in key growth areas; overall revenues in the first half of 2006 are 15% higher than a year
earlier. Profit before taxes totalled € 174 m. The RoE of 23% after tax is'within the profit target for the full year.

Budget Finance

The Budget Finance segment is the bank’s core business activity and encompasses bond and loan financing to
public sector authorities. All lending is 'micro-hedged’, meaning that the interest rate exposure 1o any single asset
is eliminated via the use of interest rate derivatives. Net interest income amounted to € 90 m, a 29% increase
against the comparative quarter 2005. This increase has outpaced growth in on-balance sheet financing volumes
of 10% over the same period. Non-interest revenues of € 74 m were 40% higher than in the previous year and largely
related to turnover in assets.

New business origination continued to be at a healthy € 17 bn. The priority of the bank has been to continue
locking in satisfactory margins on new business with high quality borrowers. The United States in particular
continue to provide very fertile ground for DEPFA to bath grow and diversify the bank’s portfolio. The combined
business volume amounts to € 31 bn which corresponds to 15% of the portfolio. New business originated in the
1JS as well as in the UK and new EU states also has been part of the process of increasing the diversity in the
portfolio by country and by borrower.
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DEPFA's funding activities are on track for the year. DEPFA ACS BANK completed a EUR and a USD benchmark
in the first half of 2006 at historically tight funding levels. The benchmark curve of the bank is trading at historically
tight levels {sub Euribor and USD Libor from 2-10 years) and DEPFA ACS BANK has in the last few months been
one of the outperforming assets in the Covered Bond market. With regard to its Money Market activities DEPFA
increased its US Commercial Paper Programme to USD 10 bn in order to meet increased investor demand.

Profit before taxes in the Budget Finance segment totalled € 145 m {Q2 2005: € 103 m).

Net interest income
Nan-interest revenues
Total operating income
Operating expenses
Profit before taxation

Key Balance sheet items

Financing volume [on-balénce sheet)
Finanging volume (off-balance sheet)
Average equity

Key ratios

Costfincome ratio

ROE

Q2 2006

90

74
164
19
145

167,418
20,723
1.290

12%
45%

G2 2005

70
53
123

103
152,333
14,329

1,105

16%
37%

Change

20
21
a4

42
15.085

6,394
185

Change %

29
40
33
-5
1

45
17
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Infrastructure Finance

The infrastructure finance activities of DEPFA centre on concession based public sector projects in which the private
sector contractor builds, finances and operates a particular asset over the term of a concession with proceeds to
finance the debt emanating from the public sector authority or directly from the levying of tolls. This very specialised
form of project finance has its roots in the UK and the attractions of limiting cost overruns and the favourable treatment
of such debt as a form of off balance sheet financing from the point of view of the state has allowed this form of
financing to spread across Europe and even to the United States and Japan. Net operating income more than dou-
bled in the second quarter to € 13 m year-on-year. In July 2006 DEPFA carried out its second major securitisation
of infrastructure loans (EPIC 1l) amounting to € 00 m. Through EPIC, DEPFA has packaged and transferred the risk
tand part of the return) of a section of its PPP loan portfolio and achieved its objectives of releasing capital, improving
returns, transferring credit risk and bringing investors into the infrastructure market in a new way that can be
replicated in the future. DEPFA has created an efficient refinancing template, which can be used repeatedly to
refinance the infrastructure assets put onto the Bank's balance sheet through its successful origination capability.

DEPFA closed 18 transactions in the first half of 2006 and has a strong pipeline of deals globally and especially in
the North American market. The US, like Europe, increasingly sees PPP financing as a valid method to carry out
the huge amount of necessary investments for essential Public Private Partnership (PPP). One of the key transactions
in the US in the second quarter was for the acquisition of the Pocahontas Parkway. DEPFA acted as both financial
advisor and consortium member in support of Transurban Group's $603m acquisition of the Parkway under a
99-year concession granted by the Virginia Department of Transportation.

The financial value of the infrastructure finance activities also carries over to ancillary revenues that are created for
other areas of expertise in the Bank that become involved in a particular transaction. Mast notably, client swap
structures have been successfully aranged for clients by in-house specialists on the back of some large transactions,
with revenues booked in the Client Product Services segment,

Profit before taxes in the nfrastructure Finance segment totalled € 8 m before tax (Q2 2005: € 3 m).

€m Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change Change %
Net interest income 6 5 1 20
Non-interest revenues 7 1 6 600
Total operating income 13 6 7 7
Operating expenses -5 -3 -2 67
Profit before taxation 8 3 5 167

Key Balance sheot items

Financing volume (on-balance sheet} 4,057 1,629 2,428 149
Financing volume (off-balance sheet) 1,675 795 880 1M
Average equity 208 15 93 81
Key ratios

Costfincome ratio 38% 50%

ROE 15% 10%
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Client Product Services

Client Product Services incorporates a major part of the new products and structured solutions that the bank
provides for its public sector ciients. The leveraging of lending relationships by Client Product Services activities is
a central piflar of the bank’s growth strategy and has opened up fresh areas of profit generation for the bank. In the
second quarter total operating income reached € 16 m, taking the overall contributian to the Group's revenue to
€ 47 m for the first half of 2006 compared to a very low base of € 6 m for the first half of 2005 when the segment
was only in its infancy. The client swaps business was the most obvious area for DEPFA to build up earnings capacity
quickly as the bank is able to add this product to its many lending transactions with clients.

Other product areas, which are at an earlier point in their development than the client derivatives business will
progressively increase contributions to profits with the build up of volume and staff. The Guaranteed Investment
Contract business (GIC) is continuing to ‘ramp up’ strongly with the amount of deposits collected from US
municipalities surpassing US$ 1 bitlion. The GICs provide the bank with an important additional sub LIBOR source
of funding. The securitisation business is also performing well and the bank is involved in a number of mandates
with mainly Southern European clients to remove receivables from their books.

Profit before taxes in the Client Product Services segment totalled € 11 m before tax (Q2 2005; € -2 m).

€m Q2 2006 Q2 2605 Change

Net interest income 2 - 2
Non-interest revenues 14 2 12
Total operating income 16 2 14
Operating expenses -5 a -4 -1
Profit before taxation 11 -2 13

Key Balance sheet items
Financing volume (on-balance sheet)
Financing volume (off-balance sheet)

Average equity 38 m 27
Key ratios

Cost/income ratio 31% n/a

ROE 116% n/a
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Globa! Markets

The Global Markets segment relates to all trading and client driven asset positioning. The net operating income of
the Globat Markets segment totalled € 35 m in the second quarter, down 68% on a year-on-year basis. Profit before
taxation was also down strongly by 70% to € 30 m over this period. The contribution of this segment 10 overall
revenues and profits has continued its downward trend from the 2005 levels as the bank reduced its
trading activities and shifts its focus to non trading revenues. The share of Global Markets in the total Group
pre-tax profit excluding the Corparate Centre went down from 49% in Q2 2005 and 21% in the first quarter 2006 to
15% in Q2 2006. It is important to note that the shortfall in the profit contribution from Global Markets has greatly
been compensated for by higher contributions from the client segments.

Erofits before taxes in the Global Market segment totalled € 30 m (Q2 2005: € 100 m).

€m Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change Change %
Net interest income 19 25 -6 -24
Non-interest revenues 16 84 -68 -81
Total operating income 35 109 -74 -68
Operating expenses -5 -9 4 -44
Profit before taxation 30 100 -70 -70

Key Balance sheet items

Financing volume {on-balance sheet) 13,111 9.094 4,017 44
Financing volume (off-balance sheet} - - -

Average equity 706 3N 385 120
Key ratios

Costfincome ratio 14% 8%

ROE 17% 125%
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Corporate Centre

The Corporate Centre consists of cost and revenue items that do not lend themselves easily to any of the business
categories. The segment takes account of large recurring items such as valuation effects from hedge inefficiencies
due to hedge accounting in non-interest revenues (€ 10 min Q2 2006).

Profit before taxes in the Corporate Centre segment showed a negative € 20 m {Q2 2005: € - 40 m).

€m Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change Change %
Net interest income -7 -4 -3 75
Non interest revenues 9 -20 29
Total operating income - 2 -24 26
Operating expenses -22 -16 -6 38
Profit before taxation -20 -40 20 -50

Key balance sheet items

Financing volume {on-balance sheet) 4,965 6.848 -1,883 -27
Financing volume {off-balance sheet) - - - -
Average equity 215 436 =221 -51

Letter to Shareholders
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Interim financial information
as at 30 June 2006

Consolidated income statement

Interest and sirmilar income
Interest expense and similar charges
Net interest income
Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commission income -
Net trading income
Gains less losses from financial assets
Other gperating income
Total operating income
Staff costs
Administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Other operating expenditure
Total operating expenses
Net operating profit before impairment losses
Jmpairment losses on loans and advances
Profit before taxation
Taxation
Profit for the period attributable to the equity holders of the company

Earnings per share attributable to the equity holders
of the Company (expressed in € per share):

- basic
- diluted

Interim financial information

Note

1 Jan - 30 June

2006 2005
€m €m
4,173 3,653
-3.956 -3,447
217 205
22 12
-5 -3
17 9
103 -136
137 327
- 7
474 413
-70 -67
<37 -32
-4 -5
-3 -1
-114 -105
360 308
360 308
-B6 -63
274 245
0.80 0.72
0.80 0.72




Consolidated balance sheet

ASSETS

Cash and balances with central banks
Treasury bills and other eligible bills
Loans and advances to banks

Trading securities

Derivative financial instruments

Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities — available-for-sale
Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment

Deferred taxation

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits from banks
Other depasits

Derivative financial instruments and other trading liabilities

Due to customers

Debt securities in issue

Other barrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Retirement benefit obligations
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity holders of the company
Share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings

Other reserves

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Note 30.06.2006
€m

1.483

35

4 37,451
1,262

5 7.509
615

6 120,329
52,147

54

22

85

19

221,011

8 68,552
25,865

5 12,797
9 10,128
10 98,582
n 2,169
120

129

131

58

218,531

106
1.142
1,137

95
2,480
221,011

31.12.2005
€m

1,457

]
42,870
210
8,147
586
116,437
58,776
55

24

52

15
228,630

67.023
29,779
17,541
7.672
101,612
2,378
97

51

110

63
226,326

106
1.142
940

116
2,304
228,630

Interim financia! information "
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Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

€m

Balance at 1 January
Prafit for the period

Met change in available for sale
investments, net of tax

Net changes in cash flow hedges.
net of tax

Total recognised profit

Reduction of equity
for own shares purchased

Write-back to equity for own shares
expensed through the income statement

Acquisition of minority interest
Balance at 31 March
Profit for the peniod

Net change in available for sale
investments, net of tax

Net changes in cash flow hedges,
net of tax

Total recognised profit

Write-back to equity for own shares
expensed through the income statement

Dividends
Balance at 30 June

Share
capital

106

106

Share
premium

1,142

1,142

Retained
earnings

940
134

134
-9

10

1.075
140

Consolidated cash flow statement

Cashflow from operating activities
Cashflow from investing activities

Cashflow from financing activities

Met increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of 30 June

Other reserves

unrea-
unrea- lised
lised gains/

gains/ losses on

iosses on available Jotal
cash flow for sale equity
hedges securities 2006
2 114 2,304
- - 134
- -6 -6
. -6 128
- - -9
. - 10
2 108 2,433
. - 140
R -15 -15
- -15 125
- - B
- - -86
2 93 2,480
2006
€m

-3,902

-2

-315

-4,219

12,049

-40

7,190

Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity / Consolidated cash flow statement

Total
equity
2005
1,884
119

27

1,986

4,411
-39
255
4.627
8,797
155
13,579




Quarterly performance

Net interest income
Net fee and commission income
Net trading income
Gains less losses from investment securities
Other operating income
Total operating income
Operating expenses
of which staff costs
of which other administrative expenses
of which depreciation and amortisation
of which other operating expenditure
Net operating profit before impairment losses
Impairment losses on loans and advances
Profit before taxation
Income tax expense
Profit for the period

110
12
41
67

230
-56

-19

107

Q4

16

-3
60

179
-57
-33

-2
-2
122

100

Q2

96

-181
292

216
-52
-31
-17

-3

164

126

a1

110

Quarterly performance
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Basis of accounting

The consalidated annual financial statements of DEPFA Group are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards ('IFRS’).

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of the conselidated financial statements in 2005 were also applied for this

interim report, including the calculation of the comparative figures.

No new entities have been consolidated in this period.

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

1. Net interest income

Interest income
Loans and advances
Other lending business and money market transactions

Fixed income securities

Interest expense
Asset-covered bonds
Other debt securities
Borrowings

Subaordinated debt

Other banking transactions

2. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income
Cammission income from liquidity facilities
Other fees

Fee and commission expense
Fees paid

Basis of accounting / Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

30.06.2006
€m

2,813

256
1,104
4173

30.06.2006
€m

12
22

-5
-5

30.06.2005
€m

2,734
206
73

3,653

-1.523
-210
-66

-1.600
-3,447

30.06.2005
€m

12

-3




3. Net trading income

Securities and derivatives held for trading
Fareign exchange transaction gains less losses

4. Loans and advances to banks

Public sector loans

Term deposits

Reverse repurchase agreements
Cash collateral

Other loans and advances

30.06.2006
€m

106

103

30.06.2006
€m

22,610
2.341
2,634
5,430
4,436

37,451

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

30.06.2005
€m

-136

-136

30.12.2005
€m

22.166
5,002
4,414
7.987
3.30m

42,870

15




5. Derivatives and other trading liabilities

Derivatives

Interest rate and currency swaps
Interest rate futures

Interest rate options purchased
Interest rate options written

Other interest rate derivative contracts
Foreign exchange contracts

Credit derivatives

Other derivatives

Other trading liabilities
Short positions

6. Loans and advances to customers

Public sector and infrastructure loans
Term deposits

Reverse repurchase agreements
Property foans

Other loans and advances

Allowances for 1osses on loans and advances {note 7)

30.06.2006 30.06.200&

Assels
€m

7,351

16
31
10t

7,509

7,508

7. impairment losses on loans and advances

Opening balance
Impairment losses
Loan transfers
Closing balance

Motes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

31.12.2005
Liabilities Assets
€m €m
11,428 B.011
- 1
1 -
4 10
62 80
70 44
- 1
11,565 8,147
1,232 -
12,797 8,147
30.06.2006
€m
117,663
128
305
2,115
144
120,355
-26
120,329
30.06.2006
€m
-26
-26

31.12.2005
Liabilities
€m

16,358

1

59

11

29
16,458

1,083
17,541

31.12.2005
€m

113,593
56

289
2,434
91
116,463
-26
116,437

31.12.2006
€m




The total allowance for losses on loans and advances is made up as follows:

Public sector and infrastructure loans
Property loans

8. Deposits from banks

Term deposits

Call deposits
Repurchase agreements
Other liabilities

9. Due to customers

Term deposits

Call deposits
Repurchase agreements
Other liabilities

30.06.2006
€m

23
26

30.06.2006
€m

15,601
3,274
42,390
1,287
68,552

30.06.2006
€m

3,790

4,815
1.523
10,128

31.12.2005
€m

23
26

31.12.2005
€m

16,664
2,027
43,188
5,144
67,023

31.12.2005
€m

3,753
120
3,213
586
71,672

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement
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10. Debt securities in issue

30.06.2006 31.12.2005
€m €m
Public sector covered bonds 88,877 91,756
Other covered bonds 417 515
Other debt securities in issue 9,288 9,31
88,582 101,612
11. Other borrowed funds
31.03.2006 31.12.2005
€m €m
Suberdinated debt 1,197 1,422
Profit participation certificates 972 956
2,169 . 2,378

12. Incentive compensation programme

At 30 June 2006, the Trust established to purchase shares under the Group incentive programme held
8,743,268 shares of DEPFA BANK plc at a cost of € 94 million. Compensation cost relating to the programme
recognised in the income statement amounted to € 18 million.

13. Segmental reporting
The Group is organised on a worldwide basis into the following main business segments:

Budget Finance

The Budget Finance segment incorporates the traditional public finance lending business of DEPFA in the form of
bond and loan financing with public sector authorities. The Group does not take any interest rate risks within this
segment, It also includes all of the Group’s funding positions which are recharged to other segments at agreed
rates. Unhedged public sector loans and bongds are included in Gtobal markets.

Client Product Services

This area of business comprises the provision of various forms of balance sheet financing as well as off-balance
sheet products and services to customers. This segment relates specifically to derivative products, structured
transactions, securitisation and advisory services.

Global Markets
Global Markets consists of the Group's unhedged loan and bond books and the Group's trading activities.

infrastructure Finance

Infrastructure Finance relates to financing of infrastructure projects. DEPFA focuses on essential infrastructure
i.e. roads, bridges, tunnels and public buildings.

Motes to the Group balance sheet and income statement




Corporate Centre
This area contains overhead costs, project costs as well as the residual property portfolio of the Deutsche
Pfandbriefbank AG and surplus capital.

Expenses incurred centrally, including expenses incurred by support, administrative and back-office functions are

charged to the business segments where practical in accordance with their estimated proportionate share of overall
activities. Unallocated expenses are retained at the Corporate Centre. )

1. Jan. - 30. June 2006

Corporate
Infra- Client Centre/
Budget structure Product Global Consolida-
€m Finance Finance Services Markets tion items Group
Net Interest Income 176 12 - 41 -12 217
Non interest revenues 143 9 41 42 22 257
Total operating income 319 21 a1 83 10 474
Operating expenses -43 -9 -n -13 -38 -114
Impairment (osses - - - - - -
Profit before taxation 276 12 30 70 -28 360
Taxation -86
Profit for the period 274
1. Jan. - 30. June 2005
. Corporate
Infra- Client Centre/
Budget structure Product Globa!  Consolida-
€m Finance Finance Services Markets  tion items Group

Net Interest income 141 10 - 57 -2 206
Non interest revenues 88 2 6 127 -16 207
Total operating income 229 12 6 184 -18 413
Operating expenses -42 -6 -7 -19 -3 -105
Impairment losses - - - - . -
Profit before taxation _ 187 6 -1 165 -49 308
Taxation -63
Profit for the period 245

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income slaternent
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14. Contingent liabilities and commitments

30.06.2006 31.12.2005
€m €m
Contingent liabilities for guarantees and indemnity agreements 25 29
30.06.2006 31.12.2005
e€em €m
Loan commitments 22,398 21.4M

15. Result from discontinued operations

During the period the Group received refunds of taxes and interest on taxes as a result of tax audits concerning a
property company that was sold to Aareal Bank A.G. in preparation for the spin-off of the property business. The
period covered by the tax audits was prior to the sale of the property company and prior to the spin-off in 2002 of
the property business. Under the contracts between DEPFA and Aareal concerning the spin-off, DEPFA may be
obliged to pass the refunds to Aareal and a provision has been made for this potential obligation. The net effect on

the Group income statement is therefore nil.

Other details

New commitments

30.06.2006 30.06.2005
€m €m
Public sector finance 30,795 49,732
Public sector related 4,781 1,135
35,576 50,867
Primary sales of debt securities including loans
30.06.2006 30.06.2005
€m €m
Public sector covered bonds 1.041 1714
Other debt securities 1.216 2112
Loans 1,390 2,081
9,647 21,334

Loans consist of borrowings with a maturity of greater than 1 year.

Other details




Average number of employees

30.06.2006 30.06.2005

Average number of employees 545 492

Regulatory capital and capital adequacy ratios in accordance with BIS

31.06.2006 31.12.2005

Regulatory capital €m €m

Core capital (Tier 1} 2.783 2,976

Supplementary (Tier 11} 1,350 1,104
4,133 4,080

Total regulatory capital

Capital adequacy ratios 30.06.2006 31.12.2005

BIS Risk weighted assets (€ m) 29,539 24,081
Core capital ratio (Tier [} 9.4% 12.4%
14.0% 16.9%

Total capital ratio (Tier | and Tier 1)

The regulatory capital and capital adequacy ratios were produced in accordance with the Bank for International Settlements

(BIS), Basle Accord regulations to facilitate internationat comparisons.

Other Details
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Management

Management

Gerhard Bruckermann (Chairman & CEQ)

Gerhard Bruckenmann has been on the Management Board of DEPFA Group since 1991 and has acted as
its spokesman since 2000. Since 2002 Gerhard Bruckermann is Chairman & CEO of DEPFA BANK plc.
Gerhard Bruckermann previously held senior pasitions in the Capital Market divisions of Deutsche Bank AG
and Westdeulsche Landesbank. The development and expansion of DEPFAs Public Finance Activities are widely -
credited to Gerhard Bruckermann's initiative and vision.

Matthias Mosler (Deputy CEQ)

Matthias Mosler joined DEPFA BANK plc on st October 2005 as Member of the Executive Committee and
became Deputy CEQ as of 14 February 2006. Furthermore, he is responsible for Client Relationship Management.
Between 2000 and 2005 Matthias Mosler worked fér Merrill Lynch where he was CEQ of Germany and Vice
Chairman of European Equity Capital Markets. He aiso worked for Goldman Sachs in New York and London
as Managing Director in M&A, Corporale Finance and Equity Capital Markets. Matthias Mosler began his
career at Deutsche Bank where he held positions in Debt Capitai Markets and as assistant to the CEO.

Reinhard Grzesik (CFQ)

Reinhard Grzesik joined DEPFA Group in 1996 serving as head of the Corparate Planning division until 2001. He
previously worked in Group Development at Deutsche Bank AG. As a member of the Executive Committee of
DEPFA BANK plc, he is. as Chief Financial Officer, responsible for Accounting, Controling and Corporate
Development. in addition, Reinhard Grzesik is in charge of Group Operations.




Bo Heide-Ottosen
Bo Heide-Ottosen joined DEPFA BANK plc in October 2004 as Managing Director and Head of Treasury. He
previously held senior management positions in Scandinavia and worked as Executive VP and CFO at Nordic
Investment Bank in Helsinki. As a member of the Executive Committee of DEPFA BANK plc, Bo Heide-Ottosen
is responsible for the Group's glebal Treasury, Budget Finance and Global Markets,

Rolf Hengsteler
Rolf Hengsteler joined DEPFA Group in 1999. Prior to this, the mathematician with a PhD in Business
Administration worked for more than ten years in various front and back office functions for Frankfurt based
Citigroup. As Chief Risk Officer of DEPFA BANK plc, he is responsible for Group Risk Control and 1T,

Paul Leatherdale
Paul Leatherdale joined DEPFA in September 1999 to set up the [nfrastructure Finance Team in Dubfin, which
10w numbers over 40 people, and has specialist local teams based in most of the Group's offices worldwide,
Previously, after completing a business degree, he qualified as a Chartered Accountant and then spent 15 years
at Sumitomo Bank in London specialising in real estate, construction and international project finance. As a
member of the Executive Committee of DEPFA BANK plc, Paul Leatherdale is responsible for the segment
Infrastructure Finance and Advisory Services,

. Andrew T. Readinger
Andrew T. Readinger joined DEPFA BANK plic in January 2005 as a Managing Director, Member of the Executive
Committee. Prior to joining DEPFA Group, Andrew Readinger held senior positions in Fixed Income, Public
Finance and Capital Markets in both New York and London for JP Morgan and Morgan Stanley. As a member of
the Executive Committes of DEPFA BANK pic, Andrew Readinger is responsible for Client Proguct Services and
Global Markets.
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Addresses

DEPFA BANK plc
1, Commons Streel
Dublin 1, treland
" Phone +353 1 792-2222 . Fax +353 1 792-2211
www.depfa.com

Frankfurt Office

Neue Mainzer SwraBe 75

60311 Frankfurt, Germany

Phone +49 69 92882-0, Fax +49 63 92882-100

Copenhagen Representative Office
Frederiksgade 7

1265 Copenhagen K, Denmark

Phane +45 33 93-7571, Fax +45 33 93-7579

London Branch

105 Wigmore Street

London W1U 1QY, United Kingdom

Phone +44 2G 7280-8400, Fax +44 20 7290-0580

Madrid Representative Office

Monte Esquinza, 30 4* floor

28010 Madrid, Spain

Phone +34 91 7004-640, Fax +34 91 3100-791

New York Branch

623 Fifth Avenue, 22™ floor

New York, N.Y, 10022, USA

Phone +1 917 286 2000, Fax +1 917 286 2088

Chicago Representative Office

30 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1510

Chicago, IL 60602, USA

Phone +1 312 332 9100, Fax +1 312 332 9192

Paris Branch

1, rue Saint Georges

75009 Paris, France

Phone +33 1 44 94-8270, Fax +33 1 42 66-4698

Addresses

Rome Branch

Via di Torre Argentinia n.21

00186 Rome, ltaly

Phone +38 06 6840-2801, Fax +39 06 6840-2831

San Francisco Representative Office

One Market

Steuart Tower, Suite 1125

San Francisco, California, CA 94105, USA
Phane +1 415 541 7991, Fax +1 415 541 9036

Tokyo Branch

Atago Green Hills MORI Tower, 41F

2-5-1, Atago. Minata-ku

Tokyo 105-6241, Japan

Phone +81 3 5402-9000, Fax +81 3 5402-9010

Warsaw Representative Office

ul, Ksiaceca 4

00-498 Warsaw, Poland

Phone +48 22 537-7600, Fax +48 22 537-7601




DEPFA Deutsche Plandbriefbank AG

An der Welle 5

60322 Frankfurt, Germany

Phone +49 6% 5006-0, Fax +49 69 5006-1331

Rome Branch

Via di Torre Argentinia n.21 (Palazzo Crigo)

00186 Rome, ltaly

Phone +39 06 6840-2801, Fax +39 06 6840-2831

DEPFA tnvestment Bank Ltd.

International Banking Unit

10 Diomidous Street, 37 floor

CY-2024 Nicosia, Cyprus

Phone +357 22 396-300, Fax +357 22 396-399

Hong Kong Representative Office

1005 ICBC Tower

3 Garden Road

Central, Hong Kong

Phone +852 2509-9100, Fax +852 2509-909%

DEPFA ACS BANK

1, Commons Street

Dublin 1, reland

Phone +353 1 792-2222, Fax +353 1 792-2211

DEPFA UK Limited

105 Wigmore Street

London W1U 1QY, United Kingdom

Phane +44 20 7290-8400, Fax +44 20 7495-0580

DEPFA Finance N.V.

Herengracht 450

1017 CA Amsterdam, Netherlands

Phone +31 20 555-4466. Fax +31 20 555-4308

Addresses
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DEPFA BANK appoints Paul Leatherdale as Member of the Executive
Committee

Dublin / Frankfurt, 27 April 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc announces the appointment of Paul Leatherdale, Head of
the Bank’s Infrastructure Finance Unit, as a Member of its Executive
Committee. Paul Leatherdale’s appointment serves as recognition of his
successful track-record in positioning DEPFA BANK as a leading provider of
infrastructure finance. It also demonstrates the growing importance of this
business segment, and DEPFA's continuing commitment to it, in the Bank's
drive to be the leading provider of all the financial needs of public sector
authorities.

Since joining DEPFA in 1999, Paul Leatherdale has successfully
spearheaded DEPFA's move into off-budget infrastructure financing, and he
has built up specialist teams, in addition to the Dublin Head Office, in London,
Madrid, New York, Paris, Rome, Frankfurt, Hong Kong and Tokyo, that are in
the forefront of developing infrastructure financing products in their respective
local markets.

In addition to his career within DEPFA, Paul is a qualified Chartered
Accountant, spent 15 years at Sumitomo Bank in London, and represented
Great Britain in shooting at the Seoul Summer Olympic Games in 1988.




DEPFA BANK with record quarterly result, strong revenue growth - Net
profit of € 134 m in Q1 2006; RoE of 23% after tax

Press and Investor Relations Release
Dublin/Frankfurt, 28 April 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc today released its first quarter 2006 results. With a net
profit of € 134 m (up 13% vyear-on-year) DEPFA achieved its best ever
quarterly result. This corresponds to a return on equity after tax of 23%
(pretax: 31%). The good start into the current financial year was sparked by
strong client business activity across all regions and products. DEPFA BANK
will continue to pursue its twin strategic objectives in 2006: expanding into
carefully selected regions whilst building the product range with a particular
focus on its clients’ needs. The results of the first quarter 2006 are already
demonstrating a clear shift towards client driven revenues. Whereas Budget
Finance, Infrastructure Finance and Client Product Services contributed to
59% of total operating income in 2005, this portion went up to 79% in Q1
2006.

The net profit in the first quarter was achieved largely on the back of a
significant increase in operating income, which rose 24%. Net interest income
fell modestly by 3% to € 107 m, due to lower contribution from Global Markets
activities. Net fee and commission income, whose scope has been narrowed
down considerably under IFRS compared to US-GAAP, rose slightly y-o-y to €
5 m and relate principally to income from liquidity facilities in the US.

The trading result of € 62 m, is up 38% y-o-y. Total expenditure rose by 9% to
€ 58 m due primarily to the higher costs of a bigger workforce that has grown
more than 20% in the past year. The cost-income ratio fell to 24% from 27%
in Q1 2005. Profit before taxes totalled € 186 m, an increase of 29% y-o0-y.

On 21 April Paul Leatherdale was appointed to the Executive Committee. The
appointment serves as recognition of his successful track-record in positioning
DEPFA BANK as a leading provider of infrastructure finance. It also
demonstrates the growing importance of this business segment in DEPFA’'s
drive to be the leading provider of all the financial needs of public sector
authorities. Since joining DEPFA in 1999, Paul Leatherdale has successfully
spearheaded DEPFA BANK's move into off-budget infrastructure financing
and he has, in addition to the Dublin Head Office, built up specialist teams in
eight of DEPFA BANK's offices worldwide that are in the forefront of
developing infrastructure financing products in their respective local markets.

Segment Reporting

The Budget Finance segment comprises lending activities to public sector
authorities. Operating income from this area is derived from a high grade
portfolio of sovereign and sub-sovereign bonds and loans that are insulated
from interest rate risk. Net interest income amounted to € 86 m in the first




quarter, a 21% rise y-0-y. Non-interest revenues increased to € 68 m, as the
bank optimised the return from its vast portfolio of assets. New commitments
amounted to € 13 bn in the first quarter, and the public finance volume (drawn
and undrawn) amounted to € 201 bn at quarter end. DEPFA has been able to
tap into continued strong appetite for borrowing in its core European market.
The fastest growth in the budget financing activities continues to be in the
United States and in the space of just over two years its share of the Group's
total financing volume has risen to 15%. Investments in a variety of new
product areas are also providing an additional route into lending opportunities
with existing and new clients. Profit before taxes in the Budget Finance
segment totalled € 131 m at the end of the first quarter, up 56% y-o-y.

Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Variance Variance

€m €m €m %
Net Interest Income 86 71 15 21%
Non Interest Revenues 69 35 34 97%
Net operating income 165 106 49 46%
Operating expenses -24 -22 -2 9%

Profit before income tax 131 84 47 56%

Balance Sheet:
Financing volume (on-balance sheet) 166,913 144,763 22,150 15%
Financing volume (off-balance sheet} 21,094 13,042 8,052 62%

Average Equity 1,326 994 332 33%
Ratios:

Cost Income Ratjo 15% 21%

ROE (pre tax) 40% 34%

Infrastructure Finance comprises the financing of infrastructure projects, in
particular involving arrangements between the public and private sector.
Together with budget financing infrastructure lending contributes to the
sizeable block of locked-in revenues of the bank. After a necessary build-up
phase revenues in this segment are beginning to reflect greater success in
securing arranger mandates. Operating income amounted to € 8 m in the first
quarter 2008, up 33% y-o-y. The volume of commitments reached € 3.4 bn,
but more importantly, given that the bank sells down a significant portion of
business it originates, DEPFA closed 6 transactions in the first quarter, which
compares well against 21 in 2005. The most important area of growth also for
this segment is North America. A notable transaction that was closed in the
first quarter was for the 'Golden Ears’ Bridge project in Vancouver, Canada
with a value of CAD 1.1 bn in which DEPFA acted as joint lead arranger. This




is the biggest green-field PPP project in Canada to date. Profit before taxes in
the Infrastructure Finance segment totalled € 4 m.

Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Variance

€m €m €m
Net Interest Income 6 5 1
Non Interest Revenues 2 1 1
Net operating income 8 6 2
Operating expenses 4 -3 -1
Profit before income tax 4 3 1
Balance Sheet: ,
Financing volume (on-balance sheet) 1,986 1,660 326
Financing volume (off-balance sheet) 1,414 741 673
Average Equity 138 109 29
Ratios:
Cost Income Ratio 50% 50%
RoOE (pre tax) 12% 11%

Client Product Services (CPS) encompasses products and structured
transactions that provide an added value for the client. In particular, the bank
has developed competencies in derivative products, structured transactions,
securitisation and advisory, creating a much wider net from which to capture
ancillary business that flows from the bank’s lending transactions as well as
generating completely new opportunities. The first quarter marked an
important breakthrough in this segment’s profitability; operating income
amounted to € 25 m, representing a significant improvement against the
previous quarter Q4 2005 (€ 8 m). All the individual businesses performed
well. The bank’s interest rate specialists have teamed up with the lending side
to arrange a number of deal-driven as well as stand-alone swap transactions
for clients. Contributions from products that are at an earlier stage in their
development such as the securitisation of receivables, the structuring of
Collateralised Debt Obligations (CDO) and the Guaranteed Investment
Contract (GIC) business have been encouraging. Profit before taxes in the
Client Product Services segment totalled € 19 m.

Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Variance

€m €m €m
Net Interest Income -2 - -2
Non Interest Revenues 27 4 23
Net operating income 25 4 21




Operating expenses -6 -3 -3
Profit before income tax 19 1 18

Balance Sheet:
Financing volume (on-balance sheet) - -
Financing volume (off-balance sheet) - -

Average Equity 22 9 13
Ratios:
Cost Income Ratio 24% 75%

The Global Markets segment consists of market activities in which a portion
of the public sector assets are deployed with a view to taking advantage of
movements in interest rates and credit spreads. In addition, this segment
includes bond trading and Credit Default Swap activities based on the bank’s
insights as a specialist lender in the sovereign and sub-sovereign sector. As
anticipated, operating income declined in the first quarter, revenues went
down by 36% y-o-y to € 48 m. The reason for the clear fall in revenues in the
first quarter compared to the average quarterly level in 2005 was due to a
changed market environment that has seen interest rates rising. Revenues
have in the past two years been skewed towards asset sales due to low
interest rate and credit spread levels, allowing DEPFA to make significant
profits from gains in valuation of assets, which in turn has helped the bank
strengthen its equity base. Profit before taxes in the Global Markets segment
totalled € 40 m.

Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Variance Variance

€m €m €m %
Net Interest Income 22 32 -10 -31%
Non Interest Revenues 26 43 -17 -40%
Net operating income 48 75 -27 -36%
Operating expenses -8 -10 2 -20%
Profit before income tax 40 65 -25 -38%

Balance Sheet:

Financing volume (on-balance sheet) 11,248 8,911 2,337 26%
Financing volume (off-balance sheet) - -

Average Equity 768 453 315 70%

Ratios:




Cost Income Ratio 17% 13%
RoE (pre tax) 21% 57%

Besides consolidation items the Corporate Centre of DEPFA contains
overhead costs, project costs as well as the residual property portfolio of the
Pfandbriefbank. The segment recorded a deficit of € 8 m before taxes (vs. € -
9 min Q1 2005).

Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Variance Variance

€m €m €m %
Net Interest Income -5 2 -7
Non Interest Revenues 13 4 9 225%
Net operating income 8 6 2 33%
Operating expenses -16 -15 -1 7%
Profit before income tax -8 -9 1 -11%

Balance Sheet:

Financing volume (on-balance sheet) 5,252 8,690 -3,438 -40%
Financing volume (off-balance sheet) - -

Average Equity 115 366 -251 -69%

DEPFA BANK pic: group figures first quarter 2006 according to IFRS

Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Change

Earnings
€m €m
Net interest income 107 110 2.7%
Net fee and commission income 5 4 25.0%
Net trading income 62 45 37.8%
Gains less losses from financial assets 70 35 100.0%
Other operating income - 3
Total operating income 244 197 23.9%
Operating expenses -58 -53 9.4%
of which personnel expenditure -37 -36 2.8%
of which other administrative expenditure -18 -18 20.0%
of which depreciation and amortisation -2 -2

of which other expenditure -1 -




Profit before taxation 186
Taxation -52
Profit for the quarter 134
Key ratios Q1 2006

Cost/Income ratio 23.8%
Earnings per share accord. to IFRSin€  0.39

RoE after taxes 22.6%

. 31
Key balance sheet items 2006
Public Finance Volume 205677

of which drawn (incl. public sector g, 4eq
related)

of which undrawn 22,508
Shareholders” Capital 2,433
Total assets 221,613

144
-25
119

Q1 2005

26.9%
0.35
24.7%

Mar 31

2005
202,970

181,499

21,471

2,304
228,630

29.2%
108.0%
12.6%

1.3%
0.9%

4.8%

5.6%
-3.1%




DEPFA BANK with record quarterly result, strong revenue growth
Ad hoc statement according to §15 German securities law
Dublin/Frankfurt, 28 April 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc today released its first quarter results 2006. With a net
profit of € 134 m (up 13% y-o-y) DEPFA achieved its best ever quarterly
result. This corresponds to a return on equity after tax of 23% (pretax: 31%).
The profit in the first quarter was achieved largely on the back of a significant
increase in operating income, which rose 24%. Net interest income fell slightly
by 3% to € 107 m. The trading resuit of € 62 m is up 38% y-o-y. Total
expenditure rose by 9% to € 58 m due primarily to the higher costs of a bigger
workforce that has grown more than 20% in the past year. The cost-income
ratio fell to 24% from 27% in Q1 2005. Profit before taxes totalled € 186 m, an
increase of 29% y-o-y.




DEPFA BANK's senior unsecured ratings on AA-/ Aa3 / AA- stable at all
rating agencies

Presse und Investor Relations Release
Dublin/Frankfurt, 1 June 2006.

Following today’s rating decision by Moody's Investor Services DEPFA BANK
plc would like to summarize all its outstanding ratings. The short-term and
long-term ratings of the DEPFA BANK Group and its Debt Securities from all
3 ratings agencies are now as follows.

FITCHMoody 'sS&P
DEPFA BANK plc
Senior unsecured Short-term ratings F1+ P-1 A-1+
Senior unsecured Long-term ratings  AA- Aa3 AA-
Financial Strength Rating B C+
DEPFA ACS BANK

Senior unsecured Short-term ratings F1+  P-1 A-1+
Senior unsecured Long-term ratings AA- Aa3 AA-
Financial Strength Rating C

Senior Secured Long-term ratings AAA  Aaa AAA
DEPFA Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG

Senior unsecured Short-term ratings F1+ P-1 A-1
Senior unsecured Long-term ratings  AA- Aa3
Financial Strength Rating C+

Senior Secured Long-term ratings AAA Aaa AAA

The outlooks are all stable by all rating agencies.
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23 January 2007

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Corporation Finance

Office of International Corporate Finance
100 F Street, N.E.

Room 3616A

Washington DE 20549

USA

DEPFA File number: 082-34794

Dear Sirs,

According to our records we did not appear to send you an update following the
period of January to March 2006. Please now find enclosed documents for filing from

DEPFA BANK pic. for Q1 2006.

We enclose also a list of the documents and you should find that the documents
themselves adhere to the order of this list.

Yours faithfully, ’ |
R'”\;\a/ (

Hilary Costel
Legal Department
DEPFA BANK plc

DEPFA BANK plc

1 Commons Street
Oublin 1, Ireland

Phone: +353 1 792 2222
Fax; +353 1792 2211
info@depfa.com
www.depfa.com

Company Secretary:
Elaine Tieman
Registered in Iraland
Company no. 348819
VAT no. IEB368819N

Board of Directors: G. Bruckermann, Dr. R. Brantner,
Dr. R. Grzesik, Prof. Dr. A. Hemmelrath,

Or. T. M. Kolbeck, H. W. Reich,

Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. mult, H. Tietmeyer (all German},

J. Poos (Lux), D. M. Catillane, M. O'Connell (both irish)




DEPFA BANK plc

FILINGS WITH THE IRISH STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
16 January 2006 Final Terms for the series 934 issue of EUR 40,000,000
Floating Rate Notes due July 2007 under the
€25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0240532613)

FILINGS WITH THE LONDON STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
20 February 2006 Final Terms for the series 940 issue of EUR 6,130,000
Callable Fixed Rate Corridor Notes due 20 February 2012
under the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of
Debt Instruments (ISIN XS0243305165)

22 February 2006 Final Terms for the series 944 issue of EUR 80,000,000
Floating Rate Notes due 22 February 2007 under the
€25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0244596168)

FILINGS WITH THE FRANKFURT STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
31 March 2006 Final Terms for the series 955 issue of EUR 50,000,000
Callable Fixed Rate Corridor Notes due 31 March 2010
under the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of
Debt Instruments (ISIN DE0OGOAOGPK 56}

COMPANY RELEASES
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and under
German Securities Law

Date Document
14 February 2006 Press Release
31 March 2006 Interim Report




EXECUTION COPY
Final Terms dated 16 January 2006

DEPFA BANK ple
DEPFA ACS BANK
tssue of Buro 40,000,000 Floating Rate Notes due July 2007
under the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospecius dated 1 July 2005 and the supplemental Prospectus dated 8 August 2005
which togethe r cons titutes a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive
(Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document constitutes the Final
Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus
Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus as so supplemented.  Full
information on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the
combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing
at DEPFA Bank ple, | Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ircland and www financialregulator.ie and
copics may be obtained from the Issuer at 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland. No webhsite
referred to in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms pant of these Final Terms and the
Prospectus.

B (i) Issuer: DEPFA BANK ple
2, (1 Scrics Number: 034
(i) - Tranche Number: !
3. Specified Currency or Currencices: Euro
4. Aggregate Nominal Amount: Euro 40,000,000
(i) Series: Euro 40,000,000
5. [ssue Price: 100.060% per cent of the Aggregale

Nominal Amount

6. Specified Denominations: Euro 30.000
7. () Issue Date: 16 January 2006
(ii) Interest Commencement Date [ssue Date
8. Maturity Date: Intercst Payment Date falling in or nearest
to July 2007
9. Interest Basis: 3-—-month Luribor - 0.0325% Floating Rate
10.  Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par




11.  Change of Interest or

Redemption/Payment Basis:
12.  Put/Call Options:

Status of the Instruments:

13 (i)
(i)

Date Board approval for issuance
of Instruments obtained:

14, Method of distribution:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Senior, unsecured

Not Applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

(1) Specified Period(s)

(i Specified [nterest Payment Dates:

(1i1) Business Day Convention:

(iv) Additional Business Centre(s):

(v) Manner in which the Rate(s) of
Interest isfare to be determined:

{vi) Party responsible for calculating
the Rate(s) of Intercst and Interest
Amount(s) (if not the [Agent]):

(vii) Screen Rate Determination:
- Reference Rate:
— Interest Determination Date(s):
- Relevant Screen Page:

{viii} ISDA Determination:

(ix) Margin(s):

(x) Minimuwm Rate of Interest:

to

Not Applicable
Applicable
3 months

16 April 2006, 16 July 2006, 16 October
2006, 16 January 2007, 16 April 2007 and
16 July 2007 all subject to adjustment in

accordance  with  the Busincss Day
Convention.
Modified  Following  Business  Day
Convention

Not Applicable

Screen Rate Determination

The Agent

3-month Euribor

Second TARGET Business Day prior to
the start of cach Interest Period

Telernte page 248
Not Applicable
-0.0325 per cent per annum

Not Applicable




{xi) Maximum Rate of Interest: Not Applicable
{xii) Day Count Fraction: Actual/360

(xiii) Fall back provisions, rounding Not Applicable
provisions, denominator and any
other terms relating to the method
of caleulating interest on Floating
Rate Instruments, if different
from those set out in the
Conditions:

17.  Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

18, fndex-Linked Interest Instrument/other Not Applicable
variable-linked  interest  Instrument
Provisions

19. Dual Currency Instrument Provisions Not Applicable
PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.  Call Option Not Applicable

21, Put Option Not Applicable
GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22, Final Redemption Amount of each Euro 30,000 per Instrument of 50,0600
Instrument specified denomination

23, Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of cach Not Applicable
Instrument payable on redemption for

taxation reasons or on event of default or

ather early redemption and/or the method

of calculating the same (if required or if

different from that set out in the

Conditions);

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24.  Form of Instruments: Bearer Instruments;




26.

30.

3N

33

34.

35.

Additional Financial Centre{s) or other
special  provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to  Definitive  Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature}:

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:

Details relating to instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is W be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consuolidation provisions:

Other final terms:

{i) If syndicated, names and
addresses  of  Managers  and
underwriting commitments:

(ii) Date of [Subscription]

Agreement:

(iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated, namc and
address of Dealer:
and

Total commission

concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

Temporary Global Instrument
exchangeable for a Permanent Global
which is exchangeable for

Instruments in  the

Instrument
Definitive
circumstances specified in the Permanent
Global Instrument.

limited

TARGET

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nat Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
L.chman Brothers International (Europe)

25 Bank Street
London, E14 3LE

No Applicable

Not Applicahble

PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING




{i) Listing: Irish Stock Exchange

(i) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be
© admitted o trading on the Irish Stock Exchange
with effect from 16 January 2006

(iii) Estimate of total expenses Furo 100D
related to admission to trading

RATINGS
Ratings: Senior, unsecured Instruments to be issued under
the Programme have been rated:
S&P: AA-
Moody's: Aal
‘ Fitch: AA-
NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Regulator has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financiéle Markien) (the
Netherlands); The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial Services
Authority, acting as competent authority for listing); BaFin (Bundesanstalt fir
Finanzdienstlcistungsaufsicht) {Germany); CSSF (Commission de Surveillance du
Secteur Financier) (Luxembourg); Comision Nacional de Mercado de Valores (CNMV)
(Spain), Commissione Nazionale per la Societa ¢ la Borsa (CONSOB) (ltaly), Autorité
des Merchés Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark): Cemision Bancaire,
Financicre ct des Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsich (Austria) with a
certificate of approval attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance
with the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

@) Estimated net proceeds:  Euro 40,000,000

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of yield: Not Applicable

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Details of historic EURIBOR rates can be obtained from Telerate.

PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUFE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable




8. PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF

EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT
Not Applicable

9. OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: XS0240532613
Common Code: 024053261
German Securities Code Not Applicable
(WKN):

Any clearing system(s) other  Not Applicable
than Euroclear Bank

S.A/N.V. as operator of the

Euroclecar System and

Clearstream Banking, sociélé

anonyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: Delivery against payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses  of  Nol Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) {if
any):

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to tist and have admitted to trading the
issue of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the
Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc and DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

o Vg




Final Terms dated 18th February, 2006

DEPFA BANK ple

Issue of EUR 6,130,000 Callable Fixed Rate Corridor Instruments due 2012
under the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A — CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospectus dated 1st July, 2005 and the Supplemental Prospectus dated 8 August
2005 which together constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive
(Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document constitutes the Final
Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus
Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus as so supplemented. Full
information on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the
combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing
at DEPFA BANK plc, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Treland and at www.financialregulator.ie
and copies may be obtained from the Issuer at 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland. No
website referred to in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms part of these Final Terms and
the Prospectus.

1, Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2. Series Number: 940
3.  Specified Currency or Currencies: Euro (“EUR”)
4.  Aggregate Nominal Amount: EUR 6,130,000
Series: EUR 6,130,000
5.  Issue Price: 100.00 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount
6.  Specified Denominations: . EUR 10,000
7.  Issue Date: 20th February, 2006
8. Maturity Date: 20th February, 2012
9,  Interest Basis: Fixed Rate Corridor Instruments (further

particulars specified below)

10. Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par

11. Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment Not Applicable
Basis:




12.  Put/Call Opticns: Issuer Call
13. (i) Status of the Instruments; Unsubordinated, unsecured and senior

(i)  Date Board approval for issuance of Not Applicable
Instruments obtained:

14. Method of distribution: Non-syndicated
PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions Applicable

()  Rate(s) of Interest: The Instruments shall bear interest as
determined below from and including the
Issue Date to but excluding the Maturity
Date, payable semi-annually in arrear in
amounts (each an “Interest Amount”)
determined in accordance with the

provisions set out below

For the avoidance of doubt, Interest

Periods are not subject to adjustment

The Interest Amount per Specified
Denomination (“T”) for the relevant Interest

Period shall be determined by

Calculation Agent on the relevant Rate Cut
Off Date (as defined below) in accordance
with the formula below, provided that the
resultant figure of the formula shall be

rounded to the nearest whole EUR cent,

I=EUR 10,000 x 4.75 x b/B x Day Count

Fraction

Where:

“b” means the number of calendar days in
the relevant Interest Period, as determined
by the Calculation Agent, on which the
Reference Rate, as observed on such
calendar day or as otherwise described
below, is equal to or greater than zero per
- cent. and equal to or less than the Upper
Barrier (as defined below) for the reievant
Interest Period. For the avoidance of
doubt, if a calendar day within the relevant
Interest Period but prior to the Rate Cut Off
Date is not a TARGET Settlement Day then
the Reference Rate for such calendar day
will be deemed to be the Reference Rate
for the previous day in such Interest Period
prior to the Rate Cut Off Date which was a
TARGET Settlement Day. The Reference
Rate in respect of a calendar day within the




relevant Interest Period that falls after the
relevant Rate Cut Off Date through to the
end of such Interest Period shall be the
Reference Rate on the relevant Rate Cut
Off Date for that Inierest Period

“B” means the total number of calendar
days in the same Interest Period as that for
the purpose of “b” above, except that the
Instruments are to be redeemed other than
on an Interest Payment Date in any Interest
Period, B means, in relation to that Interest
Period, the total number of calendar days
from and including the Interest Payment
Date immediately preceding the due date
for redemption to but excluding the due
date for redemption.

For the avoidance of doubt, Interest
Periods are not subject to adjustment

“Reference Rafe” means the rate of
“EUR-EURIBOR-Telerate” (as defined in
the ISDA Definitions) with a Designated
Maturity of 3 months, and with the
modifications that “Reset Date” will be
replaced by “TARGET Settlement Day” (as
defined below) and the phrase “on the day
that is two TARGET Settlement Days
preceding that Reset Date” will be replaced
with “on that day”

For the purpose of determining the
Reference Rate, if Telerate Page 2438 is
cancelled or unavailable on any TARGET
Settlement Day (as defined below) in any
Interest Period, the fall back provisions as
set out under the definition of “EUR-
EURIBOR-Telerate™ contained within the
ISDA Definitions shall apply with a
Designated Maturity of 3 months, and with
the modifications that “Reset Date” will be
replaced by “TARGET Settlement Day”
{as defined below) and the phrase “on the
day that is two TARGET Settlement Days
preceding that Reset Date” will be replaced
with “on that day” and that the expression
“Calculation Agent” shall mean “Nomura
International ple”

“Rate Cut Off Date” means the day which
is the fifth (5) TARGET Settlement Day
prior to the Interest Payment Date for the
relevant Interest Period




(i)

(iii)
(iv)
v)
(vi)
(vii)

Interest Payment Date{s):

Fixed Coupon Amount(s):

Broken Amount(s):

Day Count Fraction:

Determination Dates:

Other terms relating to the method

of calculating interest for Fixed Rate
Instruments:

“TARGET Settlement Day” means a day
on which the TARGET System is open

“Calculation Agent” means Nomura
International plc

“Interest Period” means the period
beginning on and including the [ssue Date
and ending on but excluding the first
Interest Payment Date and each successive
period beginning on and including an
Interest Payment Date and ending on but
excluding the next successive Interest
Payment Date

“Upper Barrier” means, with respect to
the relevant Interest Period, the rate as set
out below:

For the Interest Period, Upper

ending on (but Barrier (%):
excluding) the Interest

Payment Date falling on:

20th August, 2006 and 3.50

20th February, 2007

20th August, 2007 and 3.75

20th February, 2008

20th August 2008 and 4.00

20th February, 2009
20th August, 2009 and 4.25

20th February, 2010
20th August, 2010 and 4.50
20th February, 2011
20th August, 2011 and 4.80
20th February, 2012

“Day Count Fraction” means Act/Act
Interest on the Instruments shall be
payable semi-annually in arrear on 20th
February and 20th August in each year,
from and including 20th August, 2006 to
and including the Maturity Date

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Act/Act (unadjusted)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




16.
17.

18.

19.
PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.

Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Index-Linked Interest Instrument/other Not Applicable

variable-linked interest Instrument

Provisions

Dual Currency Instrument Provisions

Call Option

(i) Optional Redemption Date(s):

(i) Optional Redemption Amount(s)
of each Instrument and method, if
any, of calculation of such
amount(s):

(i) If redeemable in part;
(&) Minimum Redemption
Amount:
(b) Maximum  Redemption
Amount:

(iv) Notice period:

Not Applicable

Applicable

20th February and 20th August in each
year from and including 20th August, 2006
to and including 20th August, 2011

EUR 10,000 per Instrument of EUR 10,000
Specified Denomination

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

The Issuer shall give notice of such
intention to redeem not less than 5
TARGET Settlement and London Business
Days (as defined below) prior to the
relevant Optional Redemption Date in
accordance with Condition 20. Any notice
given to Euroclear and/or Clearstream,
Luxembourg in accordance with Condition
20 shall be deemed to have been given to
the Instrument holder on the day on which
that notice is given to Euroclear and/or
Clearstream, Luxembourg

“London Business Day” means a day on
which commercial banks and foreign
exchange  markets settle  payments
generally in London

“TARGET Settlement Day” means a day




21.

Put Option

on which the TARGET System is operating

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22,

23.

Final Redemption Amount of each
Instrument

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of ecach
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different from that set out in the
Conditions):

EUR 10,000 per Instrument of EUR 10,000
Specified Denomination

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

Form of Instruments;

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature):

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment is to be made [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the Instruments
and interest due on late payment):

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Bearer Instruments:

Temporary Global Instrument
exchangeable for 2 Permanent Global
Instrument exchangeable for Definitive
Instruments in the limited circumstances
specified in the Permanent Global

Instrument

London Business and TARGET Settlement
Day

No

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




29.

30.
3L

32,

33.

34.

3s.

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

(i)

(i)

Other final terms:

If syndicated, names
addresses of Managers
underwriting commitments:

and
and

Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated, name
Dealer:

Total commission
concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

of

and

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nomura International ple
Nomura House

1 St. Martin’s-le~-Grand
London EC1A 4NP

0.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Not Applicable




PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING
(i) Listing: London
(ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be

admitted to trading on the London Stock
Exchange’s Gilt Edged and Fixed Interest Market
with effect from the Issue Date.

(iii) Estimate of total expenses EUR 2,500
refated to admission 1o trading

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Services Regulatory Authority (IFSRA) has provided AFM
(Autoriteit Financiéle Markten) (the Netherlands);The UK Listing Authority
(United Kingdom) (the Financial Services Authority, acting as competent
authority for listing); BaFin (Bundesanstalt fiir Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht)
(Germany); CSSF (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier)
(Luxembourg); Comision Nacional de Mercado de Valores (CNMV) (Spain),
Commissione Nazionale per la Societa e la Borsa (CONSOB) (Italy), Autorité
des Merchés Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark); Comision
Bancaire, Financiere et des Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsich
(Austria) with a certificate of approval attesting that the Prospectus has been
drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
(i) Estimated net proceeds: EUR 6,130,000

(i) Estimate of total EUR 2,500
cxpenses related to the
admission to trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Not Applicable




6. FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

7. INDEX-LINKED OR OTHER VARIABLE-LINKED INSTRUMENTS ONLY -
PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

8. DUAL CURRENCY INSTRUMENTS ONLY — PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S]
OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF
INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

9. OPERATIONAL INFORMATION
ISIN Code: X$0243305165
Commeon Code: 024330516

German Securities  Code Not Applicable
(WKN):

Any clearing system(s) other Not Applicable
than Euroclear Bank S.A/N.V.
as operator of the Euroclear
System  and  Clearstream
Banking, société anonyme and
the  relevant identification

number(s):
Delivery: Delivery against payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to Jist and have admitted to trading the
issue of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the
Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc and DEPFA ACS BANK.




RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms

Signed on If of the Issuer:

o odonm B

Duly authorised




Final Terms dated 20 February 2006

DEPFA BANK ple
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue of EUR 80,000,000 Floating Rate Instruments due 22 February 2007
under the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospectus dated 1 July 2005 and the Supplemental Prospectus dated 8 August 2005
which together constitute a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive
(Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document constitutes the Final
Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus
Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus as.so supplemented. Full
information on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the
combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing
at DEPFA BANK pl¢, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialregulator.ie
and copies may be obtained from the Issuer at 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland. No website
referred to in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms part of these Final Terms and the
Prospectus.

i. Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2. Series Number: 944
3.  Specified Currency or Currencies: Euro (“EUR")
4,  Aggregate Nominal Amount: EUR 80,000,000
5.  Issue Price: 100 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount
6. Specified Denominations: EUR 100,000
7. (i) Issue Date: 22 February 2006
(ii} Interest Commencement Date: 22 March 2006
8. Maturity Date: 22 February 2007
9.  Intercst Basis: 1-Month EURIBOR minus 0.04 per cent.

per annum Floating Rate
(further particulars specified below)

10. Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par

11. Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment Not Applicable
Basis:

12. Put/Call Options: Not Applicable




13.

14.

(i) Status of the Instruments:

Senior, unsecured

(ii) Date Board approval of issuance of Notapplicable

Instruments obtained

Method of distribution:

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15.

16.

Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions
Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

W) Specified Period(s)

(ii) Specified Interest Payment Dates:
(iti) Business Day Convention;
(iv) Business Centre(s):
(v) Manner in which the Rate(s) of
interest is/are to be determined:
(vi) Party responsible for calculating
the Rate(s) of Interest and Interest
Amount(s) (if not the Agent):
(vii) Screen Rate Determination:
— Reference Rate:
— Interest Determination Date(s):
— Relevant Screen Page:
(viii) ISDA Determination:

— Floating Rate Option:

Not Applicable
Applicable

Monthly, subject to adjustment with the
Business Day Convention specified in
16 (iii) below, interest payable in arrear

22 March 2006, 22 April 2006,
22 May 2006, 22 June 2006, 22 July 2006,
22 August 2006, 22 September 2006,
22 October 2006, 22 November 2006,
22 December 2006, 22 January 2007 and
22 February 2007, in each case subject to
adjustment with the Day
Convention specified in 16 (iii) below

Business

Modified
Convention

Following Business Day

TARGET

Screen Rate Determination

Not Applicable

1-Month EURIBOR

Second TARGET Business Day prior to
the commencement of the relevant Interest
Period

Telerate Page 248

Not Applicable




17,

18.

19,
PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION
20.

21

~ Designated Maturity:
— Reset Date:
(ix) Margin(s):
(x) Minimum Rate of Interest:
(xi) Maximum Rate of Interest:
{xii) Day Count Fraction:
(xiii)  Fall back provisions, rounding

provisions, denominator and any
other terms relating to the method
of calculating interest on Floating

Rate Instruments, if different
from those set out in the
Conditions:

Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Index-Linked Interest Instrument/other
variable-linked interest Instrument
Provisions

Dual Currency Instrument Provisions

Call Option

Put Option

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

minus 0.04 per cent. per annum
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Actual/360, adjusted

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22.

23.

Final Redemption Amount of each
Instrument

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different from that sct the
Conditions):

out in

EUR 100,000 per Instrument of
EUR 100,000 Specified Denomination

Not Applicable




GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.
3L

32,

Form of Instruments:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Decfinitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature):

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment is to be made [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the Instruments
and interest due on late payment]:

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Other final terms:

(i) If syndicated, names and
addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(ii) Date of [Subscription]
Agreement:

Bearer Instruments:

Temporary Global Instrument
exchangeable for a Permanent Global
Instrument which is exchangeable for
Definitive Instruments in the limited
circumstances specified in the Permanent
Global Instrument

TARGET

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




33.

34.

35,

(i) Stabilising Manager(s} (if any): Not Applicable

If non-syndicated, name and Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch
address of Dealer: Winchester House

1 Great Winchester Street

London, ECZN 2DB

Total commission and Not Applicable
concession:
Additional selling restrictions: Not Applicable

PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(i) Listing: London Stock Exchange ple’s Gilt Edged and Fixed
Interest Market

(ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to
the UK Listing Authority for the Notes to be
admitted to the Official List and to be admitted to
trading on London Stock Exchange ple’s Gilt Edged
and Fixed Interest Market with effect from
22 February 2006

RATINGS

Ratings: The Instruments to be issued have been rated:
Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Services Regulatory Authority (IFSRA) has provided AFM
(Autoriteit Financiéle Markten) (the Netherlands); The UK Listing Authority (United
Kingdom) (the Financial Scrvices Authority, acting as competent authority for listing);
BaFin (Bundesanstalt fiir Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht) (Germany); CSSF (Commission
de Surveillance du Secteur Financier) (Luxembourg); Comisiéon Nacional de Mercado de
Valores (CNMV) (Spain), Commissione Nazionale per la Societa e la Borsa (CONSOB)
(Italy), Autorité des Merchés Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark);
Comision Bancaire, Financiere et des Assurances (Belgium); and FMA
Finanzmarktaufsicht (Austria) with a certificate of approval attesting that the Prospectus
has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.




ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
(i Estimated net proceeds: EUR 80,000,000

i) Estimate of total EUR 2,500
expenses related to the
admission to trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Not Applicable

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Details of historic EUREBOR rates can be obtained from Telerate.

Index-Linked or other variable-linked Instruments only — PERFORMANCE OF°
INDEXFORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON
VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER
INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

Dual Currency Instruments only — PERFORMANCE OF RATE|[S] OF
EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF
INVESTMENT

Not Applicable
OPERATIONAL INFORMATION
[SIN Code: X80244596168

Common Code: 024459616




German  Securities Code Not Applicable
{WKN):

Any clearing system(s) other Not Applicable
than Euroclear Bank

S.A/N.V. as operator of the

Euroclear System and

Clearstream Banking, société

anonyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: Delivery against payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the
issue of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €25,000,000,000 Programme for the
Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc and DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed o

S (A IO e

Duly authorised




Draft, dated 15 March 2006

FINAL TERMS FOR INSTRUMENTS

Fina! Terms dated 29 March 2006

DEPFA BANK ple
[ssue of EUR 50,000.000 Single-Callable Instruments due 51 March 2010
under the EUR 25.000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A—- CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions
set forth in the Prospectus dated 01 July 2005 which constitutes a base prospectus for the
purposes of the Praspectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”).
This document constitutes the Final Terms of the Tnstruments described herein for the
purpases of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such
Prospectus. Full information on the Tssuer and the offer of the Tnstruments is only available on
the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is
available for viewing at DEPFA BANK plc, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ircland and at
www financialregulator.ic and copics may be obtained from the Tssuer at 1 Commons Street,
Dublin 1, Ireland. No website referred to in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms part

of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.
1. (i) Issuer:
2. M

(ii) Tranche Number:

Series Number:

3. Specified Currency or Currencies:
4. Aggregate Nominal Amount:

5. Issue Price:

6.  Specified Denominations:
YA ()] [ssue Date:”
(ii) interest Commencement Date

8.  Maturity Date:

. Interest Basis:

10. Redemption/Payment Basis:

DEPFA BANK plc
955

1

Euro (“EUR™)
EUR 50,000,000

100.00 per cent of the Aggregatc Nominal
Amount

EUR 50,000

31 March 2006

31 March 2006

31 March 2010

3.50 per cent, per annun from 31 March
2006 to 30 March 2008 (each inclusive);

3.70 per cent. per annum from 31 March
2008 to 30 March 2010 (each inclusive).

Redemption at par




14.

Change of Interest or

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Call Options;

(i) Status of the Instruments:

(i Date Board approval for
issuance of Instruments
obtained:

Method of distribution:

-2.

As set oul in item 9.

Issuer Call (farther particulars specified
below)

Senior, Unsubordinated, Unsecured

Not Applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15.

16,

17.

Fixed Rate Llostrument Provisions

(#

(ii)

(iii)

(v
v)

(vi)
(vii)

Rate(s) of Interest:

Interest Payment Date(s):

Fixed Coupon Amount{s):

Broken Amount(s):
Day Count Fraction:
Determination Dates:

Other terms relating to the
method of calculating interest
for Fixed Rate Instruments:

Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Applicable

3.50 per cent. per annum fromn 31 March
2006 10 30 March 2008 (each inclusive);
3.70 per cent. per annum from 31 March
2008 to 30 March 2010 (each inclusive)
payable annually in arrear.

31 March in each vear in accordance with
Following Business Day Convention,
(unadjusted)

Business Day means a day on which
TARGET and the Clearing System are open.

EUR 1,750 per EUR 50,000 in Nominal
Amount on 31 March of the years 2007 and
2008,

EUR 1,850 per EUR 50.000 in Nominal
Amount on 31 March of the years 2009 and
2010.

Not Applicable
Actual/Actual (ICMA Rule 251)
31 March

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




18. lndex-Linked Interest
Instrument/other variable-linked
interest Instrument Provisions

19. Dual Currency lostrument Provisions

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.  Call Option

(i) Optional Redemption Dates:

Optional Redemption
Amount(s) of eachInstrument
and method, if any, of
calculation ot such amount{s):

(i)

(iii} 1f redecmable in part:
{a) Minimum Redemption
Amount:
(b) Maximum Redemption
Amount:

(iv) Natice period:

21, Put Option

22. Final Redemption Amount of cach

Instrument

23.  Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default
and/or the method of calculating the
same (if required or if different from that
set out in the Conditions):

Applicable
31 March 2008

EUR 50,000 per lnstrument of EUR 50,000
specified denomination

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not less than 5 TARGET Business Days in
advance

Not Applicable.

EUR 50,000 per Instrument of EUR 50,000
specified denomination

EUR 50,000 per Instrument of EUR 50,000
specified denomination

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24.  Form of Instruments:

Permanent Global Instrument exchangeable
for Definitive Instruments in the limited
circumstances specified in the Permanent
Global Instrument.




25.

26.

27,

28,

29.

30.

3L

Additional Financial Centre{s) or other
special provisions relating o Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Instruments
(and dates on which such Talons
mature).

Details  relating to  Partly Paid
Tnstruments: amount of each payment
comprising the Issue Price and date on
which each payment is to be made and
consequences (if any) of failure to pay,
including any right of the Issuer to
forfeit the Instruments and interest due
on late payment:

Details relating  to Instalment
Instruments: amount of each instalment,
date on which each payment is to be
made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

QOther final terms:

DISTRIBUTION

32.

34,

Q)] If and

addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

syndicated, names

Date of
Agreement:

(i)

Subscription

(iliy  Stabilising

any):

Manager{s} (if

if non-syndicated, name and address of
Dealer:

Total commission and concession:

-4 -

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Appticable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

MNot Applicable

DZ BANK AG Deutsche Zentral-
Genossenschaftsbank, Frankfurt am Main

Platz der Republik
60265 Frankfuri am Main
Germany

Not Applicable
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35. Additional selling restrictions: TEFRA C
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PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING
(i) Listing: Frank furt Stock Exchange
(i1} Admission to trading;: Application has been made for the Instruments 1o be

admitted to trading on 29 March 2006 with effect from
31 March 2006.

(iii) Estimate of total
expenses related to  the

admission to trading: EUR 2,500
RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable
NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Regulator has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financiéle Markten) (the
Netherlands);The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial Services
Authority, acting as competent authority for listing); BaFin {Bundesanstalt fiir
Finanzdienstlcistungsaufsicht) (Germany); CSSF (Commission de Survcillance du
Secteur Financier) (Luxembourg); Comision Nacional de Mercado de Valores (CNMV)
{Spain), Commissione Nazionale per la Socicta ¢ la Borsa (CONSOB) (ltaly). Autorité
des Merchés Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark}; Comision Bancaire,
Financiere ot des Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsicht (Austria) with a
certificate of approval attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance
with the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

(i Estimated net EUR 50,000,000
proceeds:
{ii) Estimate of total EUR 2,500

expenses related to the
admission to trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD
Not Applicable
FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE,
EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND
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ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE
UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE|S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: DEQO0AOGPK 56
Commen Code: 024767744

German  Secuwrities  Code AOGPKS
(WKN):

Any clearing system(s) other Clearstream Banking AG, Frankfurt am Main
than Euroclear Bank

S.A/N.V. as operator of the

Euroclear Systemn and

Clearstream Banking, société

ancnyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: Delivery against payment
German Fiscal Agent: Dentsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATTION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading
the issue of Tnstruments described herein pursuant to the EUR 25,000,000,000
Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc and DEPFA
ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

Duly authorised Carol Y‘uc'han
Associate
Depfa Bank Pl¢ Barry Stoneham

Managing Director
DEPFA BANK Plc




DZ BANK AG Phone: +50 69 7447-01
Deutsche Zeniral- Genossenschatsbank Fax; ~49 69 7447.1685
DEPFA B ANK Pz der Repubik mai@dzbankde
Aitn.: Mrs. Carol Wolohan 80285 Frankit amMan www dzhenk de
Legal Department
André Regalskl
1 Commons Streect . Fited Incame
TRL-Dublin 1 FFIAD
Republic of Ireland DispiayTex9)542
29 March 2006 Diapi 3435
andre.rogalski@dzhank.do

DEPFA BANK ple, Dublin, Republic of Treland
EUR 50,000,000 Single-Callable Instruments due 31 March 2010 (the “Instruments*)

Issued pursuant to the Issuer's Euro 25,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of
Debt Instruments

WEKN: AOGPKS // 1SIN: DE0OOAOGIKS6 // CC: 024767744
Decar Mrs. Wolohan,

We are pleased to advise you that the net proceeds of the above mentioned Notes in the
amount of EUR 50,000,000.00 are calculated as follows:

EUR 50,000,000 at the Purchase Price
of 100.00 per cent: EUR 50,000.400.00

Subject to the signing of the Final Terms, on the Issue Date, 31 March 2006 we will,
according to your payment instruction, credit the net proceeds of these Notes to the account
no. 8514 with Clearstreamn Banking AG, Frankfurt am Main, of the Fiscal Agent Deutsche
Bank AG, Frankfurt Branch against delivery of the Notes to the account no. 7160 of dwp
bank, as provider of DZ BANK AG, with Clearstream Banking AG, Frankfurt am Main.

Yours faithtully,
DZ BANK AG

Engel Heimann

CC: Deutsche Bank AG, Frankfurt as Fiscal Agent




DEPFA BANK raises dividend by 47% - Net profit of € 475 m in 2005, important
changes in Management -

Press and Investor Relations Release

Dublin/Frankfurt, 14 February 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc today released its preliminary full year 2005 results. The net profit
of € 475 m for the full year is 11% below the previous year’s level which was
enhanced by a one-time net profit of € 50 m. Investments in new products and the
expansion of the regional presence were a prominent feature of 2005. Dividend will
be raised from 17 to 25 cents per share (+47%). Segment reports are published for the
first time. Business is divided into Budget Finance, Infrastructure Finance, Client
Product Services (CPS) and Global Markets. In 2005 Budget Finance advanced to €
351 m (+18%) while Global Markets declined to € 316 m (-29%). For the segments
Budget Finance, Infrastructure Finance and Client Product Services DEPFA expects
double-digit growth-rates in 2006. Overall a net return on equity of 20-25% is
targeted. DEPFA has established a new Risk Committee of the Board of Directors,
which is headed by Thomas Kolbeck who is stepping down from his position as
Deputy CEO. Matthias Mosler has taken over as Deputy CEO. Rolf Hengsteler,
Member of the Executive Committee, has become the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) of
the Group.

Total revenues in the fourth quarter of 2005 reached € 178 m. A very positive
development was the net interest income result in the final quarter which totalled €
116 m and thus proved to be the best quarter in the year. Net commission income
reached € 6 m, which also signified progress against cach of the first three quarters of
the year as well as against the final quarter of 2004. The negative trading result of € 4
m in the final quarter was disappointing. Income from sale of assets totalled € 60 m.
The strong result from the comparative period of 2004 of € 179 m has to be seen in
the context of the sale process of the Pfandbriefbank in which a portion of unrealised
reserves in the loan portfolio of € 85 m was realised as a preparatory measure,

Administrative expenditure of € 57 m was slightly above the trend of the first three
quarters of the year. Impairment losses of € 3 m were booked in Q4, relating to a
specific provision of € 3 m on an infrastructure financing loan in Germany. After
deduction of taxes totalling € 20 m the net profit for the 4th quarter amounted to € 98
m.

In full year 2005 total revenues stood at € 814 m which corresponds to a small
decline of 2.7% over the previous year. Net interest income of € 422 m improved only
marginally compared to the previous year even though the financing volume grew by
16.5 %. One reason for this was the considerable amount of high-margin bonds and
loans that were placed in the secondary markets, which on the one hand led to a
strong income from sale of assets result but on the other hand put pressure on income
derived from interest bearing assets. In light of the further narrowing of credit spreads
over the past year this was a perfectly sound, market-based strategy. Two other main
reasons for the underproportionate increase in net interest income were short positions
in the Emerging Markets trading which led to considerable carry costs as well as a
flattening of the yield curve.




Net commission income increased by € 1 m to € 20 m; this item includes income from
liquidity facilities in the US, fees from arranging and structuring loans as well as from
advisory services. The trading loss of € 115 m arose largely as a result of written
options and could be more than offset by gains from the sale of assets, which reached
€ 480 m. Total expenditure rose by 18.1% to € 215 m over the previous year due to
investments in new products and regions and primarily reflects higher staff levels.
These investments will already be helping to engineer a marked contribution to
revenues of the bank in the current financial year. The cost income ratio stood at
26.5%.

The following describes each of the individual new segments of DEPFA in more
detail:

The Budget Finance segment incorporates the traditional public finance lending
business of DEPFA in the form of bond and loan financing with public sector
authorities. The bank does not take any interest rate risks within this segment. The
segment therefore includes only the interest income from business with borrowers of
high quality and profits from sale of assets as a result of portfolio optimisation. Net
interest income grew by € 26 m or 9.2% in 2005 and represents 73% of total net
interest income. Non interest revenues are mainly a result of optimizing the overall
portfolio. In 2005 DEPFA could further capitalise on its market leadership in its
markets. New commitments reached another new record of € 90 bn; the public finance
volume amounted to € 186 bn at end-December 2005. DEPFA sees the most
promising growth potential in the new EU accession countries where its presence
since the mid-1990s and now well developed client relationships are bearing fruit. A
further growth market is the United States: DEPFA’s public finance business has
grown rapidly and after only two and a half years volume stood at € 27.6 bn. Income
before taxes in the Budget Finance segment totalled € 351 m in 2005, up 17.8%.
DEPFA anticipates that two-digit growth in the pre-tax profit line will continue into
2006.

Infrastructure Finance relates to financing of infrastructure projects. DEPFA
focuses on essential infrastructure i.e. roads, bridges, tunnels and public buildings.
Given general pressure on public finances and performance the Public Private
Partnership model is becoming increasingly popular and is proving to be one of the
growth drivers of DEPFA. In 2005 DEPFA closed 21 transactions, helping to increase
the volume of commitments to € 2.9 bn. Apart from the established markets in the UK
and Southern Europe increasing opportunities beckon in Japan, France, Central and
Eastern Europe as well as in the burgeoning United States market where DEPFA is
well positioned. As with the Budget Finance segment Infrastructure Finance does not
contain any interest rate risks. Due to a provision of € 3 m income before taxes fell to
€ 8 m (from € 14 m in the previous year). DEPFA expects this segment to post a
significant increase in profits in 2006.

Client Product Services was established in 2005 and has been progressively
strengthened throughout the year. This area of business comprises various forms of
balance sheet financing as well as off-balance sheet products and services that provide
a special added value for the client. This segment relates specifically to derivative
products, structured transactions, securitisation and advisory services. An additional
product that will be marketed from this year onwards is Guaranteed Investment




Contracts (GICs), which are specific to the U.S. market. Considerable investments
have been made in this segment and initial results are very encouraging. Total
revenues amounted to € 22 m and income before taxes showed a small profit of € 6 m.
DEPFA expects this segment to show the highest profit growth rates in the years to
come,

Global Markets consists of DEPFA’s loan and bond books with some kind of market
positioning and the Group’s trading activities that benefit from the knowledge
DEPFA gains in its core businesses. These activities provide an additional source of
profits and are a means of optimising revenues. In addition, DEPFA is increasingly
trading Credit Default Swaps that are generated from its client base. Results from
trading activities fell well short of the company’s expectations in 2005. Set against
this, profits from the placement and sales of assets were very healthy as DEPFA took
full advantage of falling interest rates and narrowing credit spreads.

Besides consolidation items the Corporate Centre of DEPFA contains overhead
costs, project costs as well as the residual property portfolio of the Pfandbriefbank.
The segment recorded a deficit of € 85 m before taxes. (vs. € -96 m in 2004).

The high growth rates of recent years have made DEPFA into a major player in the
international capital markets. DEPFA’s stature in the markets and scale of its
activities have grown to such an extent that appropriate structural improvements in its
risk governance framework were made. A Risk Committee of the Board has been
established to monitor all relevant risk areas.

Thomas Kolbeck has stepped down from his position as Deputy CEO and is taking
on the task of chairing the Risk Committee as a non-executive Director. The Board of
Directors of DEPFA BANK would expressly like to thank Thomas Kolbeck for his
outstanding contribution over the past nine years in the main executive decision-
making bodies of DEPFA where he has been a driving force behind the bank’s
emergence as one of the world’s leading banks for public finance. His name is
synonymous with the build-up of Investment Banking and Infrastructure Finance as
well as with the strategic positioning of the bank after it became a specialist public
finance institution in 2002. As Vice-Chairman Thomas Kolbeck will continue to serve
the bank in a senior capacity.

The new Deputy CEQO is Matthias Mosler, who has been a member of the Executive
Committee of DEPFA since October 2005 and is responsible for the areas of
Infrastructure Finance and Client Relationship Management.

The Risk Controlling Structure on the Executive side is strengthened by the creation
of the new position of a Chief Risk Officer, responsible for monitoring all the Group’s
risks. Rolf Hengsteler, Member of the Executive Committee, has taken up this
function.
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Group figures

Change
Q12006 Q1 2005
€m €m €m %
Eamings
Net interest Income 107 110 -3 -27%
Net fee and commission income & 4 1 25.0%
Net trading income ’ 62 45 17 37.8%
Gains less losses fromn financial assets 70 35 35 100.0%
Other cperating income - 3 -3 -100.0%
Total operating Income 244 ) 197 a7 23.9%
Operating expenses -58 -53 -5 9.4%
of which personnel expenditure -37 -36 -1 2.8%
of which other administrative expenditure -18 -16 -3 20.0%
of which depreciation and amortistisation -2 -2 - 0.0%
of which other expenditure -1 - -1
Proflt before taxation 186 144 42 29.2%
Taxation -52 -25 -27 108.0%
Profit for the period 134 119 15 12.6%
Balance sheet items 31.03.2006 31.12.2005
Public finance votumne (incl. public sector related) 205,677 202,970 2,707 1.3%
of which drawn 183,169 181,499 1,670 0.9%
of which undrawn 22,508 21,471 1,037 4.8%
Qutstanding securities 106,229 103,014 3,215 31%
Shareholders’ capital 2,433 2,304 129 5.6%
Total assots 221,613 228,630 -7,017 -3.1%
Key ratios at 2006 a1 2005
Cost/income ratio 23.8% 26.9%
Earnings per share € 0.39 0.35
RoE after taxes 22.6% 24.7%

Group figures 01
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Letter to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

With a net profit of € 134 m (up 13% year-on-year) in the first quarter of 2006 DEFFA BANK
achieved the best quarterly result ever. This corresponds to a return on equity of 23% after tax.
The net profit in the first quarter was achieved largely on the back of a significant increase in total
operating income, which rose 24%. Net interest income fell modestly by 3% to € 107 m, due to a
lower contribution from Global Markets activities. Net fee and commission income, whose scope
has been narmowed down considerably under IFRS, rose slightly y-o-y to € 5 m and relate principally
to income from liquidity facilities in the US.

The trading result of € 62 m is up 38% y-o-y. Total expenditure rose by 9% to € 58 m due primarily
to the higher costs of a bigger workforce that has grown more than 20% in the past year. The
cost-income ratio fell to 24% from 27% in the first quarter of 2005. Profit before taxes totalled
€ 186 m, an increase of 29% y-o-y.

The good start into the current financial year is based on strong client business in all regions and
products. We will continue to pursue our two key strategic objectives in 2006 expanding into
carefully selected regions whilst building the product range with a particular focus on our clients’
needs. The results of the first quarter 2006 are already demonstrating a clear shift towards client
driven revenues. Whereas Budget Finance, Infrastructure Finance and Client Product Services
contributed to 59% of total operating income in 2005, this portion went up to 79% in Q1 2006.

On 13 February Thomas Kolbeck stepped down from his position as Deputy CEO and has taken
on the task of chairing the Risk Committee as a non-executive Director. The new Deputy CEOQ is
Matthias Mosler, who has been a member of the Executive Committee of DEPFA since October
2005 and is responsible for Client Relationship Management. The Risk Controlling Structure on
the Executive side has been strengthened by the creation of the new position of a Chief Risk Officer,
responsible for monitoring all the Group’s risks. Rolf Hengsteler, Member of the Executive
Committee, has taken up this function. Paul Leatherdale who has built our Infrastructure Finance
business since 1999 became a member of the Executive Committee on the 21st of April this year.

Budget Finance

The Budget Finance segment comprises lending activities of DEPFA to public sector authorities.
The operating income from this area is derived from a high grade portfolio of sovereign and
sub-sovereign bonds and loans that are insulated from interest rate risk. Net interest income
amounted to € 86 m in the first quarter, a 21% rise y-o-y. Non-interest revenues increased to
€ 69 m, as the bank optimised the return from its vast portfolio of assets.

New commitments amounted to € 13 bn in the first quarter, and the public finance volume {drawn
and undrawn) amounted to € 201 bn at the end of the quarter. DEPFA has been able to tap into
continued strong appetite for borrowing in its core European market. The fastest growth in our
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budget financing activities continues to be in the United States and in the space of just over two
years its share of the Group's total financing volume has risen to 15%. An increase in capacity in
the main New York branch as well as in San Francisco and Chicago, is helping to sustain momentum
in the acquisition of new business, which divides evenly between municipal bond financing and
the provision of standby liquidity facilities. Investments in a variety of new product areas are also
providing an additional route into lending opporturities with existing and new clients.

Profit before taxes in the Budget Finance segment totalled € 131 m at the end of the first quarter,
up 56% y-o-vy.

€m Q1 2006 Q1 2005 Change

Net interest income 86 71 15
Non-interest revenues 89 35 34
Net operating income before impairment losses 156 106 49
Operating expenses -24 -22 -2
Profit before income tax 13t 84 47

Key balance sheet items

Financing volume (on-balance sheet) 166,913 144,763 22,150
Financing volume (off-balance sheat) 21,094 13,042 8,052
Average equity 1,326 994 332
Key balance sheet items

Cost income ratic 15% 21%

ARCE 40% 34%

infrastructure Finance

\nfrastructure Finance comprises the financing of infrastructure projects, in particular involving
arrangements between the public and private sector and together with budget financing lending
contributes to the sizeable block of locked-in revenues of the bank. After a necessary build-up
phase revenues in this segment are beginning to reflect greater success in securing arranger
mandates. Total operating income amounted to € 8 m in the first quarter 2006, up 33% y-o-y. The
volume of commitments reached € 3.4 bn, but more importantly, given that the bank sells down
a significant portion of business it originates, DEPFA closed 6 transactions in the first quarter,
which compares well against 21 in 2005.

Change %

21%
97%
46%

9%
56%

15%
62%
33%
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The most important growth area also for this segment is North America. A PPP transaction that
was closed in the first quarter was for the 'Golden Ears' Bridge project in Vancouver, Canada with
a value of CAD 1.1 bn in which DEPFA acted as joint lead arranger. This is the biggest green-field
PPP project in Canada to date.

Profit before taxes in the Infrastructure Finance segment totalled € 4 m.

€m Q1 2006 Q1 2005
Net interest income 6 5
Nen-interest revenues 2 1
Net operating income before impairment losses 8 6
Operating expenses -4 -3
Profit before income tax 4 3
Key balance sheet items
Financing volume {on-balance sheet) 1,986 1,660
Financing volume {(off-balance sheet) 1,414 741
Average equity 138 109
Key balance sheet itermns
Cost income ratio 50% 50%
ROE 12% 11%

Client Product Services

Client Product Services encompasses products and structured transactions that provide an added
value for our clients. In particular, the bank has developed competencies in derivative products,
structured transactions, securitisation and advisory, creating a much wider net from which to capture
ancillary business that flows from the bank’s lending transactions as well as generating completely
new opportunities.

The first quarter marked an important breakthrough in this segment’s profitability; total operating
income amounted to € 25 m, representing a significant improvement against the previous quarter
Q4 2005 (€ 8 m).

All the individual businesses performed well, The bank's interest rate specialists have teamed up
with the lending side to arrange a number of deal-driven as well as stand-alone swap transactions
for clients. Contributions from products that are at an earlier stage in their development such as

Letter to Shareholders
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873
29




the securitisation of receivables, the structuring of Collateralised Debt Obligations (CDO's} and the

Guaranteed Investment Contract {GIC) business have been encouraging.

Profit before taxes in the Client Product Services segment totalled € 19 m.

Net interest income

Non-interest revenues

Net operating income before impairment losses
Operating expenses

Profit before income tax

Key balance sheet items

Financing volume (on-balance sheet)
Financing volume (off-balance sheet)
Average equity

Key balance sheet items

Cost income ratio

Q1 2006

22

24%

Q1 2005

- L & b

75%

Change

-2
23
21

-3
18
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Global Markets

This segment consists of market activities in which a portion of the public sector assets are
deployed with a view to taking advantage of movements in interest rates and credit spreads. In
addition, this segment inciudes bond trading and Credit Default Swap activities based on the
bank's insights as a specialist lender in the sovereign and sub-sovereign sector. As anticipated,

total operating income declined in the first quarter, revenues went down by 36% y-o-y to € 48 m.
The reason for the clear fall in revenues in the first quarter compared to the average quarterly level

in 2005 was due to a changed market environment that has seen interest rates rising.

Revenues have in the past two years been skewed towards asset sales due to low interest rate
and credit spread levels, allowing DEPFA to make significant profits from gains in valuation of

assets, which in turn has helped the bank strengthen its equity base.

Profit before taxes in the Global Markets segment totalled € 40 m.

Net interast income

Non-interest revenues

Net operating income before impairment losses
Operating expenses

Profit before income tax

Key balance sheet items

Finanging volume {on-balance sheet)
Financing volume (off-balance sheet)
Average aquity

Key balance sheet items

Cost income ratio

ROE

Letter to Shareholders

Q1 2006

11,248

768

17%
21%

Q1 2005

8,911

453

13%
57%

Change

2,337

315

Change %

-31%
-40%
-36%
-20%
-38%

26%

70%




Corporate Centre

Besides consolidation items the Corporate Centre of DEPFA contains overhead costs, project
costs as well as the residual property portfolio of the Plandbriefbank. The segment recorded a

deficit of € 8 m before taxes {vs. € -9 m in Q1 2005).

Net interest incoma

Mon-interest revenues

Net gperating income before impairment losses
Operating expenses

Profit before Income tax

Key balance sheet items
Financing volume {on-balance sheet)
Financing volume (off-balance sheet)

Average equity

Q1 2006

5,252

115

Q1 2005

8,690

366

Change

-7

-1

-3,438

-251

Change %

225%
33%
7%
-11%

-40%

-69%

Letter 10 Shareholders
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Interim financial information
as at 31 March 2006

Consolidated income statement

Interest and similar income

Interest expense and similar changes

Net interest Income

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading income

Gains less losses from financial assets

Qther operating income

Total operating income

Operating expenses

Net operating profit before impairment losses
Impairment losses on loans and advances
Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the period attributable to the equity holders of the company

Eamings per share attributable to the equity holders
of the Company (expressed in € per share):

— basic
- diluted

interim financial information

Note

Period ended 31 March

2006
€m

2,044
-1,937
107

8

-3

5

&2

70
244
-58
186
186
-52
134

0.39
0.39

2005
€m

1,789
-1,679
110

[}

-2

4

45

0.35
0.35




Consolidated balance sheet

ASSETS

Cash and balances with centra! banks
Treasury bills and other eligible bills
Loans and advances to banks

Trading securities

Derivative financial instruments

Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Loans and advances to customars
Investment securities — available-for-sale
Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment

Deterred taxation

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits from banks
Other deposits

Derivative financial instruments and other trading liabilities

Due to customers

Debt securities in issue

Other borrowed funds

Gther liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Retirament benaefit obligations
Total llabilities

EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity holders of the company
Share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings

Other reserves

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Note 31.03.2006
€m

1,637

5 36,946
185

8 6,704
598

7 120,509
54,873

54

22

82

3

221,613

9 65,244
26,806

8 13,461
10 9,519
11 101,638
12 2,164
72

93

124

5¢

219,180

106
1,142
1,075

110
2,433

221,613

31.12.2005
€m

1,457

]
42,870
210
8,147
586
116,437
58,776
55

24

52

15
228,630

67,023
29,779
17,541

7,672
101,612
2,378
97

51

110

63
226,326

106
1,142
940

116
2,304
228,630

Interim financial information
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Group statement of changes in shareholder’'s equity

of DEPRPFA BANK plc

€m

Batance at 1 January
Profit for the period

Net change in available for sale
investments, net of tax

Net changes in cash flow hedges,
net of tax

Total recognised profit
Purchase of own shares
Share based payments
Acquisition of minority interest
Balance at 31 March

Consolidated cash flow statement of DEPFA BANK ple

Cashflow from operating activities
Cashflow from investing activities
Cashffow from financing activities

Share Share
capital premium

106 1,142

106 1,142

Net increase/(decreass) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivaients

Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 March

earnings

940
134

134
-9
10

1,075

QOther reserves

unrea-
lised
gains/

unrea-
lised
gainsa/
losses on

losses on available  Total
fletained cash flow for sale equity
hedges securities 2006

2

Group statement of changss in shareholder's equity / Consolidated cash flow statement

114 2,304
- 134
% -6
- 128
- -8

- 10
108 2,433

2006

-2,135
-1
229
-2,365
12,049
-20
9,664

Total
equity
2005

1,884
19
27




Quarterly performance

Net interest incoms
Net fee and commission income
Net trading income
Gains less losses from investment securities
Other oparating income
Total operating income
Operating expenses
of which personnel expenditure
of which other administrative expenditure
of which depreciation and amortisation

of which other expenditure

Net operating profit before impairment losses

Irmpairment losses on loans and advances
Profit before taxation

Incomea tax expense

Profit for the period

of DERPFA BANK plc

2006
€m
Q1 Q4 Q3
107 116
5 6
62 -3
70 60
244 179
-58 -57
-37 -33
-18 -20
-2 -2
-1 -2
186 122
- -3
186 118
-52 -
134 98

100

Q2

126

Quarterly performance
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Basis of accounting
The consolidated annual financial statements of DEPFA group are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ('IFRS').

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated financiél statements in 2005 were also applied for this
interim report, including the calculation of the comparative figures.

No new entities have been consolidated in this period.

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

14

1. Net interest income

31.03.2006 31.03.2005
€m €m
Interast Income
Loans and advances 1,448 1,029
Other lending business and money market transactions 131 213
Fixed income securities 465 547
2,044 1,789
Interast expense
Asset-covered bonds -851 -748
Other debt securities -118 -98
Bomowings -37 =31
Subordinated debt -28 -24
Other banking transactions -803 -780
-1,837 -1,679
2. Net fee and commission income
31.03.2006  31.03.2005
€m €m
Fee and comumission income
Commission income from liquidity facilities 3
Other fees 3
Fes and commission expense
Fees paid -3 )
-3 -2

Basis of accounting / Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement




3. Net trading income

Securities and derivatives held for trading

Foreign exchange transaction gains less losses

4, Operating expenses

Staff costs

Administrative expensas
Depreciation

Other operating expenditure

5. Loans and advances to banks

Public sector loans

Term deposits

Reverse repurchase agreements
Cash collateral

Other loans and advances

31.03.2006
€m

62

31.03.2006
€m

31.03.2006
€m

20,812
3,760
4,087
6,938
1,349

36,946

31.03.2005
€m

43

[3+]

31.03.2006
€m

-15
-2

-53

31.12.2005
€m

22,166
5,002
4,414
7,987
3,301

42,870

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

15
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6. Derivatives and other trading liabilities

Derivatives

Interest rate and currency swaps
Interest rate futures

Interest rate options purchased
Interast rate options written

Qther interest rate derivative contracts
Foreign exchange contracts

Credit derivatives

Other derivatives

Other trading liabilities
Short positions

7. Loans and advances to customers

Public sector and infrastructure loans
Term deposits

Reverse repurchase agreements
Property loans

QOther loans and advances

Allowances for losses on loans and advances (note 8)

34.03.2006 31.03.2006
Liabilities
€m

Assets
€m

6,480

110

111

6,704

6,704

8. Impairment losses on loans and advances

Qpening balance
Impairment losses
Loan transfers
Closing balance

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement

Assets
€e€m
12,295 8,011
8 1
2 -
- 10
&7 80
81 a4
16 1
12,469 8,147
992 -
13,461 8,147
31.03.2006
€m
117,624
152
373
2,261
125
120,535
-28
120,509
31.03.2006
€m
-26
26

31.12.2005 31.12.2005

Liabilities
€m

16,358

59
"
29
16,458

1,083
17,541

31.12.2005
€m

113,593
56

289
2,434
91
116,463
-26
116,437

31.12.2005
€m




The total allowance for losses on loans and advances is made up as follows:

Public sector and infrastructure loans
Property loans

9. Deposits from banks

Term deposits

Call deposits
Repurchase agreements
Other liabilities

10. Due to customers

Term deposits

Call deposits
Repurchase agreements
Other liabilities

31.03.2006
€m

23
26

31.03.2006
€m

16,981
1,376
39,920
6,967
65,244

31.03.2006
€m

3,730

4,781
948
9,519

31.12.2005
€m

23
26

31.12.2005
€m

16,664
2,027
43,188
5,144
67,023

31.12.2005
€m

3,753
120
3,213
586
7,672

Motes to the Group balance shest and income statement

17
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11. Debt securities in issue

31.03.2006 31.12.2005
€m €m
Public sector covered bonds 91,467 91,756
Other covered bonds 449 515
Other debt securities in issue 9,722 9,341
101,638 101,612
12. Other borrowed funds
31.03.2006 31.12.2005
€Em €m
Subgordinated debt 1,209 1,422
Profit participation certificates 955 956
2,164 2,378

13. incentive compensation programme

At 31 March 20086, the Trust established to purchase shares under the Group incentive programme held
8,744,299 shares of DEPFA BANK plc at a cost of € 94 million. Compensation cost relating to the programme
recognised in the income statement amounted to € 10 million.

14. Segmental reporting
The Group is organised on a worldwide basis into the following main business segments:

Budget Finance

The Budget Finance segment incorporates the traditional public finance lending business of DEPFA in the form of
bond and loan financing with public sector authorities. The Group does not take any interest rate risks within this
segment. It also includes all of the Group's funding positions which are recharged to other segments at agreed
rates. Unhedged public sector loans and bonds are included in Global markets.

Client Product Services

This area of business comprises the provision of various forms of balance sheet financing as well as off-balance
sheet products and services to customers. This segment relates specifically to derivative products, structured
transactions, securitisation and advisery services.

Global Markets

Global Markets consists of the Group’s unhedged loan and bond books and the Group's trading activities.
infrastructure Finance

Infrastructure Finance relates to financing of infrastructure projects. DEPFA focuses on essential infrastructure
i.e. roads, bridges, tunnels and public buildings.

Notes to the Group balance sheet and income statement




Corporate Centre

This area contains overhead costs, project costs as well as the residual property porticlio of the Deutsche
Pfandbriefbank AG and surplus capital.

Expenses incurred centrally, including expenses incurred by support, administrative and back-office functions are
charged to the business segments where practical in accordance with their estimated proportionate share of overall
activities. Unallocated expenses are retained at the Corporate Centre.

€m

Net interest income
Non interest ravenues
Total revenues

Total expenditure
Impairment losses
Profit before tax
Taxation

Profit for the period

€m

Net interest income
Non intenest revenues
Total revenues

Total expenditure
Impairment losses
Profit before tax
Taxation

Profit for the period

Infra-
Budget structure
Finance Finance
86 §
69 2
165 8
-24 -4
131 4
infra-
Budget structure
Finance Finance
71 5
35 1
106 6
-22 -3
84 3

Q1 2006
Corporate
Client Centre/
Product Global Consolida-
Services Markets  tion items Group
-2 22 -5 167
27 26 13 137
25 45 8 244
-6 -8 -16 -58
19 a0 -8 186
-52
134
Q1 2005
Corporate
Client Centre/
Product Global Consolida-
Services Markets  tion items Group
- 32 2 10
43 4 87
75 3] 197
-3 -10 -15 -53
1 65 -8 144
-25
119

Notes to the Group balance sheet and incoma statement

19




20

15. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent iabilities for guarantees and indemnity agreements

Loan commitments

Other details

New commitments

Public sector finance
Public sector related

Primary sales of debt securities including loans

Public sector covered bonds
Other debt securities
Loans

Loans consist of borrowings with a maturity of greatar than 1 year,

Other details

31.03.06
€m

25

31.03.06
€m

22,508

31.03.06
€m

13,152
1,629
14,781

31.03.06
€m

4,412
756
325

5,493

31.12.05
€m

28

31.12.05
€m

21,473

' 31.03.05

em

23,436
776
24,212

8,229
1,003

559
9,791




Average number of employees

31.03.06 31.03.05

Average number of employees 515 454

Regulatory capital and capital adequacy ratios in accordance with BIS

31.03.06 31.12.05
Regulatory capital €m €m

Core capital {Tier ) 2,765 2,976
Supplementary (Tier Il) 1,350 1,104
Total regulatory capital 4,115 4,080

Capital adequacy ratios 31.03.06 31.12.05
BIS Risk weighted assets (€ m}) 25,607 24,081
Core capital ratio (Tier |) 10.8% 12.4%
16.1% 16.9%

Total capital ratio {Tier 1 and Tier I}

The regulatory capital and capital adequacy ratios were produced in accordance with the Bank for International Settlements

(BIS), Basle Accord regulations to facilitate international comparisons.

Other Details 21
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Management

Management

Gerhard Bruckermann (Chairman & CEQ}

Gerhard Bruckermann has been on the Management Board of DEPFA Group since 1991 and has acted as
its spokesman since 2000. Since 2002 Gerhard Bruckermann is Chairman & CEO of DEPFA BANK plc.
Gerhard Bruckermann previously held senior positions in the Capital Market divisions of Deutsche Bank AG
and Westdeutsche Landesbank. The devetopment and expansion of DEPFAS Public Finance Activities are widely
credited to Gerhard Bruckermann's initiative and vision.

Matthias Mosler (Deputy CEQ)

Matthias Mosler joined DEPFA BANK pic on 1st October 2005 as Member of the Executive Committee and
becama Deputy CEO as of 14 February 2006. Furthermore, he is responsible for Infrastructure Finance and
Client Relationship Management. Between 2000 and 2005 Matthias Mosler worked for Marrill Lynch where he
was CEO of Germany and Vice Chairman of European Equity Capital Markats. He also worked for Goldman
Sachs in New York and London as Managing Director in M&A, Corparate Finance and Equity Capital Markets.
Matthias Mosler bagan his career at Deutsche Bank where he held positions in Debt Capital Markets and as
assistant to the CEQ.

Reinhard Grzesik (CFO)

Reinhard Grzesik joined DEPFA Group in 1996 serving as head of the Corparate Planning division until 2001. He
previously worked in Group Devslopment at Deutsche Bank AG. As a member of the Executive Committee of
DEPFA BANK plc, he is, as Chiet Financial Officer, responsible for Accounting, Controling and Corporate
Development. In addition, Reinhard Grzesik is in charge of Group Cperations.




Rolf Hengsteler
Rolf Hengsteler joined DEPFA Group in 1999. Prior to this, the mathematician with a PhD in Business
Adrninistration worked for more than ten years in varous front and back office functions for Frankfurt based
Citigroup. As Chief Risk Officer of DEPFA BANK plc, he is responsible for Group Risk Control and IT.

Andrew T, Readinger
Andrew T. Readinger joined DEPFA BANK plc in January 2005 as a Managing Dirsctor, Member of the Executive
Committes. Prior to joining DEPFA Group, Andrew Readinger held senior positions in Fixed Income, Public
Finance and Capital Markets in both New York and London for JP Morgan: and Morgan Stanley.
As a member of the Executive Committee of DEPFA BANK ple, Andrew Readinger is responsible for Client
Product Services and Giobal Markets.

Bo Heide-Ottosen
Bo Heide-Otfosen joined DEPFA BANK plz in October 2004 as Managing Director and Head of Treasury. He
praviously held senior management positions in Scandinavia and worked as Executive VP and CFO at Nordic
Investment Bank in Helsinki.
As a member of the Executive Committee of DEPFA BANK plo, Bo Heide-Ottosen is responsible for the
Group’s global Treasury, Budget Finance and Global Markets.

Management

23




24

Addresses

DEPFA BANK plc

1, Commons Street

Dublin 1, treland

Phone +353 1 792-2222 , Fax +353 1 792-2211
www.depfa.com

Frankfurt Office

Neue Mainzer StraBe 75

60311 Frankfurt, Germany

Phone +49 69 92882-0, Fax +49 69 92882-100

Copenhagen Representative Office
Frederiksgade 7

1265 Copenhagen K, Denmark

Phone +45 33 93-7571, Fax +45 33 93-7579

London Branch

105 Wigmore Street

London W1U 1QY, United Kingdom

Phonge +44 20 7290-8400, Fax +44 20 7280-0580

Madrid Representative Office

Monte Esquinza, 30 4™ floor

28010 Madrid, Spain

Phone +34 91 7004-640, Fax +34 91 3100-793

New York Branch

623 Fifth Avenue, 22™ floor

New York, N.Y. 10022, USA

Phone +1 817 286 2000, Fax +1 917 286 2088

Chicago Representative Office

30 North LaSalle Strest, Suite 1510

Chicago, IL 60602, USA

Phone +1 312 332 9100, Fax +1 312 332 9192

Paris Branch

1, rue Saint Georges

75009 Paris, France

Phone +33 1 44 94-8270, Fax +33 1 42 68-4698
Rome Branch

Via di Torre Argentinia n.21

00185 Rome, Italy

Phone +39 06 6840-2801, Fax +39 06 6840-2831

Addresses

San Francisco Representative Office

Cne Market

Steuart Tower, Suita 1125

San Francisco, California, CA 94105, USA
Phone +1 415 541 7991, Fax +1 415 541 9036

Tokyo Branch

Atago Green Hills MORI Tower, 41F

2-b-1, Atago, Minato-ku

Tokyo 105-6241, Japan

Phone +81 3 5402-3000, Fax +81 3 5402-9010

Warsaw Representative Office

ul. Ksiaceca 4

00-498 Warsaw, Poland

Phone +48 22 537-7600, Fax +48 22 537-7601




DEPFA Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG

An der Welle 5

60322 Frankfurt, Germany

Phona +49 69 5006-0, Fax +49 69 5006-1331

Rome Branch

Via di Torre Argentinia n.21 (Palazzo Origo)

00186 Rome, Italy

Phone +39 06 6840-2801, Fax +39 06 6840-2831

DEPFA Investment Bank Ltd.

International Banking Unit

10 Diomidous Street, 3 floor

CY-2024 Nicosia, Cyprus

Phone +357 22 396-300, Fax +357 22 396-399

Hong Kong Representative Office

1005 ICBC Tower

3 Garden Road

Central, Hong Kong

Phone +852 2508-8100, Fax +852 2509-9099

DEPFA ACS BANK

1, Commons Street

Dublin 1, Ireland

Phone +353 1 792-2222, Fax +353 1 792-2211

DEPFA UK Limited

105 Wigmore Street

London W1U 1QY, United Kingdom

Phone +44 20 7290-8400, Fax +44 20 7495-0580

DEPFA Finance N.V.

Herengracht 450

1017 CA Amsterdam, Netherlands

Phone +31 20 555-4466, Fax +31 20 555-4308

Addresses
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il L/ |/ LA/MUNTN

23 January 2007

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Corporation Finance

Office of International Corporate Finance
100 F Street, N.E.

Room 3616A

Washington DE 20549

USA

DEPFA File number: 082-34794

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed documents for filing from DEPFA BANK plc. for Q4 2006.

We enclose also a list of the documents and you should find that the documents

themselves adhere to the order of this list.

Yours faithfully,

H'U 0 @%&u

Hilary Costgllo
Legal Deparntment
DEPFA BANK plc

DEPFA BANK plc
1 Commons Street

Dublin 1, Ireland Company Secretary: Baard of Directors: G Bruckermann, Dr. R. Brantner,
Phone: +353 1 792 2222 Elaine Tiernan Dr. R, Grzesik, Prof. Dr. A, Hemmelrath,

Fax:  +353 17922211 Registered in Ireland Dr. T. M. Kolbeck, H. W. Reich,

info@depfa.com Company no. 348819 Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. mulL H. Tietmeyer (all German),
www.depfa.com VAT no. IEB368819N J. Poos (Lux), D. M. Cabiliane, M. O'Connell (both Irish)




DEPFA BANK ple

, FILINGS WITH THE IRISH STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
19 October 2006 Final Terms for the series 1022 issue ISK 3,000,000,000
12.50% notes due 19 November 2007 under the
€40,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0269869151)

19 October 2006 Final Terms for the series 1021 issue TRY 100,000,000
20.00% notes due 19 November 2007 under the
€40,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0269887138)

14 November 2006 Final Terms for the series 1021 issue TRY 50,000,000
20.00% notes due 19 November 2007 under the
€40,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0269887138)

27 November 2006 Final Terms for the series 1036 issue EUR 11,000,000
Callable 4.57% notes due 27 November 2016 under the
€40,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0275288560)

7 December 2006 Final Terms for the series 1021 issue TRY 50,000,000
20.00% notes due 19 November 2007 under the
€40,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0269887138)

28 December 2006 Final Terms for the series 1021 issue TRY 50,000,000
20.00% notes due 19 November 2007 under the
€40,000,000,000 Programme for the issuance of Debt
Instruments (ISIN XS0269887138)

FILINGS WITH THE FRANKFURT STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

Date Document
2 November 2006 Final Terms for the series 1031 issue EUR 1,000,000 Fixed
to CMS Linked Automatic Target Redemption notes due
20 September 2021 under the €40,000,000,000 Programme
for the issuance of Debt Instruments (ISIN
DEOOOAOGXWO03)




20 December 2006 Final Terms for the series 1044 issue EUR 2,000,000 Fixed
to CMS Linked Automatic Target Redemption notes due
20 September 2021 under the €40,000,000,000 Programme
for the issuance of Debt Instruments (ISIN
DEOO0AOG3X48)

FILINGS WITH THE COPENHAGEN STOCK EXCHANGE
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Irish Stock Exchange

20 December 2006 Final Terms for the series 1043 issue DKK 310,000,000
5%, Fixed Rate Notes and Index Linked Notes due 20
December 2011 under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for
the issuance of Debt Instruments (ISIN DK0030042631)

FILINGS WITH THE COMPANIES REGISTRATION OFFICE AND
DOCUMENTATION SENT TO SHAREHOLDERS
Made in accordance with the Irish Companies Acts 1963-2005

Date Filed Document
13 September 2006 Form Bl — Annual Return
1 December 2006 Form B10 — Notice of change in directors or secretaries or

in their particulars

COMPANY RELEASES
Made in accordance with the listing rules of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and under
German Securities Law

Date Document
30 October 2006 Press Release
30 October 2006 9 Month 2006 Results
1 November 2006 Press Release

6 December 2006 Press Release




Fina) Terms dated 12 October 2006

_ DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue by DEPFA BANK plc of ISK 3,000,000,000 12.50% Notes due 19 November 2007
under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Tnstroments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the putposes of
the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Divective”). This document
constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of
the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full infonnzation
on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK
plc, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialregulator.ie and copies may be
obtained from DEPFA BANK plc, 1 Commons Street, Dublio 1, Treland.

1. [ssuer: DEPFA BANK PLC

2. (D) Series Number: 1022
(i) Tranche Number: 01

3. Specified Currency or Currencies: Teelandic Krona (*ISK™)

4.  Aggregate Nominal Amount: ISK 3,000,000,000.00
() Series: 15K 3,000,000,000.00
(i) Tranche: ISK 3,000,600,000.00

5. Issue Price: 100.45 per cent of the Apgregate Nominal

Amount

6.  Specified Denominations: 18K 100,000

7. @ Issue Date: 19 October 2006
(ii) Interest Commencement Dale 19 October 2006

8.  Maturity Date: 19 November 2007

9.  Interest Basis: 12.50 % Fixed Rate

(further particulars specified below)




10.

11.

12.

13.

14

Senior, Unsubordinated & Unsecured

Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par

Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment Not applicable

Basis:

Put/Call Options: Not applicable

(i) Status of the Instruments:

(ii) - Date approval for issuance of Not applicable
Instruments obtained:

Method of distribution: Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAVYABLE

15.

Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

(i) Rate of Interest:

(ii) Interest Payment Date:

(iii) Fixed Coupon Amount:

(iv) Broken Amount:

) Day Count Fraction:

(v) Determination Dates:

(vi) Other terms  relating to  the

method of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments;

Floating Rate Instrument Provisions
Zero Conpon. Instrument Provisions

Index-Linked Interest Instrument/other
variable-linked interest Instrument
Provistons

Dual Currency Instruraent Provisions

Applicable

12.50 per cent. per annum payable annually
in arrear with long first coupon payable on
19 November 2007

19 November 2007

ISK 12,500 per ISK 100,000 in Nominal
Amount

ISK 13,561.64 per ISK 100,60¢ in
Nominal Amount long first coupon payable
on 19 November 2007

Actual/Actual (ICMA)
19 November 2007
Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




PROVISTONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20. Call Option

21. Put Option

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22. Final Redemption Amount

of each

Instrument

(i)
(i)

(iii)

(i)
)

(vi)
(vit)

(viii)

Index/Formulafvariable:

Calculation Agent responsible for
calculating the Final Redemption
Amount:

Provisions for determining Final
Redemption  Amount
calculated by reference 1o Index
and/or Formula and/or other
variable:

Determination Date(s):

Provisions for determining Final
Redemption Amount  where
calculation by reference to Index

and/or Fonnula and/or other
variable is  impossible or
impracticable  or  otherwise
disrupted:

Payment Date:

Minimum  Final Redemption’
Amount:

Maximum Final Redemption

Amount:

23. Early Redemption Amount

where -

[SK 100,000 per Instrument of ISK

100,000 specified denomination
Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

19 November 2007

Not applicable

19 November 2007

par

par




Early Redemption Amount(s) of cach
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and’or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different from that set out in the
Conditions):

As set out in the Prospectus

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

25.
26.

27.

28,

29.

30.

31

Form of Instruments:

New Global Insorument:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for furure Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature):

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
ssue Price and date on which each
payment is to be inade [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the Instruments
and interest due on late payment]:

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
cach payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Bearer Instruments:

Permanent Global Instrument
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in
the limited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Instrument

No

London, Reykjavik, TARGET

No

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




32.

33

34.

35,

36.

®

(ii)
(iii)

Other final terms:

If syndicated, names and
addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

Date of Subscription Agreement:
Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated, name and
address of Dealer:

Total commission and

concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

19 October 2006
The Toronto-Dominion Bank
The Toronto-Dominion Bank

Triton Court,
14/18 Finsbury Square,
Londoen, UK, EC2A 1DB

1.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Iceland:

The Dealer has represented and agreed that
it will not offer the Instruments described
herein to the public in Iceland, except in
compliance with the Icelandic Act on
Securitics Transactions (No.33/20603) (as
amended) end any applicable laws or
regulations of lceland.

We are satisfied that there is no intention to
place any of the securities in the US and
that it is unlikely that there will be any
interest in the US in such securities. It can
never be used if & rule 144a or traditional
privatc placement in the US is being made.




PART {B] - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(1) Listing: : Irish Stock Exchmge

{ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be
admitted to wading on the Official List of the Irish
Stock Exchange with effect from 19 October 2006.

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

Not Applicable

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE
{/ OFFER

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale", so far as the lssuer is aware, no person
juvolved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
) - Estimated net proceeds: ISK 2,981,700,000

) Bstimate of  toal EUR 2,500
expenses related to the
admission to trading:

YIELD
Indigation of yield: 12.815 per cent. annual

Cajculated as the yield to maturity on an
Actual/Actual (ICMA) basis on the Issue Date.

As set out above, the yield is calculated at the Issue




10.

Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an
indication of future yield.

HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicabie

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: X80269869151
Common Codc.: 026986915

German  Securitiecs Code AQGY6Z
(WKN):

New Global Instrument No
intended to be held in a
manner which would allow
Eurosystem eligibility:

Any clearing system(s) other Not Applicable
than Euroclear Bank
S.A/MNYV. and Clearstream
Banking, société anonyme
and the relevant identification

number(s)
Delivery: Delivery Against Payment
Fiscal Agent: 7 Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of WNot Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):




Tradeable Amounts: ISK 100,000 and muitiples thereof
LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue
of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of
Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc, DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and
DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the infonmation contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

Duly authorised] Caro! Wolchan %
Assoclate

Depfa BankPle Banry Stoneham

Managing Birector
DEPFA BANK Pic




Final Terms dated 11 October 2007

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue by DEPFA BANK plc of TRY 100,000,300 20.00% Notes duc 19 November 2007
under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instrements

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of
the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC} {the "Prospectus Directive”). This document
constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of
the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus, Full information
on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK
ple 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, treland and at www.financialregulator.ie and copies may be
obtained from | Commons Street, Dublin i, Ireland.

I, Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2. (D Series Number: 1021
(i) Tranche Number: 01
3. Specified Currency or Currencies: Turkish Lira (“TRY™)
4.  Apgregate Nominal Amount: TRY 100.000,000.00
()] Series: TRY 100.000,000.00
(i) Tranche: TRY 100,000,000.00
5. lssue Price: 100.48 per cent in respect of the TRY
50,000,000 in principle amount of the
Bonds and 100.32 in respect of TRY
50,000,000 in principle amount of the
Bonds.
6.  Specitied Denominations: TRY 2,000
7. ) Issue Date: 19 October 2006
(i) Interest Commencement Date 19 October 2006
8.  Maurity Date: 19 November 2007




9.  Interest Basis:

10. Redemption/Payment Basis:

11. Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment

Basis:

12.  Put/Call Options:

13. (D)
(ii)

Status of the Instruments:

Date approval for issuance of
Instruments obtained:

14.  Method of distribution:

20.00 % Fixed Rate
(further particulars specified below)

Redemptién at par

Not applicable

Not applicable
Senior, Unsubordinated & Unsecured

Not applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (TF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)
(vii)

Rate of Interest:

Interest Payment Date:

Fixed Coupon Amount:

Broken Amount:

Day Count Fraction:
Determimation Dales:

Other terms relating to  the
method of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments:

16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

17. Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Applicable

20.00 per cent. per annum payable annually
in arrear with long first coupon payable on
19 November 2007

19 November 2007

TRY 400 per TRY 2,000 in Nominal
Amount

TRY 433.97 per TRY 2,000 in Nominal
Amount long first coupon payable on 19
November 2007

Actual/Actual (ICMA)
19 November 2007

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




18. Tadex-Linked Interest Instrument/other Not Applicable
variable-linked interest Instrument
Provisions

19.  Dual Currency Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20. Call Qption Not Applicable

21.  Put Option Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22. Final Redemption Amount of each TRY 2,000 per Instrument of TRY 2,000

Instrument specified denomination
(i) Index/Formula/variable: Not applicable
(i) Calculation Agent responsible for  Not applicable
calculating the Final Redemption
Amount;
(i) Provisions for determining Final Not applicable

Redemption  Amount  where
calculated by reference to Index
and/or Formula and/or other
variable:

Determination Date(s): 19 November 2007

Provisions for determining Final WNot applicable
Redemption  Amount  where
caleulation by reference to Index

and/or Formula and/or other
variable  is  impossible or
impracticable  or  otherwise
disrupted:

Payment Date: 19 November 2007




23.

(vii) Minimum  Final Redemption
Amount:

(vilii)  Maximum TFinal Redemption
Amount:

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different that
Conditions):

from set out in the

par

par

As sct out in the Prospectus

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

Form of Instruments:

New Global Instrument:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature):

Bearer

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
fssue Price and date on
payment is to be made [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay. including any
tight of the Issuer to forfeit the Instruments

which each

and interest due on late payment]:

Bearer Instruments:

Permanent Global Instrument

exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in
the limited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Instrument

No

London, Istanbul, TARGET

No

Not Applicable




29,

31.

32.

33.

34.

35,

36.

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Other final terms:

(i} tf  syndicated, names and
addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(ii) Date of Subscription Agreement:

(iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated, name and
address of Dealer:

Total commission and
concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

19 October 2006
The Toronto-Dominion Bank
The Toronte-Dominion Bank

Triton Court,
14/18 Finsbury Square.
London, UK, EC2A 1DB

100 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Turkey:

The Instruments described herein have not
been, and will not be, registered with the
Turkish Capital Markets Board (“CMB™)
under the provisions of Law no. 2499 of
the Republic of Turkey rclating to capital
markets (the “Capital Markets Law™). The
Dealer has represented and agreed that
neither the Prospectus nor any other
offering material relating to the issue of the
Instruinents  described
utilized in connection with any general
offering to the public within the Republic
of Turkey for the purpase of the sale of the
Instruments described herein {or beneficial

herein will be

interests therein) without the prior approval




of the CMB.

In addition, the Dealer has represented and
agreed that it has not sold or caused to be
sold and will not sell or cause to be sold
outside Turkey the Notes (or beneficial
interests therein) to residents of Turkey,
unless such sale is authorised pursuant to
Article 15(d){ii) of Decree 32 (as amended
from time to time) and the CMB
regulations.

We are satisfied that there is no intention to
place any of the securities in_the US and
that it is unlikely that there will be any

interest in the US in such securities. It can
never be used if a rule 144a or traditional
private placement in the US is being made.




PART [B] - OTHER INFORMATION

1. LISTING
(i) Listing: Irish Stock Exchange
(11) Admission to rading: Application has been made for the Instruments 1o be

admitted to trading on the Official List of the Irish
Stock Exchange with effect from 19 October 2006

2. RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

)

Not Applicable

4. INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE
/ OFFER

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale", so far as the Issuer is aware, 1o person
iivolved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

5. ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

(i) Estimated net proceeds: TRY 49,700,000 in respect of the TRY 50,000,000 in
principle amount of the Bonds and TRY 49,660,000
in respect of TRY 50,000,000 in principle amount of
the Bonds. Total TRY 99,360,000

(i} Estimate of total EUR 2,500
expenses related to the
admission to trading:

6. YIELD




Indication of yield: 20.304 per cent. annual in respect of the TRY
50,000,000 in principle amount of the Bonds and
20.484 per cent annuval in respect of TRY 50,000,000
in principle amount of the Bonds.

Calculated as the yield to maturity on an
Actual/Actual (ICMA) basis on the Issue Date.

As set out above, the yield is calculated at the Issue
Date on the basis of the lssue Price, It is not an
indication of future yield.

HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

[SIN Code: X50269887138
Comimon Code: 026988713

German  Securities Code AOGYOY
{(WKN):

New  Global Instrument No
intended to be held in a
manner which would allow
Eurosystem eligibility:

Any clearing system(s} other Not Applicable
than Evuroclear Bank
S.A/MN.V. and Clearstream
Banking, société anonyme

and the relevant identification




number(s):
Delivery: Delivery Against Payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):

Tradcable Amounts: TRY 2,000 and multiples thereof

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue
of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of
Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc, DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and
DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY
The lssuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

By:
Duly authorised)] Carol Wolohan
_ Asscclate

Managing Director
DEPFA BANK Pic




\
Final Terms dzated 02 November 2006

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue by DEPFA BANK plc of TRY 50,000,000 20.00% Notes due 19 November 2007
(to be consolidated and form a single series with the TRY 100,000,000 20.00% Notes due 19
November 2007 issued on 19 QOctober 2006}
under the €40,000,800,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of
the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document
constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of
the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full information
on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK
ple 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialregulator.ie and copies may be
obtained from DEPFA BANK plc, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland. ‘

1. Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2. () Series Number: 1021
(ii) Tranche Number: 02
3. Specitied Currency or Currencies: Turkish Lira (“TRY™)
4, Aggregate Nominal Amount: TRY 50,000,000.00
(D Series: TRY 150,000,000.00
(i) Tranche: TRY 50,000,000.00
5. lssue Price: 100.95 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal

Amount of the Instruments plus 26 days’
accrued interest from amd including 19
October 2006 to but excluding the Issue
Date

6.  Specified Denominations: ' TRY 2,000

1. () Lssue Date: 14 November 2006




10.

11.

12.

13.

i4.

(i) Interest Commencement Date
Maturity Date:

Interest Basis;

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment
Basis:

Put/Call Options:
(i) Status of the Instruments:

Date approval for issuance of
Instruments obtained:

(i)

Method of distribution:

19 October 2006
16 November 2007

20.00 % Fixed Rate
{further particulars specified below)

Redemption at par

Not applicable

Not applicable
Senior, unsubordinated & unsecured

Not applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (TF ANY) PAYABLE

1.

Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

(i) ~  Rate of Interest:

(ii) Interest Payment Date:

{iii) Fixed Coupon Amount:

(iv) 'Broken Amount:

(3] Day Count Fraction:

(vi) Determination Dates:

(vii) Other terms relating to the

methed of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments:

Applicable

20.00 per cent, per annum payable annually
in arrear with long first coupon payable on
19 November 2007

19 November 2007

TRY 400 per TRY 2,000 in Nominal
Amount

TRY 433.97 per TRY 2,000 iz Nominal
Amount long first coupon payeble on 19
November 2007

Actual/Actual (ICMA)
19 November 2007

Not Applicable




16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions Not Applicable
17. Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

18. Index-Linked Tnterest Instrument/other Not Applicable
variable-linked interest Tnstrument
Provisions

19. Dual Currercy Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20, Call Option Not Applicable

21.  Put Option Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22. Final Redemption Amount of each TRY 2,000 per Instrument of TRY 2,000
Instrument Specified Denomination

(i) Index/Formula/variable: Not applicable

(ii) Calculation Agent responsible for Not applicable
calculating the Final Redemption
Amount:

(1) Provisions for determining Final Not applicable
Redemption  Amount  where
caloulated by reference to Index
and/or Formula and/or other
variable:

(iv) Determination Date(s): 19 November 2007

(v) Provisions for determining Final Not applicable
Redemption  Amount  where
calculation by reference to Index
and/or Formula and/or other
variable is  impossible or
impracticable or  otherwise




disrupted:
(vi) Payment Date: 19 November 2007

(vii) Minimum Final Redcmption par
Amount:

(viii) Maximum Final Redemption par
Amount:

23. Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of ecach As setoutin the Prospectus
Instrument payable on redemption for

taxation reasons or on event of default or

other early redemption and/or the method

of calculating the same (if required or if

different from that sct out in the

Conditions):

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS
24. Form of Instruments: . Bearer Instruments:

Permanent Global Instrument
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in
the limited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Instrument

25. New Global Instrument: No

26. Additionsl Financial Centre(s) or other London, Istanbul, TARGET
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

27. Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to  No
be attached to Definitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature):




28.

29.

30.

3l
32,
33.

34.

35,

36.

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment is to be made [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the Instruments
and interest due on late payment]:

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is 1o be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consaolidation provisions:

Other final terms:

(i) (f syndicated, names and
addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(i) Date of Subscription Agreement;

(i) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If ‘non-syndicated, name and

address of Dealer:

Total commission and

concession:

Additicnal selling restrictions:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

The Toronto-Dominion Bank
Ttiton Court,

14/18 Finsbury Square,
London, UK, EC2A I1DB

1.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Turkey:

The [nstruments described herein have not
been, and will not be, registered with the
Turkish Capital Markets Board (*CMB”)
under the provisions of Law no. 2499 of
the Republic of Turkey relating to capital
markets {the “Capital Markets Law™). The
Dealer has represented and agreed that
neither the Prospectus nor any other

" offering material relating to the issue of the




Instruments described herein  will be
utilized in conpection with any general
offering to the public within the Republic
of Turkey for the purpose of the sale of the
Instruments described herein (or beneficial
interests therein) without the prior approval
of the CMB.

In addition, the Dealer has represented and
agreed that it has not sold or caused to be
sold and will not sell or cause to be sold
outside Turkey the Notes (or beneficial
interests therein)} to residents of Turkey,
uniess such sale is authorised pursuant to
Article 15(d)(ii) of Decree 32 (as amended
from time to time) and the CMB
regulations.

We are satisfied that there is no intention to
place any of the securities in the US and
that it is unlikely that there will be any
interest in the US in such securities. It can
never be used if a rule 144a or traditional
private placement in the US is being made.




PART [B} - OTHER INFORMATION

1. LISTING

(i) Listing: Irish Stock Exchange

(il) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be
admitted to trading on the Official List of the Irish
Stock Bxchange with effect from 14 November
2006

2. RATINGS
Ratings: Not Applicable

3. NOTIFICATION

Not Applicable

4, INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED TN THE ISSUE
{ OFFER

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale", so far as the Issuer is aware, no person
involved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

5. ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

() Estimated net proceeds:  TRY 49,970,000 in principle amount of the
Instruments plus accrued interest, Total TRY
50,682,328.77




10.

i)  Estimate of  total
expenses related to the
admission to trading;

YIELD

Indication of yield:

EUR 2,500

18.621 per cent. annual

Caiculated as the yield to maturity on an
Actual/Actual (ICMA) basis on the Issue Date.

As set out above, the yield is calculated at the Issue
Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an
ingication of future yield.

HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF INDEXFORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE|S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF

EFFECT ON VALUE OF INV

Not Applicable

ESTMENT

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: X50269887138

Common Code: 026988713

German  Securities Code
(WKN):

AQGYaY

New  Global  Tnstrument No

intended to be held in a
manmner which would allow
Eurosystem cligibility:

Any clearing system(s) other Not Applicable
than Euroclear Bank
S.AA/M.Y. and Clearstream
Banking, société anonyme




and the relevant identification

number(s):
Delivery: Delivery Against Payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of NotApplicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):

Tradeable Amounts: TRY 2,000 and multiples thereof

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issuc
of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of
Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK ple, DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and
DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the lssuer:

By: ............... %’/- ‘
Duly suhorsed | _(7248C 6 Jaloan .

Assoctate Managing Director
Depfa Bank Plc | DEPFA BANK Plc




FINAL TERMS FOR INSTRUMENTS
Final Terms dated 23 November 2006
DEPFA BANK plc

Issue of EUR 11,000,000 Callable 4.57 per cent. Notes due 2016
under the €40,000,800,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such tor the purposes of the Conditions sct forth in the Prospectus
datcd 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Dircetive (Dircctive
2003/71/LC) (the "Prospectus Directive"). ‘This document constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments deseribed
herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus
as so supplemented. Full information on the Issucr and the offer of the lnstruments is enly available on the basis of the
combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK plc,
| Commons Strect. Dublin 1, reland and at www tinurcialeegatator.ic and copics may be obtuined from the Issuer at |
Commons Street., Dublin 1, Ireland. No website referred 10 in these Final Terms and the Prospectus farms part of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

1. Issuer: DEPFA Bank plc
2 Series Number: 1036
3. Specilied Currency or Currencies: Furo {(“EUR™)
4, Aggregate Naminal Amount: EUR 11,000,000
5. Issue Price: 100.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominzl
Amount
6. Specificd Denominations: LUR 100,000
7. (i) [ssuc Pate: 27 November 2006
(ii) Interest Commencement Date: 27 November 2006
8 Maturity Date: 27 November 2016
9. Interest Basis: 4.57 per cent. Fixed Rale
(further particulars specified below)
10. Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption al par
1. Change ol Interest ar Redemplion/Payment Not Applicable
Basis:
12, Pu/Call Oplions: Tssuer Call
(lurther particulars specilied below)
13. ()] Swlus ol the Tnsiruments: Senior, Unsubordinated, Unsecured
(ii} Date Board approval lor issuance of Nol Applicable
Instruments obtained:
14, Method ol distribution: Non-syndicated




PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15.

19.

Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

(i) Rate[(s)] ot Interest:

(i) Interest Paviment Date(s):

(iii) lixed Coupon Amount[(s)]:

(iv) Broken Amount(s):

(v) Day Count Fraction:

(i) Determination Dates;

(vii}  Other terms relating to the method of
calculating interest (or Fixed Rate
Tnstruments:

Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Index-Linked Interest Tnstrument/other

variable-linked interest Instrument

Provisions

Dual Currency Insirument Provisions

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.

Call Option

() Optionul Redempiion Date(s):

(i Optional Redemplion Amount(s) of’
cach Tnstrument and methoed. if

any, of calculation of such amount(s):

(iii} 1l redeemable in part:

(iv) Naotice Period:

Applicable

4.57 per cont. per unnum payable annwally in
arrcar

Inlerest Payment Dales are 16 November in
cach yeur, from and including 16 November
2007, w and including the Maturity Date

LUR 4,570 per Note of LUR 100,000 in
Nominal Amount

Not Applicable
30/360
Not Applicable

The Modified Fallowing Business Day
Convention will apply lor Payment Day
purposes only. There will be no adjustment
[or Tnierest accrual purposes

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Applicable

27 November in each year. from und including
27 November 2007, to and including 27
Navember 2015

FEUR 100,000 per Note of EUR 100,000
Specified Denominalion

Not Applicable

Nol less than live TARGET Business Days
irrevocable notice, in accordance with
Condition 15, (o the Noteholders. T notice is
delivered Lo Furoclear and Clearstream,
Luxcmbourg such notice shall be deemed to
have been given to the holders of the Notes on
the day on which the said nolice was given 1o
Furoclear and Clearstream. Luxembourg and
Condition 15 shall be amended accordingly.
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22,

23,

Put Option

Final Redemption Amount of each
Instrument

Early Redemption Amount:

Early Redemption Amount(s) of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and / or method of
calculating the same (if required orif

different from that set out in the Conditions):

Not Applicable

FEUR 100,004 per Note ol EUR 100,000
Specilied Denomination

Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLIClABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24, Form of Instruments:

25. New (lobal Instrument:

26. Additional Financial Centre(s) ar nther special
provisions relating lo Payment Dates:

27, Talons for future Coupons or Receipts ta be
attached to Delinitive Instruments (and dales an
which such Talons mature);

28. Details refaling to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each paymenl comprising the Issue
Price and date on which each paymentis o be
made and consequences (il any) ol lailure (o
pay. including any right ol the Tssuer Lo lorfeil
the Tnsiruments and interest due on late
pavment; '

29, Details relaling Lo Instalment Tnstruments:
amount of cach instalment, datc on which cach
pavment is to be made:

30. Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

31. Consolidation provisions:

32, Other final terms:

DISTRIBUTION

33.

(i) II'syndicated, names ol Managers:
(ii) Datc of Subscription Agreement:

(ii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

Bearer Instruments

Temporary (Global Note exchangeable fora
Permanent Global Note which is
exchangeable for Definitive Notes in the
Jimited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Note

No

TARGET. The Modified Following Business
Tay Convention applies [or Payment Dale

purposes only.
No

Nol Appticable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nol Applicable

Not Applicable

Nat Applicable
Nol Applicable

Nol Applicable




n
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TI'non-syndicated, name of Dealer: ABN AMRO Bank N.V., 250 Bishopsgate,
T.ondon, FC2M 4AA
Total commision and congession None
Additional Sclling Restrictions: Not Applicablc
PART B - OTHER INFORMATION
LISTING
(N Listing: Dublin
(i) Admission to trading: Application has heen made for the Notes to be admitted to
trading on the Dublin Stock Exchange with eftect from 27
November 2006

(iiiy Estimate of 1otal expenses 1:UR 2,500
related Lo admission Lo

trading:
RATINGS
Ratings:
The Notes to be issued have been rated:
Moody's: Aaj
Fitch AA-
NOTIFICATION

The Finuncial Regulator (FR) has provided AM (Autoriteit Financi¢le Markten) (the
Netherlands); I'he UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) {the Vinancial Services Authority, acting as
competent authority for listing); Bul'in {(Bundesanstalt fiir Finanzdicnsticistungssufsicht) (Germany);
CSS) (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Finaneier) (Luxembourg), Comision Nucional de
Mcreado de Valores (CNMY) (Spain), Commissione Nazionale per L Socicta ¢ la Borsa (CONSOWB)
{ltaly), Autorité des Merchés Financiers {AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark); Comision
Bancaire. Financiere et des Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsich (Avstria) with a
certificate of upproval attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordanee with the
Prospoctus Dircctive

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE

So lar a5 the Tssuer is aware, no person invelved in the olTer of the Tnstruments has an inlerest

materiul 1o the otter.”

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

(i) Listimated net proceeds: FUR 11.000.000




(iv)  Fslimate ol total expenses EUR 2,500
related Lo the admission Lo
trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of yield: 4,57 per cent, per anoum, ‘The yicld is caleulated at the Lssue
Dale on the basis of the 1ssue Price. It is not an indication of
Tulure yield,

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

Index-Linked or other variable-linked Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF
INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON YALUE OF
INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE
UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

Dual Currency Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF RATE|S] OF EXCHANGE AND
EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION
ISTN Code: X50275288560
Common Code: 027528856

New Global Instrument intended  No
o be held in a manner which

would allow Furosystem

cligibility:

German Scouritics Code (WKN): Not Applicuble

Any clearing system{s) other Not Applicable
than Buroclear Bank S.AJ/N.V.

Clearstecam Banking, Société

Anonxyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: Delivery agninst payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG T.ondon
Names and addresses of Not Applicable

additional Paving Agent(s) (if
any):




LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

‘Ihese inal Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issuc of Instruments
described herein pursuant Lo the € 40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance o Debt Instruments ol DEPFA Bank
. ple, DEPFA Deutsche Plandbriefbank AG and DEPFA ACS BANK,

RESPONSIBILITY

‘The Lssucr aceepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issucr:

(Jolotan

Carol Wolohan
Assoclate
Oepfa Bank Plc

By,
Duly authorised

Barry Stoneham
Managing Director
DEPFA BANK Pic




Final Terms dated 29 November 2007

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AGC
. DEPFA ACS BANK
Issus by DEPFA BANK plc of TRY 50,000,000 20.00% Notes due 19 November 2007
(to be consolidated and form a single series with the TRY 150,000,000 20.00% Notes due 19
November 2007 issued in two Tranches on the 19 October 2006 and 14 November 2006)
under the €40,000,000,000 Programome for the Issuance of Debt lustruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth i the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a basc prospectus for the purposes of
the Prospectus Dircctive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document
constilutes the Final Terms of the Instruinents described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of
the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full information
on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK
ple 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialregulator.ic and copies may be
obtained from DEPFA BANK ple, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland.

L. Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2. ) Series Number: 1021
(i) Tranche Number: 03
Specitied Currency or Currencies: Turkish Lira (“TRY™)
Aggregate Nominal Amount: TRY 50,000,000.00
] Series: TRY 200,000,000.00

(i) Tranche: ‘ TRY 50,000,000.00

Issue Price: 100.47 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal
. Amount of the [nstruments plus 49 days’
accrued interest from and including 19
Qctober 2006 to but excluding the Issue
Date

Specified Denominations: TRY 2,000

(i) lssue Dam: 7 December 2006




(ii) Interest Commencement Date 19 October 2006
Maturity Date: 19 November 2007

Interest Basis: 20.00 % Fixed Rate
{further particulars specified below)

Redemption/Payment Basis: Redemption at par

Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment “Not applicable
Basis:

Put/Call Options: Not applicable
] Status of the Instruments: Senior, unsubordinated & unsecured

(i) Date approval for issuance of Not applicable
[nstruments obtained:

Method of distribution: Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE
15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions Applicable

(i) Rate of [nterest: 20.00 per cent, per annum payable annually
in arrear with Jong first coupon payable on
19 November 2007

Interest Payment Date: 19 November 2007

Fixed Coupon Amount: TRY 400 per TRY 2,000 in Nominal
Amount

Broken Amount: TRY 433.97 per TRY 2,000 in Noeminai
Amount long first coupon payable on 19
November 2007

Day Count Fraction: Actual/Actual (ICMA)
Determination Dates: 19 November 2007

Other  terms r'elatiilg to the Not Applicable
method of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments:




Floating Rate Instrument Provisions Not Applicable
Zero Cou pon Testrument Provisions Not Applicable

Index-Linked Interest Instrument/other Not Applicable
variable-linked  interest  Iastrument
Provisions

Dual Currency Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20. Call Option Not Applicable

21. Pat Option Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22, Final Rcdemption Amount of each TRY 2,000 per Instrument of TRY 2,000
Instrument Specified Denomination

0] Index/Formula/variable: Not applicable

(ii) Calculation Agent responsible for Not applicable
calculating the Final Redemption '
Amount:

Provisions for détermining Final Not applicable
Redemption  Amount  where

caleulated by reference to Tndex

end/or Formula andfor other

variable:

Determination Date(s): 19 November 2007

Provisions for determining Final Not applicable
Redemption  Amount  where
calculation by reference to Index
and/or Fonnula and/or other
variable i3 impossible or
impracticable  or  otherwise




disrupted:
(vi) Payment Date:

{vii) Minimom Final Redemption
Amount:

(viii) Maximum Final Redemption
Amount:

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of ecach
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different from that sct out in the
Conditions).

19 November 2007

par

par

As sct out in the Prospectus

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

25.

26.

Form of Instruments:

New Globa! Insoument:

Additional Financial Centre{s) or other
special provisions relating tw Payment
Dates;

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature);

Bearer instruments:

Permanent Global Instrument
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in
the limited circumstances specified in the
Pennanent Global Instrument

No

London, Istanbul, TARGET

No




Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment is to be made [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
cigit of the issuer to forfeit the [nstruments
and interest due on late payment]:

Details refating to Instalment [nstruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:
Qther final terms:

(i) If syndicated, wnames
addresses  of Managers
underwriting commitments:

Date of Subseription Agreement:
Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated, name and
eddress of Dealer:

Total commission and

concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicéble

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

The Torento-Dominion Bank
Triton Court,

14/18 Finsbury Square,
London, UK, EC2A 1DB

1.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Turkey:

The Instruments described herein have not
been, and will not be, registered with the
Turkish Capital Markets Board (“CMB™)
under the provisions of Law no. 2499 of
the Republic of Turkey relating 1o capital
markets (the “Capital Markets Law”). The
Dealer has represented and agreed that
neither the Prospectus nor any other
offering material relating 1o the issue of the




Instuments described herein  will be
utilized in connection with any general
offering to the public within the Republic
of Turkey for the purpose of the sale of the
Instruments described herein (or beneficial
interests therein) without the prior approval
of the CMB.

In addition, the Dealer has represented and
agreed that it has not sold or caused to be
sold and will not sell or cause 1o be sold

outside Turkey the Notes (or beneficial

interests therein) to residents of Turkey, |
unless such sale is authorised pﬁrsuant to

Article 15(d)¥ii) of Decrec 32 (as amended

from time to time) and the CMB

regulations,

We are satisfied that there is no intention to
place any of the securities in the US and
that it is unlikely that there will be any
interest in the US in such securities, It can
never be used if a rule 144a or traditional
private placement in the US is being made.




PART |B|] - OTHER INFORMATION
LISTING
(i) Listing: Irish Stock Exchange

(¢i) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be
. admitted to trading on the Official List of the Trish
Stock Exchange with effect from 7 December 2006

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

Not Applicable

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE 1SSUE
! OFFER

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale”, so far as the Issucr is aware, no person
involved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

) Estimated net proceeds: TRY 49,715,000 in principle amount of the
Instruments less TRY 5,000 plus TRY 1,342,465.75
accrued interest. Total TRY 51,072,465.75




(i) = Estimate of total EUR 2,500
expenses related to the

admission to trading:
YIELD

Indication of yield:

18.993 per cent. annual

Calculated as the yiéld to maturity on an
Actual/Actual (ICMAY) basis on the Issue Date,

As set out above, the yield is calculated at the Issue
Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an
indication of future yield,

HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE|S| OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OFERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code:
Common Code:

German  Securities Code
(WEN):

New  Global  Tnstrument
intended to be held in a
manner which would allow
Eurosystem eligibility:

Any clearing system(s) other
than Euroclear Bank
S.A/MY. and Clearstream
Barnking, société anonyme

X50269887138
026938713
ABGY6EY

No

Not Applicable




and the relevant identification
pumber(s):

Delivery: Delivery Against Payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any)

Tradeable Amounts: TRY 2,000 and multiples thereof

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue
of lustruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issusnce of
Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK plc, DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and
DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer: .
By st et %———— |
Duly authorised

Carol Welohan Sonat
Assaclais a‘;?aging Director
Depfu Banik Pic DEPFA BANK Ple




Final Terms dated 22 December 2006

DEPFA BANK ple
DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue by DEPFA BANK ple of TRY 50,000,000 20.00% Notes due 19 November 2007
(to be consolidated and form a single series with the TRY 200,000,000 20.00% Notes due |9
November 2007 issued in three Tranches on the 19 October 2006, 14 November 2006 and 7
December 2006)
under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemned to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set
forth in the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of
the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”). This document
constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of
the Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full information
on the Issuer and the offer of the Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of
these Final Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK
plc 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialregulator.ie and copics may be
obtained from DEPFA BANK ple, 1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Jreland.

1. Issuer: DEPFA BANK PLC
2. () Series Number: 1021
(i) Tranche Number: 04
3. Specified Currency or Currencies: Turkish Lira (“TRY™)
4, Apgrepate Nominal Amount: TRY 50,000,000.00
(i) Series: TRY 250,000,000.00
(ii) Tranche: TRY 50,000,000.00
5. Issue Price: 100.65 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal

Amount of the Instruments plus 70 days’
accrued interest trom and including 19
October 2006 to but excluding the lssue
Date

6.  Specified Denominations: TRY 2,000

7. (i) Issue Date: 28 December 2006




10.

L1,

12.

i3.

14.

(i)

Interest Commencement Date

Maturity Date:

Interest Basis:

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment

Basis:

Put/Call Options:

M
(ii)

Status of the Instruments:

Date approval for issuance of
Instruments obtained:

Methaod of distribution:

19 October 2006
19 November 2007

20.00 % Fixed Rate
(further particulars specified below)

Redemption at par

Not applicable

Not applicable
Senior, unsubordinated & unsecured

Not applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (TF ANY) PAYARBLE

15.

Fixed Rate Tnstrument Provisions

(M

(ir)

(ii})

(iv)

(v}

(vi)
(vii)

Rate of Interest:

Interest Payment Date:

Fixed Coupon Amount:

Broken Amount:

Day Count Fraction:
Determination Dates:

Other terms relating to the
method of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments:

Applicable

20.00 per cent, per annum payable annually
in arrear with long first coupon payablc on
19 November 2007

19 November 2007

TRY 400 per TRY 2,000 in Nominal
Amount

TRY 43397 per TRY 2,000 in Nominal
Amount long first coupon payable on 19
November 2007

Actual/Actual (ICMA)
19 November 2007

Not Applicable




16. Floating Rate Instrument Provisions Not Applicable
17.  Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

18. TIndex-Linked Interest Instrument/other Not Applicable
variable-linked interest Instrument
Provisions

19.  Dual Currency Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.  Call Option Not Applicable

21.  Put Option Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22. Final Redemption Amount of each TRY 2,000 per Instrument of TRY 2,000

Instrument Specified Denomination
)] Index/Formula/variable: Not applicable
(i) Calculation Agent responsible for Not applicable

calculating the Final Redemption
Amount:

Provisions for determining Final Not applicable

Redemption  Amount  where
calculated by reference to Index

and/or Formula and/or other
variable:

Determination Date(s): 19 November 2007

Provisions for determining Final Not applicable
Redemption Amount  where
calculation by reference to Index
and/or Fornmula and/or other
variable  is  impossible  or
impracticable  or  otherwise




23.

disrupted:

(vi) Payment Date:

(vii) Minimum Final Redemption
Amount:

(viii) Maximum Final Redemption
Amount:

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redcmption Amount(s) of each
{nstrument  payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different from that set out
Conditions):

in the

19 November 2007

par

par

As set out in the Prospectus

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24.

25.

26.

27.

Form of Instruments:

New Global Instrument:

Additional Financial Centre{s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be antached to Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such

Definitive

Talons mature):

Bearer [nstruments:

Global

exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in

Permanent Instrument

the limited circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global [nstrument

No

London, Istanbul, TARGET

No




28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

33.

34.

3s.

36.

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and date on which each
payment is to be made [and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay. including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the [nstruments
and interest due on late payment]:

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Other final terms:

(i) If syndicated, names and
addresses of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(i) Date of Subscription Agreement:

(iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated, name and
address of Dealer:

Total COMmMIission and

concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

The Toronto-Dominion Bank
Triton Court,

14/18 Finsbury Square,
London, UK, EC2A DB

1.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount

Turkey:

The Instruments described her¢in have not
been, and will not be, registered with the
Turkish Capital Markets Board (“CMB”)
under the provisions of Law no. 2499 of
the Republic of Turkey relating to capital
markets (the “Capital Markets Law”). The
Dealer has represented and agreed that
neither the Prospectus nor any other
offering material relating to the issue of the




Instruments  described herein  will be
utilized in connection with any general
offering to the public within the Republic
of Turkey for the purpose of the sale of the
Instruments described herein (or beneficial
interests therein) without the prior approval
of the CMB.

In addition, the Dealer has represented and
agreed that it has not sold or caused to be
sold and will not sell or cause to be sold
outside Turkey the Notes (or beneficial
interests therein) to residents of Turkey,
unless such sale is authorised pursuant to
Article 15¢d)(ii) of Decree 32 (as amended
from time to time) and the CMB
regulations.

We are satisfied that there is no intention to
place any of the securities in the US and
that it is unlikely that there will be any
interest in the US in such securities. It can
never be used if a rule 144a or traditional
private placement in the US is being made.




[FF)

PART [B] - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(1) Listing: Irish Stock Exchange

(ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments to be
admitted 1o trading on the Official List of the Irish
Stock Exchange with effect from 28 December
2006

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

Not Applicable

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE
{ OFFER

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale", so far as the Issuer is aware, no person
involved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest malerial to the offer.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS

(i) Estimated net proceeds:  TRY 49,825000 in principle amount of the
Instruments less TRY 5,000 plus TRY 1,917,808.22
accrued interest. Total TRY 51,737,808.22



6.

(ii) Estimate of total

EUR 2,500

expenses related to the

admission to trading:
YIELD

Indication of yield:

19.388 per cent. annual

Calculated as the yield to maturity on an
Actual/Actual (LCMA) basis on the Issue Date.

As set out above, the yield is calculated at the Issue
Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It i1s not an
indication of future yield.

HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION
OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND
OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S| OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code:
Common Code:

German  Securitics  Code
{WKN):

New  Global  Instrument
intended 0 be held in a
manner which would allow
Eurosystem eligibility:

Any clearing system(s} other
than Euroclear Bank
S.A/MNY. and Clearstream
Banking, société anonyme

XS50269887138
026988713

AOGY6Y

Not Applicable




and the relevant identification

number(s):
Delivery: Delivery Against Payment
Fiscal Agent: Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch

Names and addresses of Not Applicable
additional Paying Agent(s) (if
any):

Tradeable Amounts: TRY 2,000 and multiples thereof

LISTING AND ADMISSION TG TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue
of Instruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the [ssuance of
Debt Instruments of DEPFA BANK ple, DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and
DEPFA ACS BANK.

RESPONSIBILITY
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms,

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

By: _@H dm
Duly authorised Carol Wolchan
Associate

Depfa Bank Plc

Barry Stoneham
Managing Director
DEPFA BANK Pic




Final Terms dated 27 October 2006

DEPFA BANK ple
DEPFA Deutsche Pfrandbriefbank AG
DEPFA ACS BANK
Issue of EUR 1,000,000 Fixed to CMS Linked Automatic Target Redemption Tnstruments due
20 September 2021

und;-.r the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

to be consolidated and form s single Series with the EUR 7,000,000 Fixed to CMS Linked
Automatic Target Redemption Instruments due 20 September 2021 issued on 20 September
2006

PART A— CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth
in the Prospectus dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes & base prospectus for the purposes of the

. Prospectus  Directive (Directive 2003/7 L/EC) (the “Prospectus Directive”). This document
constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the
Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full information on the
[ssuer and the offer of the Tnstruments is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final
Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK plc, 1 Commons
Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.financialrepulator.ie and copies may be obtained from the Issuer
at 1 Commons Street,, Dublin 1, Treland. No websito referred to in these Final Terms and the
Prospectus forms part of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

1. Issuer: DEPFA BANK plc
2. Series Number: 1031
(i) Tranche Number: 2

The Instruments will, upon and to the extent
that the Temporary Global Instrument is
exchanged for a Permancnt Global Tnstrument,
be consolidated and form a single Serles with
the issuer’s EUR 7,000,000 Fixed to CMS
Linked Automatic Target Redemption
Instruments due 20 September 2021 (the
“Original Tnstruments")

3.  Specified Currency or Currencies: Buro (“EUR™)
4. Aggregate Nominal Amount:
i Series; EUR 8,000,000




Tranche:

(in)

5. lssue Price:

6. Specified Denominations:
7. ()
{i)

8.  Maturity Date:

Issue Date:

Interest Commencement Date

9. Interest Basis:

10. Redemption/Payment Basis:

11. Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment -
Basis:

12.  Put/Call Options:

13. (I) Status of the Instruments:
(ii) Date Board approval for issuance

of Instruments obtained:
14. Method of distribution:

EUR 1,000,000

100.00 per cent. of the Aggregate Nominal
Amount plus 0.5973% Accrued Tnterest in
respect of the period from and including 20
September 2006 to but excluding the lssue Date

EUR 1,000
2 November 2006
20 Scptember 2006

20 September 2021, subject to adjustment for
payment only in accordance with the Modified
Following Business Day Convention

5.12 per cent. Fixed Rate to CMS Linked
(further particulars specified below)

Redemptién as set out in 22, 23 and 32 below

5.12 per cent. Fixed Rate for the period from
and including the Tnterest Commencement Date
to but excluding 20 September 2010

CMS Linked for the period from and Including
20 September 2010 to and including the
Maturity Date

Not Applicable
Senior, Unsecured and Unsuberdinated

Not Applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15. Fixed Rate Instrument Provizsions

Rate of interest:

(0

(ii) Interest Payment Date(s):

Applicable for the period from and including
the Interest Commencement Date to but
excluding 20 September 2010

5.12 per cent. per annum payable annually in
arrear

20 September 2007, 20 September 2008, 20
September 2009 and 20 September 2010 each
such date subject to adjustment for payment




16,

(iii)
@iv)
m

(vi)
(vii)

Fixed Coupon Amount(s):
Broken Amount(s):

Day Count Fraction:
Determination Dates:

Other terms relating to the method
of calculating interest for Fixed
Rate Instruments:

Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

0]
(i1)

(ifi)

L)

v)

(vi}

(vii)

Tnterest Period(s):

Specified Interest Payment Dates:

Business Day Convention:
Business Centre(s):

Manner in which the Rate(s) of
Interest isfare to be determined:

Party responsible for calculating
the Rate(s) of [nterest and Interest
Amount(s) (if not the Agent):

Scoreen Rate Determination:

- Reference Rate:

only in accordance with the Modified Following
Business Day Convention

BUR 51,20 per EUR 1,000 in Nominal Amount
Not Applicable

30/360, unadjusted

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Applicable for the periad from and including 20
September 2010 t and including the Maturity
Date

12 months

20 September in each year from and including
20 September 2011 to and including the
Maturity Date, each such date subject to
adjustment in accordance with the Business Day
Convention specified in 16(ili) below

Modified Following Business Day Convention

TARGET

The amount of interest payable per Specified
Denomination on each Specified Interest
Payment Date will be calculated in accordance
with the following:

5x (CMS10-CMS2)

Not Applicable

Applicable

2 year CMS Rate and the 10 year CMS Rate

“2 year CMS” means EUR-ISDA-EURIBOR
Swap Rate - 11:00 as defined in the ISDA
Definitions with a Designated Maturity of 2
years; provided that the reference to *‘on the day




- Interest Determination Date:

- Relevant Screen Page:

(viii) [(SDA Determination:

- Floating Rate Option:

- Designated Maturity:

- Reset Date:
(ix) Margin(s):
(x) Minimum Rate of Intefest:
(xi)  Maximum Rate of Interest;
(xiii) Fall back provisions, rounding

provisions, denominator and any other
terms refating 1o the method of calculating
interest on Floating Rate ACS Instruments,
if different from those set out in the
Conditions:

17.  Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

that is two TARGET Settlement Days preceding
that Reset Date” shell be replaced by “5
TARGET Business Days prior to the end of
each Interest Period™.

*10 year CMS” means EUR-ISDA-EURIBOR
Swap Rate — 11:00 as defined in the ISDA
Definitions with a Designated Maturity of 10
years; provided that the reference to “on the day
that is two TARGET Settlement Days preceding
that Reset Date” shall be replaced by *5
TARGET Business Days prior to the end of
each Interest Period".

5 TARGET Business Days prior to the end of
each Interest Period

11:00 am Frankfurt time Reuters Page
ISDAFIX2

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Zero per cent,

Not Applicable (For the avoidance of doubt, the
final interest payment is not subject to a
Maximum Rate of Interest).

If 2 year CMS and/or ) year CMS published
on Reuters Page ISDAFIX2 (or such other page
as may replace such page on that service) or
Reuters Page ISDAFIX2 (or such other page as
may replace such page on that service) is not
available on any Tnterest Determination Date,
the rate or rates for the relevant Specified
Interest Period will be determined by the
Calculation Agent by reference to “BUR-
Annual-Swap Rate Reference Banks™ (as

‘defined in the ISDA Definitions).

Not Applicable




18.

19.
PROYISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION
20.
21,

22.

23.

Index-Linked Interest Instrument/other
variable-linked Instrument
Provisions

interest

Dual Currency lnstrument Provisions

Call Option
Put Option

Final Redemption Amount of each
Instrument

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of each
Instrument  payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same {if required or if
different from that set out in the
Conditions);

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

If the Note has not been redeemed before
maturity, the fipal coupon amount at maturity
shall be: '

22.50 per cent. minus the Aggregate Interest
Amount expressed as a percentage of the
Aggregate Nominal Amount

EUR 1,000 per Instrument of EUR 1,000
specified denomination

The Instruments will be subject to Automatic
Early Redemption in accordance with the
provisions set out in item 32 below.

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24,

25,

26.

27.

Form of Instruments:

New Global Instrument:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive Instruments (and
dates on which such Talons mature):

Bearer Instruments:

Temporary Global Instrument exchangeable for
a Permanent Global Instrument which is
exchangeable for Definitive Instruments in the
limited circumstances - specified in the
Permanent Global Instrument

No

TARGET

Not Applicable




28,

29.

Details relating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and dale on which each
payment id to be made and consequences
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
right of the lssuer to forfeit the [nstruments
and interest due on late payment:

Details relating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instaiment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Qther final terms:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

The Instruments will be subjéct to Automatic
Barly Redemption in eaccordance with the
provisions set out below:

If the Aggrepate Interest Amount (as defined
below) on any Specified Interest Payment Date
for the period from and including 20 September
2011 to and including 20 September 2020 is
greater than or equal to 22.50 per cent. of the
Aggregate Nominal Amount, the Instruments
shall be automatically redecmed in whole, but
not in part, on that Specified Interest Payment
Date at 100.00 per cent. of the Aggregate
Nominal Amount plus the Inferest Amount
payable on such Specified Interest Payment
Date,

Apgregate Interest Amount” means on any
Specified Interest Payment Date, the sum of all
[nterest Amounts paid on the Fixed Interest
Dates and any previous Specified Tnterest
Payment Date plus the Interest Amount due on
the relevant Specified Interest Payment Date.

If the Note has not been redeemed before
maturity, the final coupon amount at maturity
shall be 22.50 per ceot. minus the Aggregate
Interest Amount expressed as a percentage of
the Aggregate Nominal Amount.




DISTRIBUTION

34,

3s.
38,

@) if  syndicated, names of Not Applicable

Managers:
(i} Date of Subscription Agreement:
(iiy) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

1f non-syndicated, name of Dealer:

Total commission and concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

Naot Applicable
Not Applicable

Citigroup Global Markets Limited
Citigroup Centre

Canada Square

Canary Wharf

London E14 5LB

England
Not Applicable

Not Applicable




5.

6.

PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING
() Listing: Frankfurt Stock Exchange
{(ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments

to be admitted to trading on the Frankfurt Stock
Exchange with effect from 2 November 2006

(iii) Estimate of total expenses related to EUR 2,500
admission to trading:

RATINGS
Ratings: Not Applicable
INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE

Save as discussed in “Subscription and Sale”, so far as the Tssuer is aware, no person involved in
the offer of the lnstruments has an interest material to the offer.

NOTIFICATION

" The lrish Financial Regulator has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financisle Markten) (the

Netherlands); The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial Services Authority,
acting as competent authority for listing); BaFin (Bundesanstalt fiir
Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht) (Germany); CSSF (Cornmission de Surveillance du Secteur
Financier) {Luxembourg); Comisién Nacional de Mercade de Valores (CNMV) (Spain),
Commissione Nazionale per la Societa ¢ la Barsa (CONSOB) (ltaly), Autorité des Merchés
Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstilsynet {Denmark); Comision Bancaire, Financiere et des

~ Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsich (Austria) with a certificate of approval

attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive,

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
(i) Estimated net proceeds: EUR 1,005,973

(ii) Estimate of total expenses related to the EUR 2,500
admission to wrading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of vield: Not Applicable

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Mot Applicable

index-Linked or other varigble-linked Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF
INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARTABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE
OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS and other information concerning the
underlying

Not Applicable




Dual Currency Instraments only - PERFORMANCE OF RATE|S| OF EXCHANGE AND
EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Nat Applicable
OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

[SIN Code;

Common Code:

New Global Tnstruinent intended to be held
in & manner which would allow Eurosystem
eligibility :

German Securities Code (FEKN):

Any clearing system(s) other than Euroclear
Bank S.A/N.V, and Clearstream Banking
Société Anonyme and the relevant
identification numbern(s):

Delivery:
Fiscal Agent/German Fiscal Agent:

Name and address of additional Paying
Agent(s) (if any):

Tradeable Amounts:

The Instruments will be fungible upon and to
the extent that the Temporary Global Instrument
is exchanged for a Permanent Global
Instrument. Until such exchange the
Instruments will have a temporary [STN Code
(DEOOOAOGOUG3) and following such
exchange, the Instruments will have the same
TSTN Code as the Original Instruments
{DEOQOAOGX WO3)

The Instruments will be fungible upon and to
the extent that the Temporary Global Instrument
is exchanged for a Permanent Global
Instrument. Until such exchange the
Instruments will have a temporary Common
Code (027336094) and following such
exchange, the Instruments will have the same
Common Code as the Original Instruments
{026754020)

No

The Instruments will be fungible upon and 10
the extent that the Temporary Global instrument
is exchanged for a Permanent Global
Instrument. Until such exchange the
Instruments will have 4 temporary German
Sccurities Code (AGOUG) and following such
exchange, the lnstruments will have the same
ISIN Code as the Original lnstruments
(AOGXWO0)

Not Applicable

Delivery against paymem
Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch
Not Applicable

Eur 1,000




LISTING AND ADMISSTON TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue of
Instruments described herein pursuant 1o the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the lssuance of Debt
Instruments of DEPFA Bank plc and DEPFA ACS Bank.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the [ssuer:
A\ q Coasecddan
‘ BY: ... Philip Cobscadden
‘ Duly authorised Assaclate
Depfa Bank Ple Barry Stoneham

Managing Diractor
DEPFA BANK Plc
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Fical Terms dated 18 December 2006

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA Deutsche Pfrandbriefbank AG
DEPFA ACS BANK
Tssue of EXTR 2,000,000 Fixed to CMS Linked Automatic Target Redemption. Instruments due
20 September 2021

under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A — CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Tenns used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth
in the Prospectus dated 30 Tune 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of the
Prospectus  Dircctive (Directive 2003/TI/EC) (the “Prospettus Directive”). This document
constitutes the Final Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the
Prospectus Directive and must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full information on the
tssuer end the offer of the instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final
Terms and the Prospectus. The Prospectus is available for viewing at DEPFA BANK plc, 1 Commons
Street, Dublin 1, Ireland and at www.{inancialregulator.ic and copies may be obtained from the [ssuer
at 1 Commens Street,, Dublin 1, lreland. No website referred to in these Final Terms and the
Prospectus forms part of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.

1. lssuer: DEPFA BANK ple
2. (D) Series Number: 1044
{ii) Tranche Number: 1
Specified Currency or Currencies: Buro (“EURY)
Aggregate Nominal Amount:
{i) Series: EUR 2,040,000
(i1} Tranche: BUR 2,000,000

Issve Price: 100.00 per ceut. of the Aggregate Nominaf
Amount plus 1.28% Accrued Interest in respect
of the period from and including 20 Septernber
2006 1o but excluding the Issue Date

Specified Denominations: EUR 1,000
(0] Issue Date: 20 December 2006
(i) Interest Commencement Date 20 September 2006

.

Maturity Date: 20 Scptember 2021, subject to adjustment for
payment only in accordance with the Modified




4.

Lnterest Basis:

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Interest or Redemption/Payment
Basis:

Puv/Call Options:
(i) Stafus of the Instrurnents:

(ii} Date Board approval for issuance
of Instruments abtained:

Mcthod of distribution:

Following Busincss Day Convention

5.12 per cent. Fixed Raie to CMS Linked
(further particulars specified below)

Redemption as set out in 22, 23 and 32 below

5.12 per cent. Fixed Rate for the peried from
and including the Interest Commencement Date
to but excluding 20 September 2010

CMS Linked for the period from and including
20 September 2010 to and including the
Maturity Date

" Not Applicable

Senior, Unsecured and Unsubordinated
Not Applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15,

Fixed Rate Instrument Provisions

Rate of Interest:

Iterest Payment Date{s):

Fixed Coupon Amount(s):

Broken Amouny(s):
Day Count Fraction:
Determination Dates:

Cther tenns relating to the method
of calculating interest for Fixed
Rate Instruments:

Applicable for the period from and including
the Inerest Commencement Date fo bt
excluding 20 September 2010

5.12 per cent. per annum payable annually in
atrear

20 September 2007, 20 September 2008, 20
September 2009 and 20 September 2010 each
such date subject to adjustment for payment
only in accordance with the Modified Following
Business Day Convention

EUR 51,20 per EUR 1,000 in Mominal Amount
Not Applicable

30/360, unadjusted

Not Applioable

Not Applicable




16, Floating Rate Instrament Provisions

Interest Period(s):

Specified Interest Payment Dates:

Business Day Convention:

Business Centre(s):

Manmner in which the Ralé(s) of
Interest is/are to be determined:

Party responsibls for calculating.
the Rate(s}) of Interest and Interest

Amount(s) (if not the Agent):
Screen Réne Determination:

- Reference Rate:

Applicable for the period from and including 20
September 2010 to and including the Maturity
Date

12 months

20 Scptember in each year from and including
20 September 20171 w and including the
Maturity Date, each such date subject to
adjustment in gccordance with the Business Day
Convention specified in 16(iii ) below

Modified Following Business Day Caonvention

TARGET

The amoum of interest payable per Specified
Denomination on each Specified Interest
Payment Date will be calculated in accordance
with the following:

5 x (CMS10 - CMS2)
Not Applicable

Applicable

2 year CMS Rate and the 10 year CMS Rate

“2 year CMS" means EUR-TSDA-EURIBOR
Swap Rate — 11:00 as defined in the [SDA
Definitions with a Designated Maturity of 2
years; provided that the reference to “on the day
that is two TARGET Settlement Days preceding
that Reset Date” shall be replaced by “5
TARGET Business Days prior to the end of
each Interest Perlod”,

“10 year CMS” means EUR-ISDA-EURIBOR
Swap Rate — 11:00 as defined in the [SDA
Definitions with a Designated Maturity of 10
years; provided that the reference to “on the day
that is two TARGET Settlement Days preceding
that Reset Date” shall be replaced by “5
TARGET Business Days prior to the end of




« Interest Determination Date:

- Relevant Screen Page:

(viii} TSDA Determination:

- Floating Rate Option:
< Designated Maturity:
- Reset Date:
Margin(s):

Minimum Rate of Intgrest:

Maximumn Rate of Interest:

(xiii) Fall back provisions, Tounding

. provisions, denominstor and eny other
terms relating to the method of caleulating
interest on Fleating Rate ACS Instruments,
if different from those set out in the
Conditions:

Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Index-Linked interest lostrument/other
variabledinked  interest
Provisions

Instrument

19. Dual Currency Instrument Provisions

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.  Call Option

21. Put Option

22. Final Redemption Amount of each

instrument

each Interest Period”™.

5 TARGET Business Days prior to the ead of
each Interest Period

11:00 am Frankfiurt
ISDAFIX2

time Reuters Page

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Zerp per cont.

Not Applicable (For the avoidance of doubt, the
final inmterest payment is pot subject to a
Maximum Rate of [nterest).

If 2 year CMS and/or 10 year CMS published
on Reuters Page ISDAFIX2 (or such other page
as may replace such page on that service) or
Reuters Page ISDAFIX2 (or such other page as
may replace such page on that service) is not
available on any Mnterest Determination Date,
the rate or rates for the relevant Specified
Interest Period will be determined by the
Caleulation Agent by reference to “EUR-
Annual-Swap Rate Reference Banks™ (as
defingd in the ISDA Deflnitions).

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

If the Note has not been redoemed before
maturity, the final coupon amount at matyrity




Instrument

Early Redemption Amount

Early Redemption Amount(s) of each
Instrument payable on redemption for
taxation reasons or on ovent of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same (if required or if
different from that set out in the
Conditions):

maturity, the final coupon amount at maturity
shall be:

22.50 per cent. minus the Aggregate Tnierest
Amourt expressed as a percentage of the
Agpregate Nominal Amount

EUR 1,000 per Instrument of EUR 1,000
specified denomination

The Instruments will be subject to Automatic
Barly Redemption in eccordance with the
provisions set out in item 32 below.

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24, Form of Instruments:

New Globa! Instrument:

Additional Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for furure Coupons or Receipts to
be attached to Definitive nstruments (and
dates on which such Talons mature):

Details relating Lo Partly Paid [nstruments:
amount of cach payment comprising the
Issue Price and dale on which each
payment id to be made and consequences
(if any) of feilure to pay, Including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the Instruments
and interest due on late payment:

Details relating to Tnstalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
cach payment is to be made:

Redenomingtion, renominalisation  and

reconventioning orovisions:

Bearer Instruments:

Permanent Global Instrument exchangeable for
Definitive [nstruments in, the limited
circumstances specified in the Permanent
Globat Instrument

No

TARGET

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




-

32

31.

reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:

Otber final terms:

DISTRIBUTION

33,

(i

(i)
(i)

I syndicated, names of
Managers:

Date of Subscription Agreement:

Stabilising Manager(s) (if any):

Not Applicable

The Instruments will be subject to Automatic
Early Redemption in accordance with the
provisions set out below:

If the Aggregate Tnterest Amount (as defined
below} on any Specified Interest Payment Date
for the period from and including 20 September
2011 to and including 20 Scptember 2020 is
greater than or equal to 22.50 per cent. of the
Aggregate Nominal Amount, the Instruments
shall be mutomatically redeemed in whole, but
not in part, on that Specified Interest Payment
Date at 100.00 per cent. of the Aggrepate
Nominal Amount plus the Interest Amoumt
payable on such Specified Interest Payment
Date,

"‘Aggwgalc Interest Amount™ means on any

Specified Interest Payment Date, the sum of all
Interest Amounts paid on the Fixed lnierest
Dates and any previous Specified Interest
Payment Datc plus the Interest Amount due on
the relevant Specified Tnterest Payment Date,

If the Note has not been redsemed before
maturity, the final coupon amount af maturity
shall be 22.50 per cent. minus the Aggregate
[nterest Amount expressed as a percentage of
the Aggrepate Nominal Amount.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




34, 1fnon-syndicated, name of Deaker:

35, Total commission and concession:

36, Additional selling restrictions:

Citigroup Global Markets Limited
Citigroup Centre

Canada Square

Canary Wharf

London E14 5LB

England

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING
(i) Listing: Frankfurt Stack Exchange

(ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the Instruments
to be admitted to trading on the Frankfurt Stock
Exchange with sffect from 20 December 2006

(iiD) Estimate of totel expenses related to EUR 2,500
admission to trading:

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale”, so far as the Tssuer is aware, no person involved in
the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

NOTIFICATION

The trish Financial Regulatar has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financigle Markten) (the
Netherlands);, The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial Services Authority,
acting as compaetent authority for listing); BaFin (Bundesanstalt fir
Finanzdienstlelstungsaulsicht) (Germany); CSSF (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur
Financier) {Luxembourg), Comisién Nacional de Mercado de Valores (CNMV) (Spain),
Commissione Nazionale per la Societa e la Barsa (CONSOB) (Italy), Autorité des Merchés
Financiers (AMTF) (France), Finanstilsynet (Denmark); Comision Bancaire, Financiers et des
Assurances (Belgium); and FMA Finanzmartaufsich (Austria) with a certificate of approval
attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with the Prospectus Directive.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
(1) Estimated net proceeds: EUR 2,025,600.00

(ii) Estimate of total expenses related to the  EUR 2,500
admission to trading:

FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of yield: Not Applicable

FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Not Applicable

Ffudex-Linked or other variable-linked Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF
INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE
OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS and other information concerning the
underlying

Not Applicable




Dual Currency Instruments only - PERFORMANCE OF RATE{S] OF EXCHANGE AND
EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT

Not Applicable

OPERATIONAL INFOQRMATION
ISIN Code: DEGOOAOG3IX48

Common Code: 027988733

New Global Instrument intended tobe held  No

in a manner which would allow Eurosystem

eligibility :

German Secutities Code (WEN): A0G3X4

Any clearing system(s) other than Euroclear  Not Applicsble
Bank S.A./N.V. and Clearstream Banking

Société Anonyme and the relevant

identification number(s):

Delivery: ' Delivery against payment
Fiscal Agent/German Fiscal Agent; Deutsche Bank AGQ, London Branch

Name and address of additional Paying Not Applicable
Ageni(s) (if any):

Tradeable Amounts: EUR 1,000

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admirted to trading the issue of
[nstruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt
Instruments of DEPFA Bank plc and DEPFA ACS Bank.

RESPONSIBILATY

The [ssuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

B

Dwily authorised . Barry Stoneham
Depla Bank Ple Managing Director
DEPFA BANK Pic

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:




FINAL TERMS FOR INSTRUMENTS

Final Terms dated 15, December 2006

DEPFA BANK plc
DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG
DEPFA ACS BANK

Issue of DKK 310,000.000 5.0 per cent. Fixed Rate Notes and Index Linked Notes. due 20 December
2011

under the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt Instruments

PART A - CONTRACTUAL TERMS

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth in
the Prospecius dated 30 June 2006 which constitutes a base prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus
Dircetive (Dircetive 2003/71/EC) (the "Prospectus Directive”).  This document constitutes the Final
Terms of the Instruments described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospecius Directive and
must be read in conjunction with such Prospectus. Full information on the Issuer and the offer of the
Instruments is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Prospectus.
The Prospectus is avaitable for viewing at | Commons Street, Dublin 1 and www [inancialregulator.ie No
website referred 1o in these Final Terms and the Prospectus forms part of these Final Terms and the

Prospectus.

1. () Issuer;

2. (1) Series Number:
(i) Tranche Number:

(3]

Wh

Specified Currency or Currencies:

Aggregaie Nominal Amount:

(1) Series;
(it} Tranche:
Issue Price:

Specified Denaminattons:
(i) fssue Date:
(ii) Interest Commencement Date

Maturiry Date;

DEPFA BANK PLC
1043

1

Danish Kroner (“DKK™)
DKK 310,000,060

DKK 310,000,600

DKK 510,000,600

100 per cent of the Aggregate Nominal Amount
DKK 560,000

20 December, 2006

20 December, 2006

20 December, 2011




10.

1.

13,

.

Interest Basis:

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Interest or Redemprion/Payment
Basis:

Put/Call Oprions:
(i) Status of the Instruments:

(D) [Date [Board] approval for
issuance of Instruments obtained:

Methed of distribution:

5.0% Fixed Ratc; and
Index Linked Interest, per annum
{further particulars specificd below)

Redemption at par

The Interest for the first vear will be calculated on Fixed
Basis thereafter and uniil Maturity the Interest will
calculated on Index Linked Basis.

Not Applicable
Senior

Not Applicable

Non-syndicated

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY) PAYABLE

15.

16,

7.

Fixed Rate [nstrument Provisions

() Rate[(s)} of luterest:

(i) Interest Payment Date(s):

(i) Fixed Coupon Amount({s)}:
(iv) Broken Amouni(s):

) Day Count Fraction:

(vi) Determination Dates:

(vii) Other terms relating o the
method of calculating interest for
Fixed Rate Instruments:

Floating Rate Instrument Provisions

Zero Coupon Instrument Provisions

Applicable

5.0 per cent. per annum payable quarterly in arrear.

The Fixed Rate will be paid during the first year on folloy
dates; 20 March 2007, 20 June 2007, 20 September 200
December 2007, adjusted in accordance with Mod
Following Business Day Convention, adjusied, w
Business Centres for calculation of Business Day
TARGET, Copenhagen and London.

DKK 6,230 per DKK 500,000 in Nominal Amount
Not Applicable
Actual/360

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



18.

Index-Linked Interest lostrument/other

variable-linked  interest  Instrument
Provisions
{1} Index/Formulafother variable:

(ii}

(v}

(vi)

Interest Determination Date:

Screen Rate Determination:

Calculation Agent responsible for
calculating the interest due:(iii}
Provisions  for  determining
Coupon  where calculated by
reference to Index and/or Formula
and/or other variable:(iv)
Determination Date(s):;

Provisions  for  determining
Coupon  where caleulation by
reference 1o Index and/or Formula
andfor  other  wvariable  is
impossible or impracticable or
otherwise disrupted:

[nterest or calculation period(s):

Applicable

NA
Min[7.5%, Max{ 1 0x10YEURSwap — 2YEURSwap.0)

Where:
“NA" 1s Nominal Amount:

“10YEURSwap” is the 10 year EUR Swap Rate (fui
particulars specified below): and

“2YEURSwap” is the 2 vear EUR Swap Rate (fu
particulars specified below}).

2 Business Days prior to each Specified Interest Payi
Dates.

The EUR Swup Rate will be calculated based on the |
Swap Rates published on the Relevant Screen Page (Rer
Page “ISDA FIX 2") at 11.00 London time on the Int
Determination Date. v

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB (publ)

Not Applicable

Quarterly



(vii) Specified Interest Pavment Dates: 20 March, 20 June, 20 September, 20 December in each »
up to and including the Maturity date with the first Spec
Interest Payment Date falling on 20 March 2008.

(viii}y  Business Day Conventiom: Modified Following Business Day Convention, adjusted

(ix} Additional Business Centre(s): TARGET, Copenhagen and London

(x) Minimum  Rate/Amount  of 0.0 per cent per annum
Interest: :
(xi} Maximum  Rate/Amount  of 7.5 per cent per annum
Interest
(xii) Day Count Fraction: Actual/360
19.  Dual Curreacy Instrument Provisions Not Applicable

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

20.  Call Option Not Applicable
21, Put Option Not Applicable

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

22. Final Redemption Amount of ecach DKK 500,000 per Instrument of DKK 560,000 spec
Lnstrument denomination

In cases where the Final Redemption
Amount is Index-Linked or other variable-

linked:
) Index/Formulaivariable: Not Applicable
(D) Calculation Agent responsible for
calculating the Final Redemption .
Amount: Not Applicable
(iii) Provisions for determining Final

Redemption  Amount  where
calculated by reference to Index

andfor Formmula and/or other Not Applicable

variable:
(iv) Determination Date(s): Nat Applicable
) Provisions for determining Final

Redemption  Amoumt  where
calculation by reference 10 Index
and/or Formula and/or other




varinhle is  impossible  or
impracticable  or  otherwise

disrupted:

{vi) Pavment Date:

{vii) Minimum  Final  Redemption
Amount:

(viii)  Maximum Final Redemption
Amount:

23,  Early Redemption Amount

Farly Redemption Amount(s) of ecach
Instrument  payable on redemption  for
taxation reasons or on event of default or
other early redemption and/or the method
of calculating the same {if’ required or if
different  from that set out in the
Conditions )

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Condition shall apply.

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE INSTRUMENTS

24. Form of Instruments:

25, New Global Instrument:

26.  Additienal Financial Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Pavment
Dates:

Bearer instruments:

The Notes will be issuced into Vaerdepapircentralen A/S as
VP Global Instrument and are negotiable instruments not
subject 1o any restrictions of the free aegotiability within
Denmark.

The VP Gilobal Instrument will not be exchangeable for
Definitive Instruments.

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken A/S is acting as Accoum
Holding Bank (Da. "Kontoforende Instiunt™} in rclation to
in accordance with the provisions of the Danish Governme
Regualation No. 1168 of | December 2004.

Depositary: Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken A/S

No

TARGET. Copenhagen and London




27.

28.

34.

Lt
Luh

36.

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts to
be amached to  Definitive Bearer
Instruments (and dates on which such
Talons mature):

Details refating to Partly Paid Instruments:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issu¢ Price and date on which ecach
payment is to be made:

Details refating to Instalment Instruments:
amount of each instalment, date on which
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:

Consolidation provisions:
Other final terms:

(i) If  syndicated, npames and
addresses  of Managers and
underwriting commitments:

(i) Date of Subscription Agreement;

(i) Stabilising Managern(s) (if any):

If non-syndicated. name and

address of Dealer:

Total commission and

concession:

Additional selling restrictions:

No,

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicable

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB (publ)
SEB Merchant Banking

Capital Markets, KG3

SE- 106 40 Stockholm

Sweden

Not Applicable

Wot Applicable



!-)

("3

PART B - OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

(i) Listing: Copenhagen Stock Exchange

(ii) Admission to trading: Application has been made for the [nstruments to be
: admitted 1o trading on Copenhagen Stock Exchange

with effect from 20 December, 2006.

RATINGS

Ratings: Not Applicable

NOTIFICATION

The Irish Financial Regulator has provided AFM (Autoriteit Financigle Markten) (the
Netherlands); The UK Listing Authority (United Kingdom) (the Financial Services
Authority, acting as competent authority for listing); BaFin (Bundesanstalt flir
Finanadiensteistungsaufsicht) (Germany); CSSF (Commission de Surveillance du
Secteur Financier) (Luxembourg); Comisidn Nacional de Mercado de Valores (CNMV)
{Spain), Commissionc Nazionale per 1a Socicta ¢ la Borsa (CONSOR) (lialy), Autorité
des Merchés Financiers (AMF) (France), Finanstlsynet {Denmark), Comision Bancaire,
Financicre et des Assurances (Belgiuvm), and FMA Finanzmartaufsich (Austria} with a
certificate of approval attesting that the Prospectus has been drawn up in accordance with
the Prospectus Directive.

INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE ISSUE

Save as discussed in "Subscription and Sale”, so far as the Issuer is aware, no person
involved in the offer of the Instruments has an interest material to the offer.

ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS
(i Estimated net proceeds: DKK 310,000,000

(i) Estimate of total
expenses related 1o the Listing DKK 48,000
admission to trading: Sctilement DKK 20,000

{Expenses to be paid by the Lead Manager)




6. FIXED RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - YIELD

Indication of yield: 5.0%
Calculated as 5.0% of the Aggregate Nominal

Amount on the issue Date.

As set out above, the yicld is calculaed at the Issue
Date on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an
indication of future yicld.

7. FLOATING RATE INSTRUMENTS ONLY - HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Not Applicable

8. PERFORMANCE OF INDENX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, EXPLANATION OF
EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS AND OTHER
INFORMATION CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Not Applicable

9, PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF EXCHANGE AND EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON
VALUE OF INVESTMENT
Not Applicable

10.  OPERATIONAL INFORMATION
ISIN Code: DK0030042631

Common Code: Not Applicable

German  Sccuritics  Code  Not Applicable
(WKN):

New  Global  Insitmiment
intended 10 be held in a
manner which would allow
Eurosysiem eligibility: Nat Applicable
Any clearing svslem(s) other
than Euroclear Bank

. Joardi irCo Fi
SAJN.V. and Clearstream Y Xrdipapircentralen A/S

Banking, société anonyme CVR nr.: 21 5993 36

and the relevant .

identification number(s); Settlement of purchase and sale iransactions takes
place on the “registration against payment™ basis.
Transfer of ownership to the instrumenis shall be




Delivery:

Names amd addresses of
additional Paving Agent(s)
(if anyy:

Tradeable Amounts:

made in  accordance with the rules of
Vardipapircentralen  A/S.  Registration  of  the
instruments with Vardipapircentralen is governed by
Danish law, and any disputes arising out of or in
connection with the registration of the instruments
with Veerdipapircentralen shail be brought before the
Copenhagen Maritime and Commercial Court

Delivery against payment

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken A/S
Landemurket 10

1119 Copenhagen K

Denmark

Telephone:  +4533 368500
Fax: +4533 153 80 65

Attention: Geir Anders Malmen

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken A/S will act as
a paying agent in respect of the Notes as set out in
the supplemental agency agreement dated XX

Danske Bank to act as Custodian an behalf of Depla
Bank Plc.

Danske Bank

Holmens Kanaj 2-12

DK-1092 Copenhagen K

Phone +45 43 3948 14

Fax +45 45 3949 52

VP account 044343004747364

The Notes shall be tradable in minimum principal
amount of DKK 500,000.

LISTING AND ADMISSION TO TRADING APPLICATION

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue of
Instruments described herein pursuant to the €40,000,000,000 Programme for the Issuance of Debt
Instruments of DEPFA BANK ple. DEPFA DEUTSCHE PFANDBRIEFBANK AG and DEPFA ACS

BANK.




RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer aceepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed an behalf of the Issuer:

|
f\ _/"'.ZE N - g@ fuen ([s

i,
Duly authorised]

J ;
Nichoias Pheifer
Head <l Legal
ety Bernie Connolly
Manzaging Diveetor DEPFA BANK plo

&2 DEPFA BANK plc
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DEPFA BANK raises dividend from € 0.25 to € 0.40 (+60%) - Net profit of € 110
m in the third quarter -

Press and Investor Relations Release

Dublin/Frankfurt, 30 October 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc released its third quarter 2006 results today. The net profit for the
third quarter of 2006 amounted to € 110 m, which is below the very good first two
quarters of 2006 mainly because of further reduced contributions from the segments
Global Markets and Corporate Centre. DEPFA is still on track to achieve its full year
Return on Equity (RoE) target of 20-25% after taxes. Current conditions however
support an estimated RoE at the lower end of this range. DEPFA continues to place
the emphasis on the more sustainable client-facing segments Budget Finance,
Infrastructure Finance and Client Product Services. Altogether they constitute 83% of
the pre-tax profit of the business segments (excl. Corporate Centre) for the first 9
months 2006 against only 51% for the first 9 months 2005. At the same time total
profit before taxation increased from € 478 m to € 494 m. DEPFA BANK plc is
planning a substantial increase in dividends from 25 cents per share to 40 cents per
share (+60%). After years of a continuous build-up in its equity base this will bring
DEPFA's pay-out ratio and dividend yield closer to its European banking peers. At the
same time the bank is ensuring that there is ample scope for a further strengthening of
capital.

- Third quarter results -

Net interest income remained flat year-on-year at € 101 m, but is lower than the levels
of the previous two quarters. The segmental breakdown of net interest income reveals
a more encouraging trend. The combined interest income from Budget Finance,
Infrastructure Finance and Client Product Services was up 18% year-on-year to € 100
m and was also slightly higher than in the previous quarters this year.

Net fee and commission income increased by € 2 m to € 7 m due to continued growth
in liquidity and Letter of Credit (LoC) facilities in the U.S.which is the main
contributor to this p&l item. The trading result of € 9 m was down 64% y-o-y, mainly
due to negative valuation effects from hedge accounting under IAS 39. The income
from sale of assets fell by 25% to € 70 m and related to opportunities arising from
credit spread movements of mostly high grade mature market assets. Total revenues
fell 16% overall to € 187 m.

The cost income ratio for the third quarter amounted to 28%. Total expenditure was
flat y-o-y at € 53 m which underscores DEPFA’s determination to maintain cost
discipline even in a phase of continuing investments in the product range as well as in
front office and support area manpower. Income before taxes amounted to € 134 m.

Company profile:

DEPFA BANK plc is a leading provider of financial services to public sector clients
worldwide. It is a Dublin-based public limited company, incorporated under Irish law,
with a network of subsidiaries and branch offices across Europe, as well as in the US,




Japan and Hong Kong. DEPFA’s products and services cover the entire range of the
public sector’s financing needs whether they be related to budget financing or funding
of public infrastructure projects, advising on the rating process associated with the
privatisation of public services, debt restructuring, supporting bond placements or
extending credit lines. Thanks to its strong focus on the public sector, and its
extensive experience with the specific financial, political and social requirements
involved, DEPFA is a strong financial partner, and an independent advisor to its
clients.




DEPFA BANK appoints Dr Wolfgang Roth and Dr Ian Goldin as members of its
International Advisory Council

Press Release

Dublin / Frankfurt, 1 November 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc announces the further strengthening of its public sector network
with the appointment of Dr h.c. Wolfgang Roth and Dr lan Goldin as members of its
International Advisory Council. The Council will advise on DEPFA’s strategic
agenda and facilitate client-driven transactions.

Dr Wolfgang Roth (65) recently retired as Vice President and Member of the
Management Committee of the EIB, where he was mainly responsible for lending
operations, especially in Germany, Central and Eastern Europe and Turkey. He also
acted as vice-governor of the EBRD. In addition to his roles at the EIB and EBRD, Dr
Roth has been entrusted with several other important positions of responsibility,
including memberships in the Board of Directors of several banks, memberships on
the Managing Boards of the respected economic research institutes Deutsches Institut
fiir Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW) in Berlin and Institut flir Wirtschaftsforschung in
Halle (IWH) and memberships of the Supervisory Boards of undertakings in Eastern
Germany. Dr Roth was also a member of the German Parliament and the Economic
Spokesman for the Social Democratic Party between 1976 and 1993.

Dr lan Goldin (51) was Vice President of the World Bank from 2003 to 2006, prior to
which he held the position as the Bank's Director of Development Policy from 2001-
2003. Previously, he was Chief Executive of the Development Bank of Southern
Africa and Principal Economist at the European Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (EBRD). As a key member of the World Bank's senior management
team, Dr Goldin was directly responsible for the Bank's relationship with European,
North American and other developed countries. He also led the Bank's cooperation
with the European Commission, United Nations and other partners. Dr Goldin was
recently chosen to be the first Director of the James Martin 21st Century School at
Oxford University. He has published 13 books and numerous articles in the area of
international trade and finance.

DEPFA BANK welcomes Dr Roth and Dr Goldin to its International Advisory
Council and is proud to benefit from the wealth of experience that their presence and
participation add to DEPFA's public sector franchise.




DEPFA BANK appoints Angus Cameron as CFO
Press and Investor Relations Release

Dublin / Frankfurt, 6 December 2006.

DEPFA BANK plc is pleased to announce the appointment of Angus Cameron (49) as
its new Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Member of the Executive Committee.
Angus Cameron, who joins DEPFA BANK with effect from 15th January 2007, will
be leaving his position as CFO at Bank of New York Europe where he has been
working for the past two years. Previously, he was Global CFO at CNA Insurance and
held a number of senior finance roles at Scottish Widows and Barclays Bank. Angus
Cameron brings a wealth of experience from across the financial services industry.

After 10 successful years, Reinhard Grzesik (47), Chief Financial Officer for DEPFA
BANK plc has elected to return to Germany with his family to pursue personal
interests. Since joining in 1996, Reinhard Grzesik has played a key role in the
strategic development of the Bank. He helped engineer DEPFA’s spin off from its
property finance activities and has also been instrumental in the relocation of the
Bank’s head office from Frankfurt to Dublin. Reinhard Grzesik has agreed to stay
with the Bank up until the AGM on 20 April 2007 and he will also present the full
year results for 2006. This transition period will help ensure a smooth and orderly
handover of all the responsibilities of the office of the CFO. The Executive
Committee of DEPFA BANK plc would like to thank Reinhard Grzesik for his
outstanding contribution and wishes him the best of success in his future endeavours.




Annual return

Sections 125, 127, 128 Companies Act 1963

vv---luulllvu ¥ BB W W

CRO receipt date stamp

- \vulwl-! e .l W

Section 7 Companies (Amendment) Act 1986

Section 26 Electoral Act 1897

Sections 43, 44 Companies (Amendment){No. 2) Act 1999
Section 249A Companies Act 1990 (inserted by section
107 Company Law Enforcement Act 2001)

Companies Act 1990 (Form and Content of Documents
Delivered to Registrar) Regulations 2002

Tick box if bond
is attached |:|

note sixieen

Companies Acts 1963 to 2003

B1

Company number

[3]4[sis[1]s]

Please compiete using black typescript or BOLD CAPITALS, referring to explanatory notes

Company name )

DEPFA BANK Public Limited Company

in full

Limited
Day Month Year
Return’madeupto) [1]3] |0]9] 2|0]0|6]
f
e if the return is made up to a date earlier than the existing ARD, do you wish to Yes No
retain the anniversary of the existing ARD for next year? note two D
: Day Month Year Day Month Year
Financial year ) Fram | (] 1 |0|1l l2|0|0|5| T°|3|1| |1|2I |2|0|0|5]
note three

The company is claiming the exemption from audit in respect of the financial year covered by the accounts
attached to this return.

[

Registered office ) 1 Commans Street
: nofe four | Dublin 1
Ireland
Other addresses ) Address . Register(s)/documents held at this address
nole five None
Secretary j
Sumame Tiernan Former surname
Forename Elaine Former forename
note six i nolte seven
Residential address IApartment 145 Block 7, Premier Square, Dublin 11, Ireland
' T note six
Donatlons for )
political purposes Name of person or political party to whom donation was made Value of donation €/__
note eight None

Presenter detalls )
Name
Address

DX number
Telephone number
E-mail

Person to whom queries can be addressed

DEPFA BANK Public Limited Company
1 Commons Street, Dublin 1, Ireland

DX exchange
Fax number 01-7922211

01-7922222

Reference number




note nine |€I___ 130,100,002

{insert nominal values)

Issued share capitaD

made up as follows:

Shares issued

j

Class Number of shares Nominal value per share €/

Ordinary shares 433,333,340 0.30

Non-cumulative 10,000,000 0.01

redeemable

preference shares

Total :

I €/ 105,905,916 | made up as follows:

Paid up on shares Issued for cash  |€/_ {5 905,916

Consldered paid an other shares €/ The sum of these figures must
equal the total issued share

Total calls unpaid € {E) capital.

Total not yet called €l (F})

Total standing to credit of Capital Conversion Reserve Fund nofe ten |€~'_ Nil

Consideration — all cash

Class Number of shares Tolal nominal value €/__ - Total premium paid €/__ Total amount paid €/__
Ordinary 353,019,720 | 10.30 Nit 105,905,916
Totals (A) 105,905,916 (c)

Consideration — not alf cash

Total premium

Total amount

Clasé Number of sinaras Totat nominal value €/__ considered paid €/ __ ' considered paid €/

n/a
Totals {B) 0)
Totals

Total number of shares |353 019.720 Total paid and unpaid

Issue_d (A) + {B)

This total must agree with the total number of sharas held by existing members
as stated In the List of past and present members section of the retum,

Other share/

debenture details )

note eleven

and considered paid
(C) + (D) + (E) + (F)

€_ 105,905916 )

None




—

date of incorporation of the company. sote twelve

D Tick box if the list of past and present members is submitted on CD.

notes six and thirteen Share class Numbers held Number transferred Particulars of
note fourteen & date note fifteen transferee note fifteen
Name  [Clearstream Banking AG Ordinary 353,019,660

Address  |Neue Boersenstrasse 1
604878 Frankfurt

Germany
Folicno.
Name  [Noel Kavanagh Ordinary 10 10 Elaine Tieran
Foxs Lane Block 7
Howth Road Premier Square
Dublin 15 Dublin 11
Folio no. {15 16
Name  [Thomas Kolbeck . Ordinary 10
Address  |Hollybrook
Apartment 20
Brighton Road, Foxrock
Dublin 18
Foliono. |g
Name  [Nichotas Pheifer | [Ordinary 10
Address  [North Bull Island
Dollymount

Dublin 3, Ireland

Foliono. |44

Name  [Dermot Cahillane Ordinary 10
Address (41 West 58th Strest
Aparment #9A
New York, NY 10019
USA
Foliono. 111
Name  [Reinhard Grzesik Ordinary 10
Address 11 Clyde Road
Ballsbridge N
Dublin 4
lreland

Foliono. |92

Name  I5erhard Bruckermann Ordinary 10
Address 1108 Gloucester Place
London W1U 6HU

United Kingdom

Foliono. |13

. The total number of shares held must agree with the total number of issued shares given in the
Total number held |353,019.720 —I Shares Issued section (lotal of (A) plus (B)).




diractors, If any S
) Surname

Forename
nale six

Date of birth

Residential address

Bruckermann Former surname None
Gerhard Former ror:aname None
Day MOnlh Year note seven

2)2 | 0 I 2] l 1J 9| 4 I 7| Irish resident note sixteen D Alternate director note saventeen [—_—l

108 Gloucester Place, London W1U 6HU, United Kingdom

note six
Business occupation IBanker l Nationality LGerman
Other directorships Company note eighteen Place of incorporation note nineteen Company number
See altached list
Surname Cahillane Former surname None
Forename Dermot Former forename None
r-:ofe six Day Month Year note seven
Date of birth 0 I 6' IO l 2 | I 1 I 9 I 4 | T—I Irish resident note sixteen D Alternate director note seventeen D

Residential address

note six

Business occupation

Other directorships

41 West 58th Street, Apartment #9A, New York, NY 10019, USA

firish

Place of incorporation note nineteen

{Banker _ |

Company note eighteen
See attached list

Nationality

Company number

Sumame
Forename
noto six

Date of birth

Residential address
note six

Business occupation

Brantner Former surname None
Richard Former forename None
Day Month Year note seven

. |1 I 1] 119|219 Irish resident note sixteen I:l Alternate director note seventeen |_—_’

Erhard-Junghans-Strasse 29, 78713 Schramberg, Germany

|Non-executive Director | Nationality [German

Other directorships Company nota eighloen Place of incorporation note nineteen Company number
See attached list
Certification ) We hereby certify that (i} this form has been completed in accordance with the Notas on Completion

J-

of Form B1, (ii) contains the particulars in respect of the company as at the date to which the return
is made up and that (ili} note twenty

O

The company is not a private company.

The company is a private company and has not since the dale of the last annual return (or the date
of incorporation if this is the first return) issued any invilation to the public to subscribe for any
shares or debentures in the company.

[]

The company is a private company with more than 50 members, the excess of the number of
members over 50 consisting whaolly of persons who, under section 33(1)(b) Companies Act 1963,
are not included in reckoning the number of 50. |:|

Signed L |
Director

Secretary

N .
cail!::.'i :.: z/,c::scrfpf ’ j |




areciors, i any
Surname

Forename
note six

Date of birth

Residential address
nole six

Business occupation

Tietmeyer Former surname None
Hans Former for?name None
Day Month Year note seven -

0 BI l 1 ] 9[ 3 l 1 ] Irish resident note sixteen I:] Alternate director note seventeen EI

Reichenbachweg 15b, 61462 Konigstein,Germany

Nationality |Gerrnan

[Non-execulive Director

Other directorships Company note eighteen Place of incorparation note nineteen Company number
: See attached list
Surname Poos Former surname None
Forename Jacques Former forename None
nole six Day Month Yoar nole seven
Date of birth | 0 | 3| IO | 6 ] I 1 | 9 l 3 lﬂ Irish resident note sixteen D Alternate director note seventaen D

Residential address
note six

Business occupation

45 Square Emile Mayrisch, Esch-Alzette, L 4240 Luxembourg

[Non-executive Director | Nationality  |Luxembourg

Other directorships Company nota eighteen Place of incorporation note nineteen Company number
See attached list '
Surname Hemmelrath Former surname None
Forename Alexander Former forename None
note six Day Month Yoar note seven
Date of hirth ].0 l 8 m 1 I 9 | 9 I 3| trish resident note sixteen |:| Alternate director note seventeen D

Residential address

note six

Business occupation

Other directorships

Kalvarienbergstr. 22, 82340 Feldafing, Germany

ILawyer l Nationality German ]

Company rote eighteen

See attached list

Place of incorporation note nineteen Company number

Certification )

We hereby certify that (i} this form has been completed in accordance with the Notes on Completion
of Form B1, {ii) contains the particulars in respect of the company as at the date to which the return
is made up and that (iii) note twenty

The company is not a private company. D

The company is a privale company and has not since the date of the last annual return (or the date
of incorporation if this is the first retumn) issued any invitation to the public to subscribe for any
shares or debentures in the company. D

The company is a private company with more than 50 members, the excess of the number of
members over 50 consisting wholly of persons who, under section 33(1){b) Companies Act 1963,
are not included in reckoning the number of 50. D

Signed l I

Director Secrelary
Name in bold L [
capitals or typascript




........ gy Ty
Surname Ruane Former surname None
Forename Frances Philomena Former forename None
nofg six Day Month Year note seven )
Date of birth ﬂ E Irish resident note sixteen Alternate director note seventoon D

Residential address 56 Waterloo Road, Dublin 4, Ireland

note six

Btjsiness occupation Academic Economist [ Nationality irish

Other directorships Company nate eighteen Place of incorporalion note minetoen Company number
See attached list
Surname Grzesik Former surname None
Forename Reinhard Former forename None
note six Day Month Year note seven
Date of birth I 1 I 9| IO | 3 I I 1 I 9 I 5]?| {rish resident note sixteen Altarnate director nots seventeen D
Residential address 1 Clyde Road, Balisbridge, Dublin 4, ireland
note six

Business occupation lGerman

|Banker —I

Nationality

Other directorships Company nate eighteen Place of incorporation note nineteen Company number
See attached fist
U
Surname Kolbeck Former surname None
Forename [Thomas Former forename None
nole six Déy Month Year note sevan E
Date of birth LO l 8 l [ 0 | 8] l 1 ' 9 l 5 ' 2' Irish resident note sixtesn Alternate direclor note seventasn D
Residential address Apartment 20, Hollybrook, Brighton Road, Foxrock, Dublin 18

nole six

[German

Place of incorporation note nineteen

Business occupation Nationality

{Banker ]

Company note eighleen

Other directorships Company number

See attached list

Certification j We hereby certify that (i) this form has been completed in accordance with the Notes on Completion
of Form B1, {ii} cantains the parliculars in respect of the company as at the date to which the return

is made up and that (jii) note twenty

The company is not a private company. D

The company is a private company and has not since the date of the Iast annual return (or the date
of incorporation if this is the first return) issued any invitation to the public to subscribe for any
shares or debentures in the company. D

The company is a privale company with more than 50 members, the excess of the number of
members over 50 consisting wholly of persons who, under section 33(1)(b) Companies Act 1963,
are not included in reckoning the number of 50, ’ D

Signed | I
Director

Secretary

N
ca,aul'::g c’:: gzgscﬁpl ’ —l I




bbbl Sl b F S

Surname

Forename
nole six

Date of birth

Residential address

note six

Business occupation

Other directorships

Reich Former surname None
Hans Former for:ename None
Day Month Year note seven

|2 i5 I LOI 2| [ 1 ] g[ 4 [TI Irish resident note sixteen D Alternate director note seventeen D

Brunnweg 5, 61476 Kronberg, Germany

hBanker ' |
Company note eighteen

See attached list

[German

Place of incorporation nole ninsfeen

Naticnality

Company number

Surname
Forename

note six

Date of birth

Residential address

note six

Business occupation

O'Connell Former surname  |None
Maurice Former forename None
Day Month Year rote saver

nnn Irish resident rote sixtesn _ Alternate director note seventoen l_—_l

9 Cypress Lawn, Templeogue, Dublin 6W, ireland

|Non-executive Director | Nationality [trish

Other directorships Company nele eighleen Piace of incorparation note nineteen Company number
See attached list
Surname Former surname
Forename Former forename
nole six Day Morith Year note SéVGﬂ
Date of birth | i l I I l l | I I—l Irish resident note sixtaen I:] Alternate director note seventeen D
Residential address
nole six
Business occupation Nationality l

Other direclofships

Company nola eighteen

Place of incorporation note nineteen Company number

Certification j

We hereby certify that (i) this form has been completed in accordance with the Notes on Completion

of Form B1, (ii) contains the particulars in respect of the company as at the date to which the return
is made up and that {iii) note twenty

The company is not a private company. M
The company is a private company and has not since the date of the last annual return (or the date

of incorporation if this is the first return) issued any invitation to the public to subscribe for any
shares or debentures in the company. I:I

The company is a private company with more than 50 members, the excess of the number of
members over 50 consisting wholly of persons who, under section 33(1)(b} Companies Act 1963, l:]

are not included in reckning the nymber of 50. ,
=

Signed L /'), 97
s Secrgtary

Directo
[REMHALD GlzesiK | [BANE TigaNAN

Name in bold
capitals or typescrpt




Notice of change in directors or secretaries or Nl N\ ANOIFIG UM CHLARU CUIDEACHTAL gy

in their particulars
5195 Companies Act 1963 (inserted by s51 Companies Act 1990, and
amended by 547 Companies {Amendment){No. 2} Act 1999 and by
591 Company Law Enforcement Act 2001)
82494 Companies Act 1990 (inserted by s107 Company Law
- Enforcement Act 2001)
$43, s44 (other than subsection (2)) and s45 (other than subsections
{3)(b) and (5)) Companies (Amendmenti{No. 2) Act 1889
Companies Act 1990 (Form and Content of Documents
Delivered to Registrar) Regulations 2002 CRO receipt date stamp

) . c i
Tick box if bond . X ompanies Acts 1963 to 2003
is attached D ompany mummer B 1
nat si >luls]8]1 ] :
Please complete using black typescript or BOLD CAPITALS, referring to explanatory notes
Company name ) |[DEPFA_BANK PudliC LIMITED CoMPANY

in full . Limited

Change(s) ) DR. TRANCES QuaNe HAs QESIGNED As A DIRECTIR  oF
nole one e C,DHPHN'{

Day Month Year

Date change(s) take(s) effect I?J lo | [ i ’\ ] [1]o o [6]
New secretary/directo Please give details below of the person who has consented in writing to become secretary
fnciuding shadow/ and/or director. (continued overfeat) rofs two
Surname Former surname
Forename Former forename
note three note four
Day Month Year
Date of hirth D:] D:] [:D:!:I Irish resident D Alternate director D
note five note six ' note seven
Residential address
nate three
Business occupation -Nationality
note five ;- nole five
Other directorships Company note eight . .+ Place of incorporation note pine” . Company number
Consent | hereby consent to act as:

nate ten D director of the aforementioned company and | acknowledge that as director | have legal duties
and obligations imposed by the Companies Acts, other enactments and at commaon - law.

D secretary of the aforementioned company and | acknowledge that as
secretary have legal duties and obligations imposed by the Companies Acls..

Signature ‘ . Date

=

: 7 Continue overleaf for certification
Presenter detalls ) -
Name  [DEPFA PANK PWAL|c LIMTED CHMPANY
Address 1 CoMMlS STREET, TMALIN 1. REAND

DX number . DX exchange

Telephone number oLl 992 22272 ' Fax number ¢y I 392 224 ﬁ‘
1 | .
E-mail . Reference number

Form effective date: 15 Febhruary 2005




Surname

Forename
note three

Date of birth

note five

Residential address
note three

Business occupation
note five

Other directorships

Former surname
Former forename

Day Month Year note four
I ‘ | I | } ! I | | J Irish resident D Alternate director |:| ,
nole six nolfe seven
L Nationality
note five

Company note eight Place of incorporation note nine Company number

Consent | hereby consent to act as:
ote for D director of the aforementioned company and | acknowledge that as director | have legal duties
and obligations imposed by the Companies Acts, cther enactments and at common law.
secretary of the aforementioned company and | acknowledge that as
secretary | have legal duties " and obligations imposed by the Companies Acts.
Signature Date
Surname Former surname
Forename Former forename
nole three note four
Day Month Year
Date of birth I | | | | I | Irish resident Alternate director
note five nofe six ’::’ ' nole seven |:|
Residential address
nole three
Business occupation | J Nationality
note five note five

Other directorships

Company note eight ' Place of incorporation note nine

Company number

Consent } hereby consent to act as:
note fen D director of the aforementioned company and | acknowledge that as director | have legal duties
and obligations imposed by the Companies Acts, other enactments and al common law.
secretary of the afarementioned company and | acknowledge  that as
secretary | have legal duties and obligations imposed by the Companies Acts.
Signature . Date
Certification ) | hereby certify that the particulars contained in this form are éorrectvand have been given in accordance

with the Notes on Completion of Form B10.

Name in bold capitals or typescript .

[ELAINE  TIgRNAN ]
IE/ Secretary note eleven Date L 30 fu_N“" E‘ﬂ&&ﬂ. A0k ’

Signatu
Tz a2

[ ] oirector




